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1. GENERAL

Cementarnica USJE AD Skopje (the “Company” or “USJE”) is incorporated in the Republic of Macedonia
with the registered address at Boris Trajkovski 94, Skopje.

The Company’s main activity is production and trade of cement, masonry cement, ready mix concrete,
clinker and other related products.

2. SALES PERFORMANCE

Cement

Despite the fact that the prolonged politica! crisis affected gravely the country’s economy which lead to an
economic stagnation in 2017, in 2018 the country’s economy slowly recuperated and 2,8% GDP growth
was achieved due to the solid results from exports, private investment and consumption. In 2018 a final
agreement for settling of the “name issue” with the Republic of Greece was signed and its implementation
is expected to bring economic benefits for the country.

Even though the political situation stabilized to some extent, the government’s revision of all public
construction contracts / licenses led to an estimated drop of the total domestic cement consumption by
about 3 - 4% versus last year. This was mainly due to the low realization of the major infrastructure
projects and entirely blocked issuance of construction permits in the two most attractive municipalities in
Skopje. USJE coped better than the market trend and ended the year with a moderate decrease of 1.6%
compared to last year, supported by the successful operation of its distribution terminals.

The decrease of the domestic cement sales was compensated by increased exports of 4.8% in the Kosovo
market, which resulted in USJE’s overall sales being practically on par with last year figures.

Consequently, despite the fact that USJE’s gross domestic cement revenues decreased by 1% versus
previous year, the increased export revenues contributed to its total cement revenues being marginally
increased by 0.3%. Additionally, USJE’s revenues were further facilitated by the sales of solid fuels mainly
on the domestic market.

Nevertheless, the increased kiln fuel and electricity prices in 2018 resulted in USJE’s EBITDA being lower
by 4.5% compared to 2017.

Vertical Integration

The sales of RMC decreased by 48% compared to 2017. The reasons for this drastic drop are
multidimensional and are mainly attributed to the significantiy reduced construction activities in the
Skopje region and the unfavorable commercial terms dictated by the market. Despite this drop, the RMC
batch plant ended the year without losses, aided by the decrease of fixed costs.

Domestic sales of aggregates fared much better, with an increase of 24.3% compared to 2017.
3. OPERATIONS

Operation of both rotary kilns in 2018 followed the demand pattern focusing on optimization of stocks and
working capital through the year. During 2018 the average utilization factor of the kiln lines was about
75% while cement mills operated with much lower utilization factor of app. 33 %, hence reflecting the
upside potential of USJE’s sales in case of future demand growth.

In 2018, USJE continued using coal as main fuel. The use of lignite in the fuel mix partially contributed in
decreasing of energy input cost. The installation of the equipment for usage of alternative fuels enabled
introduction of rice husk and RDF, which in the future is expected to contribute in improving of the fuel-
mix cost.
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Compared to previous year the clinker to cement factor was practically stable. Additionally, with the
continuous optimization of the process parameters, USJE managed to decrease the specific electrical
energy consumption. All this contributed to decreasing of CO2 emissions/ton cement.

4, HEALTH & SAFETY

USJE continued with the implementation of its own good practices from previous years for the purpose of
further developing its overall health and safety performance. In addition, it introduced guidelines and
methodologies which are implemented by TITAN Group.

In 2018, TITAN Group granted USJE with the 2017 Best Health and Safety Initiatives and Continuous
Improvement Award. This award certifies USJE's commitment towards maintaining and strengthening its
health and safety system.

Raising the health and safety awareness through culture development and accepting the health and
safety requirements as “normal” part of the job are crucial preconditions for building a sustainable health
and safety system. In this light, every single worker is equally important and through direct approach,
listening and appreciating their opinion, their broad involvement, are main the tools to come to this level.

Direct and interactive trainings is one of the most favorable tool for raising awareness and learning. Thus,
our employees had 3873 hours of trainings (14.7 hr/femployee), while contractors received 892 hours (4.0
hr/employee). These numbers are on the similar level as the previous year.

This year 390 safety incidents were reported by our employees. From these reports, as well as the 34
internal audits and 38 safety walks 904 corrective measures emerged, out of which 76% were
implemented by the end of the year.

This year greater focus was put on incidents’ investigation by conducting 35 investigations, with main
focus on root causes analysis.

In addition, the good health and safety performance was confirmed by several external audits. TITAN
Group performed 3 audits, ERM (external reviser) made one verification audit for TITAN Group
consolidated annual report, while Eurocert performed surveillance audit of the OHSAS system.

As a continuous improvement process of the OHSAS system, more than 10 procedures were revised and
several new instructions were introduced.

The overall safety conditions in the plant were further improved with the implementation of many
projects such as in the crane galleries, pre-heater elevators, etc.

During 2018 we had five LTIs with no serious consequences, out which two invoived our employees and
three contractors, and two fatalities which happened outside the plant and involved 1 transporter and 1
contractor.

5. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

This year we continued to expand our cooperation activities, learning from our stakeholders and
deepening our partnerships at all levels. This commitment for continuous improvement enables us to
integrate the needs of stakeholders in our strategy and multiply the value we create and share with them.

Annual Sustainability Report in alignment with UN Global Compact Principles

Our active engagement with all our stakeholders nurtures the sustainability of our business as we follow
the principles of transparency, open dialogue and collaboration. Our approach to sustainability is an
integral part of our business and therefore our Annual Sustainability Report (“ASR”) published in 2018 fully
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represents our sustainability endeavors, social and environmental performance. The ASR is in accordance
with the UN Global Compact criteria, it is aligned with the UNGC Principles and includes the company’s
financial performance. in addition, the materiality of the ASR was audited and asserted by an independent
audit company. Moreover, the ASR was disseminated to more than 100 representatives from our
stakeholder groups, including the local community, customers, contractors and suppliers, other
businesses, as well as representatives from the local and governmental authorities.

Stakeholder engagement- Open days in USJE

Following its transparency policy, USJE organized five open days in 2018 which gave the opportunity to our
stakeholders to visit the plant, learn about our production process, our commitment for permanent
improvement through highest standards of operation, as well as introducing Alternative fuels in our fuel
mix. The Mayor of the City of Skopje, Petre Silegov, the Deputy Minister of environment, councilors from
Municipality of Aerodrom, NGOs representatives, students, citizens, media and other interested parties
visited our plant.

Media representatives also participated in an educational workshop on topic “Energy of the future” in
Strumica, which was organized by USIJE.

Cooperation with Universities - boosting youth employability

In line with our continuous efforts to promote the education of young talented professionals, as well as
our commitment for close cooperation with educational institutions, USJE initiated and supported several
remarkable projects related to talent development.

Among other, USJE announced a competition for the students of the Faculty of Architecture in Skopje for
development of architectural solutions for reconstruction of the facade surfaces of our silos through
submitting proposals for surface treatment, color solution and night lighting. All participants received a
symbolic award for their participation in the competition, whereas USJE selected 4 solutions for further
development of project designs.

In cooperation with Faculty of Technology and Metallurgy,”Ss. Cyril and Methodius” University in Skopje,
USIE supported the SARCOS COST - RILEM doctorial course. Further, USJE allowed access to young
researchers to its modern laboratory equipment and expertise from our experienced staff. Furthermore,
USJE donated new and used equipment for the needs of the practical classes for the students at the
Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Information Technologies in Skopje (FEIT). USJE strongly believes that
the equipment will contribute to the further improvement of the conditions for studying at FEIT, as well as
facilitate the learning and practical experiences of the students.

Also, USJE participated in the Job Fair in the premises of the Faculty of Mechanical Engineering organized
by the BEST-Board of European Students in Technology and “Career Days” at the University American
College Skopje.

As a signatory of the Pact4Youth in 2018, USJE welcomed 43 interns in different departments.

Collaborative projects with the community

Following our strategic determination for building and maintaining strong local partnerships and
responding to the needs. of our community and the society, in 2018 the Company continued its
collaborative action programs.

Within the project, “Partnering with schools” USJE provided a new energy efficient facade for the
elementary school "Kiril Pejcinovic" in the municipality of Kisela Voda in Skopje. With the new facade, the
school's exterior look was fully restored and energy savings were estimated to about 30 percent.

USIE, as a significant factor in the business community with complete commitment participated in the
establishment of a business association, Council of entrepreneurs in the Municipality of Kisela Voda. Its
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main purpose is to bring together businesspersons from the local community by participating and
contributing to the further development of the municipality. Mr. Boris Hrisafov, CED of Cementarnica USJE
AD Skopje, was elected as President of the Council. The main task of this Council is to identify the
problems and difficulties faced by companies in order to improve the business climate. The Council will
also enable joint projects, as well as raising the social responsibility of the companies, of which the
greatest benefit will have the citizens of the municipality.

USJE donated building materials to help build a Sensory garden to serve the students and teachers at
Dimitar Vlahov School for the Sight Impaired located in the municipality of Kisela Voda. The garden is an
outdoor classroom which facilitates the students in developing their senses. USIE representatives were
part of a voluntary day in the Sensory Garden and took part in planting trees action and coating wooden
constructions.

Employee engagement

USJE believes in the continuous development of its employees. Our goal is to promote life-long learning
and enhance the professional skills and competencies of our people needed to meet future challenges.
The Company continued its effort to train and develop its employees, with special focus on health and
safety, environment, technical knowledge, as well as soft skills.

In 2018, the Company organized a total of 10,431 training hours to all employees, including the health and
safety training hours and 892 training hours to contractors.

In 2018, TITAN Group launched a new Group-wide online platform uniTe people. UniTe people is based on
SAP SuccessFactors, one of the leading cloud-based Human Capital Management software solutions
customized to meet our needs. The platform will allow our Company and our employees to improve
employee experience related to people processes and simplify our day-to-day related activities.

6. ENVIRONMENTAL

As a part of TITAN Group, USJE is committed to sustainable development and continuous improvement of
its environmental footprint. Activities related to protection of environment are incorporated in all our
activities. In this context, some of the projects realized in the course of 2018 are listed below:

Green Belt

Within the project Green Belt, a total 42902 plants were planted in year 2018, out of which 41744 trees
were planted on the final benches of the marl quarry, 290 cypress trees were planted at the limestone
quarry in Govrlevo, and 635 plants (trees, flowers and bushes) were planted at the factory green areas.
Increasing of the green areas, positively contributes for reducing of the fugitive dust and minimizing visual
impacts to neighboring residential buildings.

Noise minimization
USJE continues to implement the Action Plan for reduction of noise in its vicinity and for this purpose in
2018 the following activities were performed:

e Installation of silencer on the fan for de-dusting of the silos located on a higher position in
the packing department no.2 and no.3;

¢ Placement of acoustic louvers at the venting openings at cement mill no.6;

e Placement of acoustic louvers at the venting openings located at the blowers for
transportation of solid fuel (near vertical mill for solid fuel);

¢ Closing of loading stations of silos 15-16, 08, and 10 with metal sheets;

e Installation of acoustic insulation on 4 blowers under silos for raw meal on line 3 and 4, as
well as other activities recommended in the Study for noise reduction, all in the frame of
approved financial recourses.

The investments for noise minimization will continue in year 2019, as well.
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The measured noise at the monitoring points in the perimeter of the factory and marl quarry does not
exceed the stipulated permissible limits.

Air Emissions

The monitoring of air emissions is a precondition for control and mitigation of the impacts from cement
production on the environment. USJE employs an independent 24-hour-system for continuous monitoring
of emissions, which enables it to closely monitor the emissions in real time and undertaking timely
corrective measures. As a corporate social responsible company, USJE regularly publishes the monthly air
emissions reports on its webpage.

Annual average of air emissions from the main emission sources, are presented in the following graphs:
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Reducing the Emissions of Fugitive Dust
Following the Action Plan for minimization of diffuse dust emissions in USJE’s Plant, the following
activities comprising individual or combined measures were completed within the year 2018:
e Modification of the transportation system for sand and limestone in the hall;
e Closing of loading stations for bulk cement on silos no. 15-16, 08, and 10 with metal
sheets,
Improvements of the transport system for materials for cement mills,
Installation of filter for de-dusting of chute for clinker B,
Change of filter bags on line 4,
Continuous monitoring and change of the auxiliary de-dusting filters,
Renewal of access roads within the factory - continuous activity,
Creating a green belt around the plant and quarries - continuous activity.

In compliance with the A-Integrated Environmental License for conformity with the operational plan, an
independent authorized laboratory performed measurements of PM10 particles at the plant’s perimeter.
Again it was confirmed that there is no direct correlation between the operations of USIE’s Plant and the
measured values of PM10 in the ambient air. These values mainly depend on the weather conditions.

Usage of Alternative Fuels

In 2018, USJE introduced a new, modern technology that allows replacement of a certain percentage of
the classical fossil fuels used for heating the kilns with alternative fuels. To this end, USJE so far invested
1,5 million Euros in necessary equipment, and started with test production. The introduction of the
alternative fuels is in line with the A-Integrated Environmental License for conformity with the operational
pian. In this process, we use the best world practices, proven efficient technologies and equipment.

7. OTHER INFORMATION

USJE’s Management is firmly committed to the continuing integration of the rules and practices into the
Company's operations, which promote transparency, responsibility, reliability, sustainable development
and corporate social responsibility in every aspect and field of activity of the Company and its entire
network of relationships with shareholders, employees, customers, suppliers, contractors and the society.
Respectively, USIE discloses the following information:

1. USJE has two executive members of the Board of Directors (“BoD”), and that is the Chief

Executive Director (“CED”) and Executive Director, and 5 non-executive members from which 2
are independent.
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10.

The CED and the Executive Director are not receiving any earnings based on their membership in
the BoD. The total income (salaries, other contributions, bonuses, insurance and other receipts)
of the executive members of the BoD and of the other members of the key personnel of the
Company in 2018 is in amount of 82,426 thousand denars. None of the 5 non-executive members
have earnings based on their membership in the BoD.

On 6 June 2018, the General Assemble adopted a Decision for profit distribution for the year
ended 2017 in accordance with the Company’s Trade Law. The dividend declared was in amount
of MKD 860,898 thousand denars, respectively 1,527 denars per share, which consists of 785,706
thousand denars profit from 2017 and 75,192 thousand denars unused reinvested profit from
2016. The remaining profit from 2017 in amount of 307,666 thousand denars was reinvested in
order to benefit from the new tax incentives available for such activities.

The sources of the Company'’s assets are its operating cash flow.

The financial results for 2018 are an integral part of the Financial Statements of the Company and
the Group as of 31 December 2018.

Consequently, to the previous, a financial risk management policy was explained in detail in the
Note 19 to the Financial Statements of the Company and the Group as of 31 December 2018.

In June 2018, the Company registred a new warehouse in Strumica for distribution of its products
in East part of the country. In January 2018 the Company has closed the warehouse in Bitola.

Concerning the transactions with interested parties, on 28 December 2017 USIE concluded a
Revolving Credit Line Agreement with Sharrcem SH.P.K Kosovo (“the Borrower”) in amount of
EUR 6,900 thousand. The Agreement was concluded for a maximum period of up to 30 April 2018
and the interest rate was fixed at 5.50 per cent p.a. The revolving credit line was completely
repaid by the borrower in the agreed period.

Since the above mentioned Revolving Credit Line was closed, at the end of October 2018 the
Company has concluded a new Revolving Credit Line Agreement with Sharrcem SH.P.K Kosovo in
amount of EUR 7,300 thousand. Up to 31 December 2018 no withdrawal has been performed.

During 2018, except for above-mentioned transaction with the interested parties, all other
transactions with the interested parties are realized in the ordinary course of the business of the
Company (Note 17 to the Financial Statements of the Company and the Group as of 31
December 2018).

USIE shares the Titan Group’s CSR Vision and CSR Policy, to “conduct its business in an ethical
and socially responsible manner doing iess harm and endeavouring to do more good.”

8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Respecting human rights and protecting rights of people who report unlawful or inappropriate behavior is
a vital part of USJE’s.approach to good corporate governance. We have established procedures to report
grievances, incidents or issues related to TITAN’s Code of Conduct and policies. USJE took a step further
by introducing a rulebook that is designed to protect the rights of whistleblowers and appointing an
authorized person, who is responsible for receiving whistleblowers’ reports. The new rulebook sets down
the procedures for whistleblowing, including the steps that should be taken to protect the anonymity of
those raising concerns. In 2018, six “yellow” boxes were placed at different positions in the plant where
employees and other concerned parties may report any incident or case they justifiably deem
inappropriate. Our employees were fully informed and trained on the reporting procedure and their rights
arising from the Rulebook on whistleblowers protection.
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In 2018, after extensive dialogue with the Union, USJE signed the new Collective Agreement that
regulates the rights, obligations and responsibilities of the employees and the Employer arising from the
employment relationship established by the Constitution, the Law on Labor Relations and the General
Collective Agreement.

During the year, the Company has implemented integration of the two management systems 1SO 9001
Quality Management System and 1SO 14000 Environmental Management Systems, providing with that
improved process management.

internal Audit’s functions include monitoring implementation and compliance with the Company’s
Internal Regulation, Code of Conduct, Articles of Association and applicable laws and reporting to the
Board of Directors any conflict of interest situations relating to the members of the Board of Directors or
the Company’s executives towards the Company’s interests, as such situations may be identified in the
frames of the internal audit.

Consistent with the IA Annual plan, throughout 2018 two (2) follow-up audit assignments were performed
in the RMC and Aggregates Department and Warehousing in USJE.

The CSR Committee held 4 regular meetings during 2018. It continues to be the driving force and the
initiator for all CSR activities that we run as a corporate social responsible company.

Konstantinos Derdemezis )

//

President of oard of Diféctors
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Independent auditor’s report
To the shareholders of Cementarnica Usje AD Skopje
Report on the consolidated financial statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Cementarnica Usje
AD Skopje and its subsidiary (the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as of 31 December 2018, the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with Accounting Standards applicable in the Republic of
North Macedonia and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on auditing applicable in
the Republic of North Macedonia (the "Standards"). The Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

F:+389 (02) 31 16 525, www.pwe.com/mk
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Group as of 31 December 2018, and of its financial performance
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Accounting standards applicable
in the Republic of North Macedonia.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Annual report prepared by the Management in accordance with the requirement of the article
384 of the Company Law.

Management is also responsible for the preparation of the Annual accounts and Annual Report
of the Group, which were approved by the Board of Directors on 27 February 2019.

As required by the Audit Law, we report that the historical information presented in the
Annual Report prepared by Management of the Group in accordance with article 384 of the
Company Law is consistent in all material respects with the financial information presented
in the Annual Accounts and audited consolidated financial statements of the Group, as of 31
December 2018 and for the }rgg_x'_twlended.

V:

“Fﬁxondeg:o /AK (,(,/ZW
«Pragan Davitkov
Certified Auditor

Petko Dimitrov
General Mana

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS REVIZIJA DOO Skopie

8 April 2019
Skopje, Republic of North Macedonia
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD — Skopje = TITAN
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2018

2018 2017
Notes MKD 000 MKD 000
Sales 3a 4,172,634 4,149,542
Other revenue 3b 97,578 99,511
Cost of sales 3c (2,870,401) (2,778,158)
Gross profit 1,399,811 1,470,895
Other operating income 3d 102,351 97,449
Other operating expenses 3e (164,405) (182,823)
Selling and marketing expenses 3f (35,948) (35,950)
Administrative expenses 39 (170,132) (163,538)
Operating profit 1,131,677 1,186,033
Finance income 5,698 6,791
Foreign exchange gains/(losses) net 3,222 5,488
Finance costs (1,071) (1,256)
Net finance income 3h 7,849 11,023
Profit before tax 1,139,526 1,197,056
Income tax expense 4 (92,366) (103,637)
Profit for the year 1,047,160 1,093,419
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Investment Property revaluation surplus 7 9,844 -
Translation differences on disposal of subsidiaries - -
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,057,004 1,093,419
Net profit for the period attributable to:
Equity holder of the parent company 993,127 1,036,999
Non- controlling interest 54,033 56,420
1,047,160 1,093,419
Earnings per share information:
Basic, profit for the period attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent company 1.88 1.94
Total Comprehensive income for the period
attributable to:
Equity holder of the parent company 1,002,463 1,036,999
Non - controlling interest 54,541 56,420
1,057,004 1,093,419

The accompanying notes from 8 to 48 are an integral part of these financial statements 4




Cementarnica “USJE” AD — Skopje

Z TITAN

—~ CEMENTARNICA USIE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

at 31 December 2018

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Exploration and evaluation assets
Deferred Tax Assets

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Income tax receivable

Cash and short term deposits

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves

Share capital

Retained earnings

Other reserves

Reinvested profit

Provision for retirement benefits
Provision for rehabilitation of quarries

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Short term borrowings

Reservation for unused vacations
Current portion of retirement benefit
obligations

Income tax payable

Dividend payable

Head of accqunting

The accompanying notes from 8 to 48 are an integral part of these financial statements

Notes

~1

11

13

14

15

14

Nikos Mdus

2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD 000
2,423,837 2,289,939

187,396 168,498
4,183 4,183
’] =
2,615,423 2,462,620
707,936 672,241
504,729 506,682
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD — Skopje QTITAN
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended 31 December 2018
Notes 2018 2017

MKD’000 MKD 000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before income taxes 1,139,526 1,197,056
Adjustments for:

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment (4,925) -
Depreciation of PPE and investment properties 155,776 162,586
Actuarial gain, net (337) 5,613

Interest income (5,698) (6,791)

Provision for obsolete inventory 3,152 9,991
Shortage of goods in the warehouse (183) 456

Fair value (gain)/losses, net (9,054) (2,150)
Reversal of accrued income for compensation vehicles
at a standstill - (14,757)

Interest expense and bank charges 1,071 1,256
Write off trade receivables 1,654 608

NBYV of disposed and written off PPE 19 -

Operating profit before working capital changes 1,281,001 1,353,868

(Increase) / Decrease in trade and other receivables 315 (118,053)

Increase in inventories (38,847) (16,691)

Increase in trade and other payables 84,674 62,765

Cash generated from operations 1,327,143 1,281,889
Interest expense and bank charges paid (1,071) (1,256)
Income tax paid (84,753) (104,588)
Net cash flows generated from operations 1,241,319 1,176,045
Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment (289,958) (263,154)
Expenditures for exploration and evaluation assets - (15,169)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 4,646 -

Interest income received 5,698 6,791
Loan to associate - 1,901

Net cash flows generated (used in) investing activities (279,614) (269,631)
Cash flows from financing activities

Dividends paid to group shareholders (816,437) (892,894)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders (43,851) (48,612)
Net cash flows (used) in financing activities (860,288) (941,506)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 101,417 (35,092)
Net foreign exchange differences (78) 1
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 829,932 865,023
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 11 931,271 829,932

The accompanying notes from 8 to 48 are an integral part of these financial statements 6
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2018

Share Other Reinveste Retained Total
capital reserves d profit earnings
(Note 13)
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD 000 MKD’000 MKD 000
At 1 January 2018 1,747,730 538,150 568,606 1,094,492 3,948,978
Profit for the year - - - 1,047,160 1,047,160
Other comprehensive income
(Note 7) - 9,844 - - 9,844
Other comprehensive income
(translation differences) - 77 - - 77
Total comprehensive income - 9,844 - 1,047,160 1,057,004
Dividends declared, net - - (860,898) (860,898)
Transfer to retained earnings - - (75,192) 75,192 -
Reinvested profit - - 307,666 (307,666) -
At 31 December 2018 1,747,730 547,917 801,080 1,048,280 4,145,007
On 06 June 2018, the General Assembly brought a Decision for distribution of dividend for the
year ended 2017 in accordance with the Company Law. The dividend declared was in amount of
MKD 860,898 thousand which consists of MKD 785,706 thousand profit from 2017 and MKD
75,192 thousand unused reinvested profit from 2016. The remaining profit from 2017 in amount of
307,666 thousand was reinvested in order to benefit from the new tax incentives available for such
activities.
For the year ended 31 December 2017
Share Other Reinveste Retained Total
capital reserves d profit earnings
(Note 13)
MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD 000
At 1 January 2017 1,747,730 538,150 308,760 1,202,438 3,797,078
Profit for the year - - - 1,093,419 1,093,419
Other comprehensive income
(Note 7) - - - - -
Other comprehensive income
(translation differences) - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - - 1,093,419 1,093,419
Dividends declared, net - - (941,519) (941,519)
Transfer to retained earnings - - (32,232) 32,232 -
Reinvested profit - - 292,078 (292,078) -
At 31 December 2017 1,747,730 538,150 568,606 1,094,492 3,948,978

The accompanying notes from 8 to 48 are an integral part of these financial statements
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

1. Corporate information

Cementarnica “Usje” A.D. - Skopje (“the Company”) is incorporated in the Republic of
Macedonia with the registered address at Boris Trajkovski 94, Skopje. The Company as of 31
December 2018 has one foreign subsidiary, TROJAN CEM EOOD, Bulgaria with 100% holding.

The Company’s main activity is production and trade with cement, masonry cement, ready mix
concrete, clinker and other related products. The main activity of the subsidiary in Bulgaria is
support services for sale of cement on Bulgarian market.

The Company is controlled by Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. registered in Netherlands, which
has 94,84% shareholding in the Company. The Company’s ultimate parent is Titan Cement
Company S.A. — Greece, which is listed on Athens exchange.

Officially starting from 1 July 2013, Cementarnica “Usje” A.D. - Skopje has become a listed
company on the Macedonian Stock Exchange (under the sub-segment for mandatory listing). The
listed companies has continuing obligations to publish all price sensitive information, information
necessary for evaluating the current company’s condition.

The number of employees of the Group as of 31 December 2018 was 258 (31 December 2017:
275).

The Group financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2018 have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 27 February 2019. These financial statements are subject to
approval from the Group’s Shareholders Assembly.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Cementarnica “Usje” A.D. - Skopje and its subsidiary
(“the Group”) have been prepared in accordance with the Company Law (Official Gazette of
Republic of Macedonia 28/04 with amendments 84/05, 25/07, 87/08, 42/10, 48/10, 24/11, 166/12,
70/2013, 119/2013, 187/2013, 38/2014, 41/2014, 138/2014, 88/2015, 192/2015, 192/2015,
6/2016, 30/2016, 61/2016, , 64/18, 120/18 and 239/18) and Accounting Principles applicable in
the Republic of Macedonia (“Macedonian GAAP”), which are in accordance to the new
Rulebook of Accounting published on 29 December 2009 (Official Gazette of Republic of
Macedonia 159/09 , 164/10 ans 107/11) effective from 1 January 2010. This Rulebook comprise
the basic text of IFRS's including SIC’s and IFRIC’s as issued by IASB at 1 January 2009.

In the period as of 31 December 2009 applicable standards were the International Accounting
Standards published in Official Gazette of Republic of Macedonia which comprise the following:

e The revisions of International Accounting Standards, 1AS 1 to IAS 39 were published on 30
December 2004, previously effective as of 5 November 1999.The effective date for all revised
standards is January 1, 2005. In addition, International Accounting Standards, IAS 40 and IAS
41 were published with the effective date 1 January 2005.

e On 10 February 2005 International Financial Reporting Standard 1 was published. The
effective date was set to 17 February 2005.

e On 29 December 2005 International Financial Reporting Standards, IFRS 2 to IFRS 7 were
published. The effective date was set to 30 December 2005.

IFRS 9, IFRS 10, IFRS 11, IFRS 12, IFRS 13, IFRS 14, IFRS 15, IFRS 16, IFRS 17, IFRIC 18,
IFRIC 19, IFRIC 20 and IFRIC 21 are not included in the Rule Book for Accounting and are not
applied by the Group.
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

The Group’s consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis,
except for the investment property that have been measured at fair value. The Group’s
consolidated financial statements are presented in Macedonian Denars (“MKD”) which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousands (‘000) except when otherwise indicated.

The financial statements are prepared on accruals and going concern basis.

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiary, TROJAN CEM EOOD, Bulgaria with 100% holding. The financial statements of the
consolidated subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting year as the parent company, using
consistent accounting policies.

Furthermore, on 28 July 2015, the Group has registered a new warehouse in the village of
Orovnik (near Ohrid) for strategic presence of its products in the South Western part of the
country. For the same purpose, dated on 03 August 2017 the Group has registered a new
warehouse in Bitola and on 11 June 2018 a new warehouse in Strumica was also registered. The
warehouse in Bitola was terminated in January 2018.

All intra-group income and expenses and profits and losses resulting from intra-group
transactions that are recognized in assets, are eliminated in full as of 31 December 2018 for
TROJAN CEM EOOD Bulgaria including intra-group balances and transactions. Subsidiary is
fully consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group obtains control,
and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

a. Investment in subsidiary

Subsidiaries are all entities over which the Company has the power to govern the financial and
operating policies, generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Company controls another entity.

b. Operating segments

Operating segments are components that engage in business activities that may earn revenues or
incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Management and for which
discrete financial information is available. The Management is the person or group of persons
who allocates resources and assesses the performance for the entity.

In the Group, the above described functions of the Management are performed by Board of the
Directors of the Group. The internal reporting within the Group presented to the Board of
Directors is on a Group level and as one operating segment. The decisions brought by the Board
of Directors are based on received reports presented as one operating segment.
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

c. Foreign currency translation
The Group and the Company prepare the financial statements in Macedonian denars, which is the
Group’s and the Company’s functional currency and the presentation currency for local statutory
purposes. Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items included in
the financial statements in each entity are measured using that functional currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the functional currency rate ruling at
the date of transaction. Monetary and non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date.
All differences are taken to profit or loss.

The functional currency of the foreign operations, Trojan Cem Eood - Bulgaria is the Euro. As of
each reporting date, the assets and liabilities of this subsidiary are translated through conversion
in euro into the presentation currency of Cementarnica “USJE” AD (the Macedonian Denars) at
the rate of exchange ruling at the reporting date (2018: 61.4950 MKD for Euro 1; 2017: MKD
61.4907 for Euro 1) and, its profit or loss is translated at the weighted average exchange rate for
the year (2018: MKD 61.5137 for Euro 1; 2017: MKD 61.6039 for Euro 1). The exchange
differences arising on the translation are taken directly to other comprehensive income. On
disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount recognized in equity relating to that
particular foreign operation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

d. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated as follows:

= those assets acquired up to 31 December 1998, the revaluation under the previous GAAP at
the date of transition of the Group to IFRS (1 January 2004) was accepted as deemed cost
since the revaluation was broadly comparable to depreciated cost under IFRS adjusted to
reflect changes in general price index.

= those assets acquired after 31 December 1998 are stated at historical cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and / or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Additions are recorded at cost. Cost represents the prices by suppliers together with all costs
incurred in bringing new property, plant and equipment into use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to the Profit or Loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Items of property, plant and equipment that are retired or otherwise disposed of are eliminated from
the statement of financial position, along with the corresponding accumulated depreciation. Gains
and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in the profit or loss.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment, with exception of quarries, is designed to write off
the cost or valuation of property, plant and equipment on the straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. The principal depreciation rates in use are:

Buildings 2.5-10%
Equipment 5-25%
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
d. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Land is stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost less impairment and is
not depreciated as it is deemed to have an infinite life, except quarries which are depreciated on a
depletion basis. This depletion is recorded as the material extraction process advances based on
the unit of production method.

The asset’s methods of depreciation, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each
financial year end.

e. Investment property

Investment property, comprising of land, production premises with business offices and
construction object - restaurant and cafeteria room, is held for long-term rental yields and is not
occupied by the Group. The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the
market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of
investment properties are included in the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, including
the corresponding tax effect. Fair values are determined based on valuation performed by
independent valuer using the income method and the market comparison method as primary
valuation methods which are generally accepted in European valuation practice.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are
permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal.
The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is
recognized in the income statement in the period of de-recognition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a
transfer from investment property to owner-occupied property, the cost for subsequent accounting
is the fair value at the date of change in use.

If owner-occupied property becomes an investment property, the Group’s accounts for such
property in accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date
of change in use. Any difference at that date between the carrying amount of the property in
accordance with IAS 16 and its fair value is treated in the same way as a revaluation in
accordance with 1AS 16.

f. Exploration and evaluation assets

Exploration and evaluation expenditure for each area of interest (geographically specific to the
concession, permit or mining license granted) is carried forward as an asset if a decision has been
made that a mining operation is economically feasible and can be developed for commercial
production. At the end of the reporting period, these costs include costs of acquisition of rights to
explore. All other exploration and evaluation expenditures are charged to the profit or loss as
incurred.

Administrative and general expenses relating to exploration and evaluation activities are expensed
as incurred.

11
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

g.Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement

(i) Financial assets

Initial recognition

Financial assets within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial
assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Group determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition. All financial
assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of investments not at fair value
through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. Purchases or sales of financial assets
that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace (regular way trades) are recognized on the trade dateline., the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset.

The Group’s financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other receivables,
and short term loans.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or
repurchasing in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by IAS 39. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with changes in fair value
recognized in finance income or finance costs in the income statement. The Group has not
designated any financial assets upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. Such financial assets are measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest rate method (EIR). The gains and losses are recognized in the income
statement in the moment when the loans and receivables are reversed or when the value is
decreased due to impairment, and through the amortization process.

12
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.2Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets (continued)

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities are
classified as held-to maturity when the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold it to
maturity. After initial measurement, held-to-maturity investments are measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest method. This method use effective interest rate which accurately
discounts the estimated future cash follows thought the use full life of the financial asset to net
financial value of the financial asset. The gains and losses are recognized in the income statement
in the moment when the investments are reversed or when the value is decreased due to
impairment, and through the amortization process.

The Group did not have any investments held to maturity during the period ended 31 December
2018 and the year ended 31 December 2017.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-derivative financial assets which are determinate
as available for sales or aren’t classified in the previous three categories. After initial
measurement, available-for-sale financial investments are measured at fair value with unrealized
gains or losses recognized as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale reserve until
the investment is derecognized, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognized in other
operating income, or determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified to the statement of profit or loss.

The Group did not have any available-for-sale financial investments during the period ended 31
December 2018 and the year ended 31 December 2017.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets)is derecognized when:
e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
o The Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group
any has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one
or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event')
and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

13
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)
(i) Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is
experiencing significant financial difficulty, default in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and where observable
data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as
changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

An impairment loss in respect of financial assets measured at amortized cost is calculated as the
difference between its carrying amount, and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate. Individually significant financial assets are tested
for impairment on an individual basis. The remaining financial assets are assessed collectively in
groups that share similar credit risk characteristics. All impairment losses are recognized in the
income statement.

An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognized. For financial assets measured at amortized cost, the
reversal is recognized in profit or loss.

(ii) Financial liabilities

Initial recognition

Financial liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in
the case of loans and borrowings, plus directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables.
Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling
in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by 1AS 39. Gains or losses on
liabilities held for trading are recognized in profit and loss.

The Group has not designated any financial liabilities upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss.

14
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
h. Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement (continued)

(ii) Financial liabilities(continued)

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognized in in
profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the amortization process.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as ad recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

h. Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined by the
weighted average method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw
materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads, excluding distribution
costs and administrative expenses. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

Tools and consumable stores are written-off 100% when consumed.

i. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, the giro account and deposits held at call with
banks with original maturities of up to three months or less.

J. Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
k. Taxation

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in profit or
loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, respectively.

Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date in the countries where the company and its subsidiaries operate
and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns
with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of
goodwill; deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred income
tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and liabilities
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or
different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on a net basis.
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Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
m. Employee benefits

Pension obligations

The Group, in the normal course of business, makes payments on behalf of its employees for
pensions, health care, employment and personnel tax which are calculated according to the statutory
rates in force during the year, based on gross salaries and wages. Food allowances travel expenses
and holiday allowances are also calculated according to the local legislation. The Group makes
these contributions to the Government’s health and retirement funds. The cost of these payments is
charged to the profit or loss in the same period as the related salary cost.

The Group does not operate any other pension scheme or post-retirement benefits plan and
consequently, has no obligation in respect of pensions.

Termination and retirement benefits

Termination benefits are payable whenever an employee’s employment is terminated before the
normal retirement date or whenever an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Group recognises termination benefits when it is demonstrably committed to
either terminate the employment of current employees according to a detailed formal plan without
possibility of withdrawal or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy.

Pursuant to the Group’s signed collective bargaining agreements the Group is obligated to pay
retirement benefits in an amount equal to six average republic salaries and between one and three
average republic salaries to be paid out as a jubilee anniversary award. The number of average
republic salaries for jubilee anniversary awards corresponds to the total number of years of
service of the employee as presented in the table below:

Total number of Service Years Number of Wages
10 1
20 3
30 3
35 (women) 3
40 (men) 3

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the Project
Unit Credit Method. According to the model, the probability of the cash outflow is estimated by
calculating probabilities of three decrements: death, invalidity and turnover rate. The probability
table is constructed by using assumptions about the probability of death of the employee up to the
date when he/she should retire, the probability that the employee will retire earlier due to
invalidity and the probability that the employee will terminate the service in the Group before the
date when he/she should retire. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined
by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using the discount rate from the yields on the
government bonds issued in Macedonia in 2018 and classified by maturity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
m. Employee benefits (continued)
Employee’s children scholarships

Starting from 31 December 2009, included in the actuarial calculation of defined benefits are
allowances for scholarships of Group employees children attending graduate or post graduate
studies and for diseased employee children that are attending secondary school.

Additional benefits at retirement

Starting from 31 December 2013, the actuarial calculation of defined benefits has been
supplement with calculation of the present value of the newly introduced long term benefit for
certain category of employees - additional benefits at retirement. The calculation is made on the
basis of the average parameters of the mentioned population and total expected amount for
payment, delivered by the enterprise.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are charged or credited to profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

n. Provisions

Provisions for environmental restoration, restructuring costs and legal claims are recognised
when: the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has
been reliably estimated. The provisions comprise of provision for retirement benefits and
provision for rehabilitation of quarries. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to settle
the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to time values is
recognized as interest expense.
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For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

0. Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received, excluding discounts, rebates and other sales taxes or duty. The following
specific criteria must also be met before revenue is recognized:

Sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the goods are transferred to the buyer.

Rendering of services

Fees from services provided are recognized over the period in which the services are rendered and
accepted by the buyer.

Interest income
The interest relates to time deposit are accounted for at the expired date of time deposit.
Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a straight
line basis over the lease terms.

p. Leases
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessor are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease.

g. Dividends distribution

Dividend distribution to the Group’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial
statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Group’s shareholders.

r. Events after the reporting period
Events after the reporting period, which provide evidence of conditions that exist as of the reporting

date, are treated as adjustable events in these financial statements. Those that are indicative of
conditions that arose after the reporting date have been treated as non-adjustable events.

19




TITAN

\\}

Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

s. Financial risk management
Accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

Provisions for environmental restoration

Companies that operate quarries and processing sites are required to restore these quarries and
processing sites at the end of their producing lives to a condition that is in line with the prevailing
environmental legislation of the country in which the Company operates (to restore the land
within 3 years after the closure of the mine site), to the level acceptable to the relevant authorities
and to the level that is consistent with the Company's environmental policies and practices.

The provision for environmental restoration reflects the present value of the expected future
restoration costs that are expected to be incurred for the areas that have been disturbed at the
reporting date. The provision is determined as present value of expected future cash outflows to
be incurred for sites rehabilitation. This includes determination of the amount based on
rehabilitation project, discount rate and expected inflation rates. The provision is re-measured at
every reporting date and is adjusted to reflect the present value of the future expenses required to
fulfil the obligation.

The present value of estimated restoration costs (that is, original estimation as well as changes in
the accounting estimates) are charged to the profit or loss unless they relate to property, plant and
equipment that is on the site, in which case the costs are included within property, plant and
equipment and depreciated over the useful life of the related item of property, plant and
equipment.

Any change in the net present value of the environmental provision due to the passing of time is
included in finance costs in the profit or loss.

Pension benefits

The present value of the pension obligations depends on a number of factors that are determined
on an actuarial basis using a number of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net
cost (income) for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will
impact the carrying amount of pension obligations.

The Group determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year. This is the interest
rate that should be used to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected
to be required to settle the pension obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the
Group considers the discount rate of the Central Bank of Republic of Macedonia due to the
absence of the market of high quality corporate bond or government bonds that are denominated
in the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that have terms to maturity approximating
to the terms of the related pension liability.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
s. Financial risk management (continued)

Other key assumptions for pension obligations are based in part on current market.
Fair value of financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and other current financial assets mainly have short
term maturity. The nominal value less estimated loss due to impairment of assets and payables
with maternity less than one year is approximates their fair value. Financial liabilities included in
the category Trade and other payables mainly have short term maturity. For this reason, their
carrying amounts at the reporting date approximate their fair values. The fair value of the long-
term financial liabilities is determined by using discounted cash-flow valuation technique.

t. Determination of fair values

A number of the Group’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair
value, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.. Where applicable, further
information about the assumptions made in determining fair values is disclosed in the notes
specific to that asset or liability.

2.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

a. Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. Estimates and judgments are
continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The
most critical estimates and assumptions are discussed below.

(i) Useful lives of assets

The determination of the useful lives of assets is based on historical experience with similar
assets as well as any anticipated technological development and changes in broad economic or
industry factors. The appropriateness of the estimated useful lives is reviewed annually, or
whenever there is an indication of significant changes in the underlying assumptions.

Further, due to the significant weight of depreciable assets in Group’s total assets, the impact of
any changes in these assumptions could be material to Group’s financial position, and results of
operations. If depreciation cost is decreased/increased by 1%, this would result in change of
annual depreciation expense of approximately 1,554 thousand denars (2017: 1,626 thousand
denars).
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2.3 Critical accounting estimates and judgments (continued)

(i) Potential impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangibles

The Group is assessing the impairment of identifiable property, plant, equipment and intangibles
whenever there is a reason to believe that the carrying value may materially exceed the
recoverable amount and where impairment in value is anticipated. The recoverable amounts are
determined by value in use calculations, which use a broad range of estimates and factors
affecting those.

Among others, the Group typically considers future revenues and expenses, macroeconomic
indicators, technological obsolescence, discontinuance of operations and other changes in
circumstances that may indicate impairment. If impairment is identified using the value in use
calculations, the Group also determines the fair value less cost to sell (if determinable), to
calculate the exact amount of impairment to be charged (if any). As this exercise is highly
judgmental, the amount of potential impairment may be significantly different from that of the
result of these calculations.

(iii) Impairment of trade and other receivables

The Group calculates impairment for doubtful accounts based on estimated losses resulting from
the inability of its customers to make required payments as explained in section for financial
assets.

(iv) Provisions

Provisions in general are highly judgmental, especially in the cases of legal disputes. The Group
assesses the probability of an adverse event as a result of a past event to happen and if the
probability is evaluated to be more than fifty percent, the Group fully provides for the total
amount of the liability. The Group is rather prudent in these assessments, but due to the high
level of uncertainty, in some cases the evaluation may not prove to be in line with the eventual
outcome of the case.

22




~
Cementarnica “USJE” AD - Skopje QTITAN
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the period ended 31 December 2018
3. Revenue and expenses
a. Sales
2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD 000
Gross sales
Domestic market 2,819,619 2,747,770
Foreign market 1,353,015 1,401,772
4,172,634 4,149,542
Domestic market
Income from cement 2,562,087 2,569,605
Pet coke and coal 172,278 29,534
Income from resale 70,895 98,171
Income from RMC 35,109 68,157
Income from limestone 19,838 18,029
Rebates and discounts (40,588) (35,726)
2,819,619 2,747,770
Foreign market
Income from cement 887,018 850,848
Pet coke and coal 380,568 374,599
Income from clinker 130,198 203,391
Income from resale 10,857 27,787
Income from limestone 3,955 -
Rebates and discounts (59,581) (54,853)
1,353,015 1,401,772
b. Other revenues
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Transport of cement — related parties 43,952 37,955
Third part freight 37,941 39,854
Transport of clinker — related parties 14,735 18,135
Services 926 3,494
Additives 24 73
97,578 99,511
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)
c. Cost of sales
2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD’ 000
Variable costs 1,476,139 1,342,894
Cost of traded goods 549,420 504,952
Fixed costs 419,084 424,657
Packing expenses 162,248 178,509
Depreciation 147,196 155,508
Distribution expenses 127,130 109,893
Inventory change (10,816) 61,745
2,870,401 2,778,158
Variable cost consist of kiln fuel, electricity, raw materials, concession fee and other variable
cost.
Fixed costs consist of cost of salaries and other benefits, contract labors, security services, cost
for quality test and other variable cost such as cost for calibration, intellectual services etc.
d. Other operating income

2018 2017

MKD 000 MKD 000

Revenues from sold materials 33,016 43,916
Rent income 15,879 16,712
Surpluses 12,696 7,011
Actuarial gains and reversal of unused provision 9,134 7,724
Fair value gain 9,054 6,638
Income from sold pallets in transit 5,591 7,445
Gain from disposed fixed assets 4,926 -
Others 12,055 8,003
102,351 97,449

Income from sold materials in amount of MKD 33,016 thousand refers to MKD 32,205 thousand
sold high-burnt bricks, grinding balls etc.as intercompany and MKD 811 to third parties. The

costs are recognised in other operating expenses (see Note 3 €)

Rent income in amount of MKD 15,879 thousand consist of rented business premises space in
amount of MKD 10,566 thousand, land in amount of MKD 2,220 thousand and silo trucks MKD
563 thousand, all to third parties and then land in amount of MKD 2,530 thousand as

intercompany.
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)

d. Other operating income (continued)

Surplus of products in amount of MKD 12,696 thousand consist of MKD 8,754 thousand related
to semi-finished and finished goods as well as surplus of fly-ash, gypsum and fe supplement
recognised during inventory count as of 31 December 2018 and MKD 3,943 thousand due to
regular activities.

The actuarial gains and reversal of unused provision for employee’s benefits in amount of MKD
9,134 thousand relates to changes in actuarial assumptions calculated annually by independent
actuaries using the projected unit credit method (See Note 13). Fair value gain in amount of MKD
9,054 thousand relates to fair value re-measurement of the Investment property (See Note 7) as of
31 December 2018 recognised in the Group’s profit and loss.

e. Other operating expenses

2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Agency fee 63,806 62,718
Cost of sold materials 31,691 42,196
HM Usage fee 16,115 -
Waste, spoilage,obsolescence and shortage of goods 12,452 1,117
Restructuring costs 9,778 13,628
Actuarial losses and provision 8,797 13,338
Net book value of sold pallets in transit 5,591 7,445
Write off for obsolete inventory 3,152 9,991
Fair value losses - 4,488
Reversal of accrued income for compensation vehicles at a
standstill - 14,757
Other 13,023 13,145
164,405 182,823

Agency fee of MKD 63,806 thousand represents fee for Cement Plus - agent in middlemen for
selling the products on Kosovo Market.

Cost of sold materials in amount of MKD 31,691 thousand refers to MKD 31,093 thousand sold
high-burnt bricks, grinding balls etc. as intercompany and MKD 598 thousand to third parties.
The revenues are recognised in other operating income (see Note 3 d).

HM Usage fee of MKD 16,115 thousand relates to paid fee to Sharrcem Kosovo for usage of
Horizontal mill for processing the pet coke.

Waste, spoilage, obsolescence and shortage of goods in amount of MKD 12,452 thousand consist
of MKD 11,597 thousand recognised raw meal, pozzolana, pet coke, coal and lignite during
inventory count as of 31 December 2018 and MKD 855 thousand which refers to shortage of
consumables also recognised during the regular annual inventory count.

Restructuring costs in amount of MKD 9,778 thousand relates to employees who applied for the
voluntary leaved scheme.

The amount of MKD 8,797 thousand represents actuarial losses, additional finance costs and
current service costs related to employees benefits which arise from experience adjustments and
changes in actuarial assumptions calculated annually by independent actuaries using the projected
unit credit (see Note 14).
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3. Revenues and expenses (continued)

f.  Selling and marketing expenses

2018 2017

MKD’000 MKD’000

Promotion and advertisement 5,635 5,004
Depreciation 2,376 1,976
Other expenses 27,937 28,970
35,948 35,950

Other selling and marketing expenses consist of salaries and related expenses, accommaodation, IT
and telecoms etc.

g. Administrative expenses

2018 2017

MKD 000 MKD’ 000
Third Party fees 78,624 88,429
Promotion and advertisement 14,378 11,853
Depreciation 6,204 5,102
Other expenses 70,926 58,154
170,132 163,538

Third Party fee consist of MKD 75,052 thousand for provided management support services and
MKD 3,572 audit and legal fees. More specifically, management support services refers to
engineering & technology services, procurement, finance services, information technology, legal
services, human resources, corporate and social responsibility, corporate communications
services etc.

Other administrative expenses consist of salaries and related expenses, accommodation, IT and
telecoms, car expenses etc.

h. Net Finance income

2018 2017

MKD 000 MKD 000

Interest income 5,698 6,791
Bank charges (1,049) (1,100)
Interest expense (22) (156)
Net foreign exchange (losses) 3,222 5,488
7,849 11,023
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4. Income tax expense
The income tax expense comprises of:
2017 2016
MKD 000 MKD 000
Current Income tax 92,373 103,632
Deferred tax (") 5
92,366 103,637
As of 31 December 2017, the tax on non-deductible expenses is as follows:
2017
MKD’000
Net profit before income tax 1,197,004
At statutory income tax rate of 10% 119,700
Tax on non-deductible expenses: 6,571
Other compensations to the employees 2,510
Expenses not related to the main activities 169
Entertainment 746
Penalties and WHT 18
Sponsorship and donations 226
Scholarship 318
Other 2,584
Less
Reinvested profit (21,689)
Donations for sport activities (950)
103,632
Effective tax rate 8.6%
As of 31 December 2018, the tax on non-deductible expenses is as follows:
2018
MKD 000
Net profit before income tax 1,140,923
At statutory income tax rate of 10% 114,092
Tax on non-deductible expenses: 4,602
Other compensations to the employees 2,454
Expenses not related to the main activities 197
Entertainment 784
Penalties and WHT 11
Sponsorship and donations 260
Scholarship 303
Other 593
Less
Reinvested profit (26,321)
Deferred tax credit (")
92,366
Effective tax rate 8%
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4. Income tax expense (continued)

In addition, the Group has deferred tax credit which arise from its subsidiary, Trojan Cem Eood
Bulgaria in amount of 7 thousand denars.

The periods that remain open to review by the tax authorities with respect to tax liabilities is 5 to
10 years, starting from the date of the submitted tax report. The taxation system is undergoing
continual revision and amendment. However there are still difference interpretation of the fiscal
legislation. The tax authorities may have different approaches to certain issues in different
circumstances, and assess additional tax liabilities together with additional payment interest and
penalties. The Group does not expect consequences that may result in a potential material
liability in this respect.

The profit tax law in Republic of North Macedonia has been amended and came in to force
starting from 1 January 2019, valid for the fiscal year 2019. Mainly changes relate to spreading
the non-deductible expenses category, changes on the tax treatment of the depreciation and
changes in the transfer pricing provisions. Referring the non-deductible expenses, the bonus
expenses (payments) above the maximum base for calculation and payment of social
contributions will be treated as non-deductible expense. This change will have effect on the
profit tax of the Group. The depreciation expense will be treated as tax deductible, if the
expense is calculated within the statutory prescribed depreciation rates and rules. In addition,
the new provisions are applicable for all type of transactions with related parties. Furthermore,
the Group will have to submit transfer pricing report along with the Annual Profit Tax Return.
For calculation of the possible effects on the profit tax and the financials of the Group, the
Guidelines for depreciation and transfer pricing are needed, which are not published, yet.

5. Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the ultimate parent by the weighted average of ordinary shares outstanding during the

year.

The following reflects the outcome and share data used in the basic EPS computations

2018 2017

MKD’ 000 MKD’000
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
parent:
Continuing operations 1,047,160 1,093,419
Profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the
parent for basic earnings 1,047,160 1,093,419
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for basic
EPS 563,784 563,784
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6. Property, plant and equipment

Land and Construction

Buildings Equipment in progress Total

MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD’000
Cost
At 1 January 2018 3,439,032 4,538,816 286,995 8,264,843
Additions 15,352 5,942 265,305 286,598
Transfers from Construction in Progress 93,109 145,683 (238,792) -
Transfer to Investment Property (790) - - (790)
Investment in Property held by other 3,359 - - 3,359
Translation differences 2 )] - (@)
Disposals and write offs (249) (44,106) (13) (44,368)
At 31 December 2018 3,549,811 4,646,333 313,495 8,509,639
Depreciation
At 1 January 2018 2,171,561 3,803,343 - 5,974,904
Charge for the period 28,217 127,559 - 155,776
Transfer to Investment Property (790) - - (790)
Translation differences - - - -
Disposals and write offs - (44,088) - (44,088)
At 31 December 2018 2,198,988 3,886,814 - 6,085,802
Net book value
at 31 December 2018 1,350,823 759,519 313,495 2,423,837
Net book value
at 1 January 2018 1,267,471 735,473 286,995 2,289,939
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6. Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Land and Construction
Buildings Equipment in progress Total
MKD 000 MKD 000 MKD’000 MKD 000
Cost
At 1 January 2017 3,344,009 4,411,638 236,105 7,991,752
Additions 38,187 - 215,461 253,648
Transfers from CIP 37,393 127,178 (164,571) -
Transfer to EEA (5,742) - - (5,742)
Transfer from EEA 15,679 - - 15,679
Investment in property held by
other 9,506 - - 9,506
Disposals and write offs - - - -
At 31 December 2017 3,439,032 4,538,816 286,995 8,264,843
Depreciation
At 1 January 2017 2,144,914 3,667,405 - 5,812,319
Charge for the period 26,647 135,938 - 162,585
Disposals and write offs - - - -
At 31 December 2017 2,171,561 3,803,343 - 5,974,904
Net book value
at 31 December 2017 1,267,471 735,473 286,995 2,289,939
Net book value
at 1 January 2017 1,199,095 744,233 236,105 2,179,433
7. Investment property
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’ 000
Opening balance at 1 January 168,498 166,348
Net gain from fair value adjustment 9,054 2,150
Revaluation reserves from fair value re-measurement 9,844 -
Closing balance at period/year end 187,396 168,498

The investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects the market conditions at the reporting
date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are included in
the profit or loss in the period in which they arise, including the corresponding tax effect. Fair values
are determined based on annual valuation performed by independent value using the income method
and the market comparison method as primary valuation methods which are generally accepted in
European valuation practice.

Investment property principally comprise of land, production premises and construction object -
restaurant, cafeteria room which is held for long-term rental yields and is not occupied by the Group.
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7. Investment property (continued)

2018 2017

MKD’000 MKD’000

Rental income derived from investment properties 15,316 15,446
Profit arising from investment properties carried at

fair value 15,316 15,446

During 2018, the Group has changed the use of part of building from owner-occupied to investment
property. Prior to their reclassification, they were carried in the Company’s statement of financial
position at cost less any accumulated depreciation for building.

As of 31 December 2018, the Group revalued its investment property on the basis of a valuation
performed by an independent valuer, Grant Thornton Consulting Doo Skopje, who holds a
recognized and relevant professional qualification and has recent experience in the location and
category of the investment property being valued. The valuation model in accordance with that
recommended by International Valuation standards Committee has been applied.

The methodology used and key inputs to the valuation of the investment properties are as follows:

Methodology Inputs Ranges
Buildings Income method Vacancy rate 5%
plot

Landlord costs 5%
Capitalization rate 10.79%

Land plot Market approach - sales  Asking prices of comparable land plots in
comparison method the region of Municipality Kisela Voda - 30to 70
Skopje and similar other locations euro/m2

Significant increases (decreases) in the estimated landlord costs would result in a significant lower
(higher) fair value of properties. Significant increases (decreases) in the capitalization rate in
isolation would result in a significant lower (higher) fair value of properties.

As a result of the valuation, as at 31 December 2018 the carrying value of the Group’s investment
property is adjusted / increased for the amount of MKD 18,898 thousand. Part of the gain in the
amount of MKD 9,844 thousand resulting from fair value re-measurement at the moment of change
of use during 2018 from owner-occupied to investment property as explained above, has been
recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the revaluation reserve (See: Statement
of changes in equity).

Remaining fair value gain in amount of MKD 9,054 thousand has been recognized in the Group’s
profit and loss for the year ended 31 December 2018 (See Note 3d).

The fair value measurement was made using valuation techniques for which the lowest level input
that is significant to the fair measurement is unobservable.

There were no transfers between assets measured using different valuation techniques
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8. Exploration and evaluation assets

Cost

At 1 January 2018
Additions

At 31 December 2018

Depreciation

At 1 January 2018
Charge for the period
At 31 December 2018

Net book value at 31 December 2018
Net book value at 1 January 2018

Cost

At 1 January 2017
Additions

Transfer from PPE
Transfer to PPE
Transfer to PPE

At 31December 2017

Depreciation

At 1 January 2017
Transfer to PPE
Charge for the period
At 31December 2017

Net book value at 31 December 2017
Net book value at 1 January 2017

Exploration and
evaluation of
mineral recourses
MKD’000

17,796

Total
MKD’000

17,796

17,796

17,796

13,613

13,613

13,613

13,613

4,183

4,183

4,183

4,183

Exploration and
evaluation of
mineral recourses
MKD’000

41,393
509
5,742
(5,742)
(24,106)

Total
MKD’000

41,393
509
5,742
(5,742)
(24,106)

17,796

17,796

22,041
(8,428)

22,041
(8,428)

13,613

13,613

4,183

4,183

19,352

19,352
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9. Inventories
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Spare parts 268,755 267,970
Raw materials and fuel 180,620 188,981
Consumable stores 157,160 131,111
Semi-finished goods 43,126 50,470
Finished goods 44,865 18,571
Packing materials 12,081 14,943
Goods for resale 777 155
Prepayments for inventory purchase 552 40
707,936 672,241
10. Trade and other receivables
2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD 000
Trade debtors 449,249 436,522
Other current assets 36,625 49,252
Prepayments 18,855 19,022
Advances to suppliers - 1,886
504,729 506,682

Other current assets relates to receivables from rented land and PPE, receivables from re-invoiced
costs for rented premises, then accruals for receivables from vehicle at a standstill, accruals for
insurance premium, accruals for receivables for interest on forex bank deposit, receivables on disposal
of tangible and intangible assets and other accruals and receivables.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 0- 75 days terms.

The aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

Neither past Past due but not impaired
due nor
Total impaired < 30 days 30-60 days 60-90 days 90-120 days  >120days
2018 449,249 166,088 101,152 58,838 49,616 40,012 33,543
2017 436,522 186,794 125,911 94,053 16,423 5,914 7,427
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11. Cash and cash receivables

2018 2017

MKD 000 MKD 000

Bank deposits 822,875 759,382
Cash at bank 108,390 70,546
Cash at hand 6 4
931,271 829,932

Bank deposits are time deposits in different banks in the country with maturity less than 3 months. The
effective interest rates on these short-term bank deposits are negotiated on a case by case basis.

12. Share capital

Number
Authorized, issued and fully paid of shares % holding
Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. - ordinary shares of MKD 3,100 534,667 94.84%
each
Other shareholders - ordinary shares of MKD 3,100 each 29,117 5.16%
563,784 100%
Amount
MKD’000
Share capital as registered
At 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016 1,747,730
Dividends paid and proposed
MKD’000
Declared and paid during the period ended 31 December 2017
Final dividend for 2016:
MKD 1,670,00 per share
Declared: 941,519
Paid: 941,506
Declared and paid during the period ended 31 December 2018
Final dividend for 2017:
MKD 1,527,00 per share
Declared: 860,898
Paid: 860,287

Dividends declared and paid for the year ended 31 December 2017 and year ended 31 December 2018

entirely relate to cash dividends on ordinary shares.
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13. Other reserves

Investment Foreign

Asset Statutory Property currency
revaluatio reserves revaluation translation Total

n reserve reserve reserve
MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000 MKD’000

At 1 January 2017 268,551 174,772 94,825 2 538,150

Other comprehensive income

(Note 7) - - - - -

Translation difference - - - - -

At 31 December 2017 268,551 174,772 94,825 2 538,150

Other comprehensive income

(Note 7) 9,844 - 9,844

Translation difference - - - (77) (T7)

At 31 December 2018 268,551 174,772 104,669 (75) 547,917

Foreign currency translation reserves

The foreign currency translation reserves are used for recording foreign exchange differences which
rise from translation of currency in the financial statements of the foreign subsidiary.

Investment Property revaluation reserve

During 2018, the Group has changed the use of part of building from owner-occupied to investment
property. Prior to their reclassification, they were carried in the Company’s statement of financial
position at cost less any accumulated depreciation for building.

As a result of the valuation, as at 31 December 2018 the carrying value of the Group’s investment
property is adjusted / increased for the amount of MKD 9,844 thousand resulting from fair value re-
measurement at the moment of change of use during 2018 from owner-occupied to investment
property as explained above, has been recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the
revaluation reserve (See: Statement of changes in equity).

Legal reserves

According to Law on Trading Companies, the Company is required to have compulsory statutory
reserve established through appropriation of its net profits. The Company is required to set aside 5
percent of its net statutory profit for the year in a statutory reserve until the level of the reserve reaches
1/10 of the share capital. The Company has achieved the required minimum in prior years and
consequently no appropriation in 2018 has been made.
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14. Provision for retirement benefits

Defined retirement benefit obligations
Defined jubilee anniversary award obligations
Defined scholarship obligations

Reservation for retention plan

Analyzed as:
Non-current portion
Current portion

The movement in the defined benefit obligation over the year is as follows:

At 1 January

Current service costs

Interest cost

Recognised actuarial (gains)/losses, net

Benefits paid during the year
(Gains)/losses,- net, from reconciling the actuarial calculation
Unused provision reversed

At 31 December

The amounts recognised in the profit and loss are as follows:

Current service costs

Interest cost

Recognised actuarial (gains)/losses, net

(Gains)/losses, net, from reconciling the actuarial calculation
Unused provision reversed

2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD’000
11,206 17,731
14,508 17,994
21,645 19,446
5,525 4,238
52,884 59,409
46,177 54,111
6,707 5,298
52,884 59,409
2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD 000
59,409 59,028
4,043 8,143
2,253 1,902
(6,632) (1,395)
59,073 67,678
(6,189) (5,232)

- 403

- (3,440)

52,884 59,409
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’ 000
4,043 8,143
2,253 1,902
(6,632) (1,395)

- 403

. (3,440)

(336) 5,613

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for change in the discount rate and wage growth as at 31 December 2018

and 2017 is as shown below:
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14. Provision for retirement benefits (continued)

2018
Assumptions Discount rate Wage growth
Sensitivity Level 1% 1% 1% 1%
increase decrease increase decrease

In % In % In % In %

Retirement benefits

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations (6.5) 7.5 9.0 (7.9)

Jubilee awards

Impact on the net defined benefit

obligations 4.3) 5.0 5.6 (5.0)

2017
Assumptions Discount rate Wage growth
Sensitivity Level 1% 1% 1% 1%
increase decrease increase decrease

In % In % In % In %

Retirement benefits

Impact on the net defined benefit (7.18) 7.06 7.64 (7.99)

obligations

Jubilee awards

Impact on the net defined benefit (4.51) 4.65 4.12 (4.02)

obligations

The following payments are expected contributions to be made in the future years:

2018 2017

MKD’000 MKD’000

Year 1 6,707 5,298
Year 2 6,589 7,966
Year 3 5,370 6,382
Year 4 6,006 6,301
Year 5 4,663 6,240
Years 6-10 20,081 26,903
Over 10 years 78,686 84,900
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14. Provision for retirement benefits (continued)

The principal actuarial assumptions used in 2018 by the independent actuaries were as follows:

The mortality of the employees until the date of retirement is estimated with the population mortality
table of the Republic of Croatia 2010 - 2012. Although the State statistical office of the Republic in
Macedonia on a regular basis issues mortality tables, these tables are not adequate for actuarial
calculations due to the following reasons:
- The Macedonian mortality tables are not graduated and do not satisfy the required actuarial
properties.
- There has not been a census conducted in Macedonia since 2002, so the methodology of how the
population tables are constructed for the period 2006 - 2008 is questionable;
From the data analysis of the turnover scheme of all employees that were employed in the Group since
1953, the data was classified into two categories: data for employees that were employed in and after
1992 and data for employees that were employed before 1992. Namely, from the data it is observable
that the employees who were employed before 1992 have tendency to cancel their employment few
years before retirement (after fulfilling more than 12
years in service in the Group), thus not getting the lump sum payments on retirement, which is not the
case for employees who were employed in or after 1992 who usually cancel the employment in the
first 12 years of their employment in the Group. The category of employees who were employed
before 1992 are modelled as a run off portfolio having regarded that out of all employees who were
employed on 31.12.2013-2017, in average 7% - 10% were cancelling their employment annually. For
the category of employees who were employed in or after 1992, the analysis of data shows
dependences between the annual cancelation rate and the number of years in service in the Group of
the employees who cancel their employment;
Employee’s retirement in the future will be according to the current legislative (64 for male and 62 for
female);
Due to unavailable data from relevant institutions for the rate of retirement due to invalidity, the model
is created on a manner that the Group will pay retirement benefits only for a regular pension, i.e., the
assumption used is that the retirement due to invalidity is zero. From the actuarial practice the rates
that are used for invalidity as a result of accident are less than 0.01%, so including this assumption
would not change the result materially;
For lump sum payments on retirement, jubilee and additional benefits on retirement, for all Group’s
employees, a tax rate of 10% calculated on the gross amount that will be paid to the employees was
used. For scholarships a tax rate of 0% was used;
All of the children of the employees who will die will enrol in primary i.e., secondary school, if they
fulfil the respective age constraints. 86% of the employees’ children (including the employees who
will die) will enrol in undergraduate studies, if they fulfil the respective age constraints. 14% of the
employees’ children will enrol in graduate studies, if they fulfil the respective age constraints.

The used financial assumptions were as follows:

Nominal annual increase of the average republic salary: 2%. In order to take into account, the recent
changes, the base on which the percentage is applied is calculated as an average of the net monthly
salaries paid per employee in the period January - October 2018;

Discount rate: 3.8%. The discount rate is derived from the yields on the government bonds issued in
Macedonia in 2018 and classified by maturity. The average maturity of the Group’s obligations for all
types of benefit is 17 years, so the discount rate that is used in the model is calculated for this maturity
from the previously obtained discount rate curve.
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15. Trade and other payables

2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD 000
Trade creditors 415,302 349,329
Tangible assets creditors 65,762 49,771
Customer prepayments 33,910 29,662
Other current liabilities 31,573 25,559
546,547 454,321

16. Contingences and Commitments

Contingent liabilities

2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Bank guarantees 33,481 26,804
33,481 26,804

As of 31 December 2018, the Group has obtained a Bank payment guaranties from:

- Halk Banka in favour of Makpetrol Prom Gas of MKD 12,000 thousand related to the
purchase of natural gas valid till 31 January 2020, in favour of Customs of MKD 15,000 valid
till 1 November 2019 and in favour of OKTA AD Skopje for crude oil in amount of MKD
4,000 thousand valid until 31 January 2019.

- Ohridska Banka in favour of MEPSO AD Macedonia of MKD 2,481 thousand for
transmission of electricity valid till 31 January 2019.

Commitments

Operating lease commitments - group as lessee

The Group leases motor vehicles under lease agreements. The leases have varying terms and clauses.
The expenditures are recognised in the profit or loss for the period.

2018 2017

MKD 000 MKD’ 000

Up to 1 year 6,333 4,316
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year 11,031 6,916
17,364 11,232
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16. Contingences and Commitments (continued)

Operating lease commitments - group as lessee (continued)

In 2018 the Group leases 2 terminals (Ohrid and Strumica) under lease agreements. In 2017 was
(Ohrid and Bitola). The Bitola terminal in January 2018 has been terminated. The leases have

varying terms and clauses.

2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD 000
Up to 1 year 849 2,472
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year 1,089 7,416
1,938 9,888

The Group leased Horizontal Mill from MILLKO under lease agreement.
2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD 000
Up to 1 year 16,110 16,110
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 year 16,110 32,221
32,220 48,331

Legal proceedings

From time to time and in the normal course of the business, claims against the Group may be received.
On the basis of its own estimates and both internal and external professional advice, the management
of the Group is of the opinion that no material losses will be incurred in respect of claims and

accordingly no provision has been made in these financial statements.
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17. Related party transactions
Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. owns 94.84% of the Group’s share capital.
The following transactions were carried out with the related parties:

a) Sales of goods and services

2018 2017
MKD’ 000 MKD’000

Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - cement, sand and white cement 279,306 276,620
Cement Plus Ltd - freight revenue 43,952 37,954
Cement Plus Ltd - materials 112 -
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-pet coke 370,904 374,599
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-clinker 113,950 200,716
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-white cement - 2,780
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- freight revenue 12,138 16,666
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- refractory 9,258 4,491
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- materials and services 22,859 39,172
SHARRCEM SH.P.K- limestone and cement 4,461 -
Titan Cementara Kosjeric - clinker 16,249 -
Titan Cementara Kosjeric — freight revenue 2,598 -
Antea Cement SHA - clinker - 2,674
Antea Cement SHA - freight revenue - 1,469
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - rent 2,530 2,534
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - other 598 -
878,915 959,675

Other transactions

2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - Short term loan principal 123,116 246,376
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - interest 1,175 5,749
124,291 252,125
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17. Related party transactions (continued)
Outstanding balances arising from the transactions mentioned above are presented below:
Receivables from related parties
2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’ 000
Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - cement, sand and white cement 10,594 -
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-pet coke 88,816 133,541
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-white cement - 280
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-clinker 122,289 89,294
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-limestone and cement 2,068 -
SHARRCEM SH.P.K-other 19,586 23,169
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - rent 705 249
244,058 246,533
b) Purchases of goods and services
2017 2016
MKD’000 MKD 000
Ultimate Parent:
Titan Cement Company - white cement and pet coke 103,635 384,718
Titan Cement Company - management fee 75,052 82,803
Titan Cement Company - silos 2,583 1,502
Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd - agency fee 63,806 62,718
SHARRCEM SH,P,K - clinker 2,555 -
SHARRCEM SH.P.K - other 4,359 173
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - services 16,115 16,132
Antea Cement SHA - clinker 1,602 -
Titan Zlatna Panega - RMC equipment 9,224 -
Titan Zlatna Panega - clinker 7,647 19,736
Titan Zlatna Panega - other - 138
Titan Zlatna Panega - cost of traded goods 9,048 16,966
295,626 584,886
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17. Related party transactions (continued)
Outstanding balances arising from the transactions mentioned above are presented below:

Payables to related parties

2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Ultimate Parent:

Titan Cement Company - management fee 11,850 21,196
Titan Cement Company — CAPEX 17,168 20,337
Titan Cement Company - WC, pet coke and services 13,244 9,257
Titan Cement Company-silos 750 -

Entities under common control:
Cement Plus Ltd. - agency fee 19,930 3,616
Cement Plus Ltd. - prepayments - 5,106
MILLKO - PCM Dooel Skopje - services 7,774 7,340
Titan Zlatna Panega - clinker 1,904 -
Titan Zlatna Panega - grey cement - 503
SHARR CEM SH.P.K - other 757 173
73,377 67,528

The Group enter into these transactions with the above related parties at mutually agreed terms.

Key management compensation

2018 2017

MKD’000 MKD’000

Salaries and other short-term benefits 82,426 83,400
82,426 83,400

Key management compensation in amount of MKD 82,426 thousand refers to salaries and
other short-term benefits of managers and other members of the key personnel of the Group
for 2018.
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18. Expenses by nature

2018 2017
MKD’000 MKD’000
Row materials and others 1,093,327 1,022,256
Cost of traded goods and services 549,420 504,840
Utilities 388,516 325,643
Employees benefit expense 292,835 293,395
Other material costs and services 254,074 267,931
Depreciation 155,776 162,586
Distribution expenses 127,130 109,893
Management support services 75,052 82,803
Maintenance 63.398 67,344
Inventory change (10,816) 61,745
Promotion and advertisement 20,012 16,857
Travelling 16,812 12,999
IT & Telecoms 7,833 7,332
Third party fees 3,038 5,626
Other expenses 40,074 36,396
Total cost of goods sold, selling and marketing and
administrative expenses 3,076,481 2,977,646

19. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s principal financial liabilities comprise of trade payables. The Group has various financial
assets such as trade receivables, cash and short-term deposits, which arise directly from its operations.
The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are liquidity risk, foreign currency risk
and credit risk. The management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which
are summarised below.

a) Market risk

Market risk is defined as the ‘risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices’ and includes interest rate risk, currency risk and other
price risk. The majority of the revenues of the Group are generated on domestic market and the
remaining part mainly generated on foreign market.

Expenses of the Group that arise are mainly arising from purchases on domestic and foreign markets.
Management believes that is taking all the necessary measures to support the sustainability and
growth of the Group’s business in the current circumstances. Nevertheless, future market fluctuations
cannot be predicted with accuracy.

b) Interest risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of changes in market

interest rates.

Change in the interest rates and interest margins may influence financing costs and returns on
financial investments.
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19. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
b) Interest risk (continued)

Changes in market interest rates affect the interest income on time deposits with banks. As of 31
December 2018 the Group has time deposits in banks in amount of 822,875 thousand denars (2017:
759,382 thousand denars). therefore 1% rise in market interest rate would have caused (ceteris
paribus) the interest received to increase with approximately MKD 8,228 thousands annually (2017:
7,594 thousands annually) while similar decrease would have caused the same decrease in interest
received.

¢) Foreign exchange risk

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk is minimal due to the fact that the majority of foreign
currency transactions relating to selling and purchases are denominated in EURO, which was stable
during all 2018. Also, domestic sales agreements are denominated in EURO.

For purposes of sensitivity analyses from foreign currency risk, Management used the assumption of
1% increase of Foreign exchange rate of EUR which is considered reasonable having in mind stable
local currency against EUR during the past years. As of the 315 December 2018, if EUR would have
been 1% (2017: 1%) weaker or stronger against MKD, profit would have been 6,513 thousand denars
(2017: 78,278 thousand denars) after tax in net balance higher or lower, respectively.

The Group’s outstanding balances are as follows:

2018 Total Domestic Foreign
MKD

equivalent

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 931,271 353,090 578,181

Trade receivables and other current financial 504,729

assets 250,605 249,872

Total assets 1,436,000 607,947 828,053

Liabilities

Trade payables 415,302 274153 141,149

Other payables and current liabilities 131,245 87,617 43,628

Total liabilities 546,547 361,770 184,777

Net balance sheet exposure 889,453 246,177 643,276
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19. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

c) Foreign exchange risk (continued)

2017

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade receivables and other current financial
assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Trade payables

Other payables and current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net balance sheet exposure

d) Liquidity risk

/
Z TITAN
Total Domestic Foreign
MKD
equivalent
829,932 101,106 728,826
506,682 220,551 286,131
1,336,614 321,657 1,014,957
349,329 199,956 149,373
104,992 67,304 37,688
454,321 267,260 187,061
882,293 54,397 827,896

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding
through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The table below summarises the maturity
profile of the Group’s financial liabilities at 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016 based on

contractual undiscounted payments.

Period ended 31 December 2018

On Less than 3t012 1to5 > 5years Total
demand 3 months months years
Trade payables - 341,925 - - - 341,925
Other payables - 131,245 - - - 131,245
Payables to related
parties - 73,377 - - - 73,377
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19. Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
d) Liquidity risk (continued)
Year ended 31 December 2017

On  Lessthan 3t012 1to5 > 5years Total

demand 3 months months years

Trade payables - 281,801 - - - 281,801
Other payables - 104,992 - - - 104,992
Payables to related
parties - 67,528 - - - 67,528

e) Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk. The Group has policies in place to ensure
that sales of products are made to customers with an appropriate credit history. The Group has policies
that limit the amount of credit exposure to any one customer. In addition, to reduce this risk the Group
has required as collateral bank guaranties and deposits. Recognisable risks are accounted for by
adequate provisions on receivables. As at 31 December 2018, there are no outstanding doubtful
significant credit risks which are not already covered by a provision for doubtful receivables.

With respect to credit risk arising from the other financial assets of the Group, which comprise cash
and cash equivalents and short term borrowing receivables, the Group’s exposure to credit risk arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these
instruments. As at 31 December 2018, the Group's cash and cash equivalents were held at short term
deposits and current accounts in highly rated financial institutions.

Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong credit
rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic
conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares, following shareholders’ approval. No
changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the periods ended 31 December
2018 and 31 December 2017.

The Group monitors its equity capital using earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and
amortization (EBITDA) for the year.

2018 2017
MKD 000 MKD’ 000
EBITDA 1,287,453 1,348,618

The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. The structure and
management of debt capital is determined at TITAN Group level.
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20. Events after the reporting period

There are no events after the reporting period that would have impact on the 2018 Statement of
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Financial Position or Statement of Cash Flow.
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25 OcrtaHaTn gonropoYvHu mHaHCUCKK cpeacTBa 030 0 0
V.OONTOPOYHMN MOBAPYBAKBA 031 0 0
26. | (032+033+034)
27 MobGapyBara o4 NoBp3aHM ApyLITBA 032 0 0
28. | MNobapyeBara of KynyBaum 033 0 0
29. |OcraHatu gonropoyHu no6apysata 034 0 0




30. VI.OONOXEHU OAHOYHU CPEOCTBA 035 6.580 0
N3Hoc
Peg. OsHaka Bpoj Ha
6p. MO3NLMJIA Ha AOM | Genewka TekoBHa MpeTxoaHa
rogumHa rogmMHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
31, |B:- TEKOBHU CPENCTBA 036 2.153.762.628 2.020.104.571
" |(037+045+052+059)
3p | - SANNXU 037 707.383.664 672.199.771
* | (038+039+040+041+042+043)
33, | 3anuxu Ha CypOBUHU U MaTepujanm 038 301.594.651 286.902.404
3anuxu Ha pe3epBHU eN0BU, CUTEH UHBEHTap, 039 317.021.072 316.101.525
34. |am6anaxa v aBToOrymu
35, 3anMxun Ha HeJoBpLUEHM NPOU3BOAN U 040 43.126.191 50 470.354
nonynpon3soam
36. | 3anuMxu Ha roToBM NPoM3BOAM 041 44.864.992 18.570.742
37. |3anuxu Ha TProBCKM CTOKN 042 776.758 154.746
38 |3anuxu Ha 6buonowku cpeacTea 043 0 0
Il.CPEACTBA (UNIU TPYMNU 3A OTYIFYBAKE 044
39. |HAMEHETU 3ANPOOAXBA U MPEKUHATHU 0 0
PABOTEHWbL A
lll. KFATKOPOYHU NOBAPYBAKBA 045
515.107.555 517.973.052
40. | (046+047+048+049+050+051)
41. |MobapyBatea oa noBp3aHu ApylwITBa 046 244.058.721 246.533.833
42. |MobGapyBata of kynysaum 047 235.137.494 224.514.051
43. |_|O6apyBaH:a 3a gageHn aBaHCKU Ha 048 14.259.260 11.501.344
nobasyBaun
MobapyBaka o ApxaBaTa NO OCHOB Ha 049 20.711.596 34.509.610
44 . |AaHoun, npuaoHecy, LlapuHa, akumsm 1 3a o R
oCTaHaTu JaBaykv KOH ApXaBsaTa (npeTtnnaTtu)
45. |[MobapyBara og BpaboTeHuTe 050 940.484 914.214
46. |OcTtaHaTtn kpaTKkopoyHu nobapysara 051 0 0
47 IV. KPATKOPOYHUN ®UHAHCUCKH 052 0 0
' CPEOCTBA (053+056+057+058)
48 BrnoxyBaka BO xapTum o4 BpeaHoCT 053 0 0
" | (054+055)
48.a. |BnoxyBana kou ce yysaaT Ao AOocCneBame 054 0 0
48.6 BnoxyBawa cnopep o6 jekTuBHaTa BpeaHOCT 055 0 0
e npeky gobuekara unu 3arybata
49 MobGapyBaka No gageHu 3aemMmun Ha NoBp3aHu 056 0 0
" | opywTBa
50. | MobapyBaka No gageHn 3aemu 057 0 0




51 OcTtaHaTu KpaTKOPOYHU hbHaHCUCKN 058 0 0
" |cpeacTtBa
MN3HoC
Pen. OsHaka Bpoj Ha TekoBHa MpeTxoaHa
6p. MOSMLNIA Ha AOl | Geneuwka roauHa FF)O,EWIHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
V.MNAPUYHU CPEOCTBA U NAPUYHU 059
52. |EKBUBANEHTW (060+061) 931.271.409 829.931.748
52.a. |[lapuyHu cpeacTsa 060 108.396.333 70.549.667
52.6. |MapuyHn ekBUBaNeHTn 061 822.875.076 759.382.081
53 |VLONATEHW TPOLWOLM 3A MAHNTE 062 5.738.266 13.812.277
MEPNOOU N MPECMETAHUN MPUXOOU (ABP)
BKYMHA AKTUBA: 063
54. CPEACTBA (001+035+036+044+062) 4.774.923.402 4.496.536.782
B. BOHBUNNAHCHA EBUOEH LM JA- 064
55. | AKTUBA 10.697.818.989 7.607.466.204
MACUBA: 065
s5 |A.TABHUHA U PESEPBY 4.145.008.528 3.948.977.983
" |(066+067-068-069+070+071+075076+ 077-
078)
57. |l.OCHOBHA TTIABHUHA 066 1.747.729.749 1.747.729.749
58. |ILMPEMUN HA EMUTUPAHW AKLUM U 067 0 0
59 |IL.COMCTBEHW AKUMMN (-) 068 0 0
60 |IV. 3AMULIAH, HEYTNATEH KAMUTAI () 069 0 0
V. PEBAJIOPN3ALMCKA PESEPBA U 070
61 PA3/IMKN OO BPEAHYBAHE HA 128.934.451 119.090.451
" |KOMMOHEHTW HA OCTAHATA CEOMN®ATHA
OOBUBKA
62. \XIV.PESEPBU (072+073+074) 071 1.220.062.107 987.663.324
63. | SAKOHCKM pesepsy 072 174.772.975 174.772.975
64. CrtaTyTapHu pesepsu 073 0 0
5. |OCTaHatv pesepsiu 074 1.045.289.132 812.890.349
66. | XV.AKYMYNMPAHA OBMBKA 075 1122522 1.075.510
67. |XVIL.TIPEHECEHASATYBA (-) 076 0 0
XVII. AOBNBKA 3A NENOBHATATOOVNHA 077
68. 1.047.159.699 1.093.418.949
69 XVIIL 3ATYBA 3A [IENIOBHATA FOANHA 078 0 0
XIX.TNABHWHA HA COIMNCTBEHNUWNTE HA 079
70. |MATUYHOTO OPYLWITBO 0 0




71 XX. HEKOHTPOJIUPAHO YYECTBO 080 0 0
M3Hoc
Pen. OsHaka Bpoj Ha TekoBHa MpeTxoaHa
6p. MOSNLAIA Ha AOlN | Genewka roanHa F;O,EI,VIHa
1 2 3 4 5 6

B. O6BPCKU 081

72. (082+085+095) 605.748.967 487.776.244
.AONTOPOYHU PESEPBUPAKBLA 3A 082

73. ' PU3ULM M TPOLIOLIM 56.789.021 64.723.632
(083+084)

74 PesepBupata 3a N€H3NN, OTAPEMHUHU U 083 46.176.648 54 111259
CNnyHM 06 BpCkU KOH BpaboTeHuTte

75 SMC;;::L“T%%’EZFL"?:”” pesepsupata 3a 084 10.612.373 10.612.373

76 . AONTOPOYHUN OBBPCKU 085 0 0

" |(on 086 po 093)

77. |O6BpckM cnpema NnoBp3aHu gpywTBa 086 0 0

78. |O6Bpcku cnpema go6asysayu 087 0 0

79. |O6Bpcku 32 aBaHCK, AEMO3NTM U KayL K 088 0 0

80 O6BpCcKkM N0 3aeMn U KDeanTu cnpema 089 0 0

" |noBp3aHu gpyw TBa

81. |Ob6Bpcku no 3aemmn 1 KpeanTy 090 0 0

g2. |O6Bpcku no xapTu o BpeaHOoCT 091 0 0

83. |OcraHaTtu puHaHcmckn 06BpCKU 092 0 0

84. |OcraHaTi gonropoy4Hun o6Bpcku 093 0 0

g5. |N.OANOXEHW OAHOYHU OBBPCKU 094 0 0

86. IV. KPATKOPOYHWN OBBPCKM 095 548.950.946 423.052.612
(oa 096 no108)

87 O6BpckM crnpema noBp3aHu ApYyWw TBa 096 74.696.588 69.883.245

gg. |O0OBpPCKM cnpema nobasysaun 097 386.199.115 277.912.098

89 O6BpcKk/ 3a aBaHCK, AENO3NTKU U KayL, UK 098 33.909.585 24 556.067
O6BpcCkM 3a gaHOUM M NPUAOHECK Ha NnaTan 099

9. Ha HagomecTu Ha nnaTa 4.368.385 4.556.196

91. O 6BpckM KOH BpaboTeHUTe 100 9.271.034 10.455.163

92 TekoBHM faHO4YHN 06BpCKK 101 16.160.635 10.909.415

03 KpaTkopou4Hu pesepBupara 3a pusnumn n 102 16.845.540 15.619.016
Tpowoumn




O6Bpcky No 3aeMu U KpeaUTU cnpeMa 103

0 0
. noep3aHu ApywTBa B
W3Hoc
Pea. Osxaka | BpojHa
6p. [OSULIMJA Ha AOMN | 6enewska TekoBHa MpetxogHa
roanHa | roanHa
1 2 3 | 4 5 6
g5. |ObBpckn no 3aemu n kpeanTyH 104 ___i'“ - 0 1.887.150
. | .887.
96. |O6Bpckn no xapTumn oa BpeAHOCT 105 0 0
97. |Ob6Bepckn no ocHOB Ha y4ECTBO BO pe3ynraToT 106 865.131 254.331
gg. |OcraHaTtn cbuHaHcucku o6BpCin 107 0 0
gg. | OcraHatn KpaTKkopo4Hu 0OGBpCKK | 108 6.643.933 | 7.019.931
| : : |
V. OANOXEHO NNAKAHE HA TPOLIOLUX U 109 24.165.907 59 782 555 |
100.  nPMXOAN HA MAHUTE NEPUOAM (NBP) N i S
VI. OBBPCKM NO OCHOB HA HETEKOBHMU 110 0! 0
CPEACTBA(MINIW T'PYNU 3A OTYI'YBAHE)
101. | KOW CE YYBAAT 3A MPOAAXEBA U !
NMPEKUHATH
PABOTEHA
BKYNHA NACUBA: 1M1
102. | FMABHUHA U PESEPBU W OEBPCKM £l L AApRbde 2|
(065+081+094+109+110) _
B.BOHBEUMNAHCHAEB c . |
103. MAEHLNIATACUBA 112 10.697.818.989 7.607.466.204
Jlnue opgrosopHO 3a cocTaByBame HA obpa3seuorT:
Epojoa perucrapor Ha MHCTUTYTOT HA CMETKOBOAUTENN U
oBnacteHu.cyeTkoBoauTenu Ha Penybnuka MakegoHuja: 0102613
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MNepuon KoHTponop
L [ | | [ol4]ofs][s]3]9 [7 | [3 oo [o]ofo]o]oofo][3 ]9 |o]|3]0
1.2 3 4 56 78 9 1 1 T 1 1 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 o 1 2 3 4 5 6
Bug MaeHTudUKaLMOHEH Bpoj PezepBHU kogekcu
paboTa {(EMBEC)
Haaus Ha apywreoto_ LIEMEHTAPHWLIA YCJE AO-CKOMJE
Anpeca, cepuiite U TenedoH _bopue Tpajkosckn 94, Cronje, 02/2786-151
Afpeca 3a e-nowta
EmnHcTBEH AaHoueH Gpoj 4030954259677
KOHCO/IMANPAH BMRAHC HA YCNEX
KOHCONMMANPAH (W3BELUTAJ 3A NOBEWUBKA UMK 3ATYBA)
3a nepwopot op,_ 01.01 oo_3112 2018
{BO AgHapu)
OsHaka WaHoc
Pen. Ha bpoj Ha
6poj NO3INLKNJIA ACM | Genewrka
TekoBHa MNpeTtxogHa
roguHa rofyuHa
1 2 3 5 8
1. | . MIPUXOANKW Of PABOTEHETO (202+203+206) 201 4.594.295.749 4.576.462.047
2. MNpuxoou of npodaxba 202 4.422.828.734 4.398.452.893
3. OcTaHaTtv npuxogy 203 66.906.758 53.856.916
4. lNpomeHa Ha BpegHOCTA HA 3aMMXMW Ha FOTOBW MPOW3BOAM U KX XXX XXX KX
Ha HEeACBPLWEHO NPOM3BOACTBO
4.2 | 3anuxu Ha roToBM NPOMSBOAM W Ha HEAOBPLIEHO 204 69.041.096 128.988.767
NPOW3BOLCTBO HA NOYETOKOT HA roguHaTa
4.6. | 3anuxu Ha roTOBUTE NPOU3BOOM W HA HEJOBPLLEHD 205 79.857.012 67.244.160
NPOW3BOJICTBO Ha KPaJoT Ha rofMHaTa
5. KanutanuaupaHo coONCTBEHO NPOW3BOACTBO W YCMYTH 206 104.560.257 124.152.238
6. | Il. PACXOAWN Oy PABOTEHETO 207 3.474.483.474 3.329.783.593
(208+209+210+211+212+213+218+219+220+221+222) - -
7. Tpolouy 3a CypoBWHM W OpYyrW MaTepujanu 208 1.581.964.699 1.489.527 598
8. HabapHa BpeAaHOCT Ha NpoAadeHn CTOKKU 209 558.406.790 509 832.993
9. HabapHa BpedHOCT Ha NpoaafaeHu MaTepujani, pe3spsHu 210 28.295.399 44.758.985
[enOoBK, CUTEH WHBEHTaP, ambanaxa U aBToryMu
10. | Yenyru co kapakTep Ha maTtepujanHu TpoLlouy 211 539.842.201 512.921.039
11. | OctaHati TpoluouW o, paboTereTo 212 144.321.972 133.404.062
12. | TpoLouy 3a BpaboTenn (214+215+216+217) 213 309.315.668 311.172.880
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12.a. | MNnat 1 HagomMecToUuW Ha nnaTa (HeTo) 214 179.507 081 182.107.941
OzHaka WaHoc
Pen. Ha bpoj Ha
6poj MO3NLUKNJIA AOM | Genewka
TekoBHa MpeTxogHa
rogMHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 8
12.6. | Tpowouy 3a 4aHOLUW Ha NNaTH M HAAOMECTOLM Ha nnata 215 17.328.173 17.513.178
12.8. | MNpupooHeck of 3aA0MKUTENHO COLIMJATNHO OCUTYPYBaHe 216 71 585.933 71.692.956
12.r. | OcTaHaTu Tpolwouu 3a BpaboTeHuTe 217 40.894.481 39.858.805
13. | AmopTusaumja Ha MaTepujanHuTe M HemMaTepujanHuTe 218 155.775.231 162.585.361
cpeficTRa
14. | BpenHocHo ycornacyeawe (06e3epeiHyBatLe) Ha 219 0 4.488.000
HETEKOBHW CpeacTBa o
15. | BpepHocHo ycornacyeame (00e3BpeHyBake) Ha TEKOBHU 220 4.805.494 25.356.945
cpeficTRa
16. | Pesepsupatba 3a TPOLLOLM W PU3MLK 221 31.803.909 36.021.254
17 | OcTaHati pacxoam of paboTereTo 222 119.952.111 99.714.476
18. | . PUHAHCUCKN NPUXOAN 223
(224+229+230+231+232+233) 17.924.281 20.519.166
19. QUHAHCUCKN NPUXOOW 0L OOHOCK CO NOBP3aHK 224 1.682.095 6.991 549
OpywTBa(225+226+227+228) T T
19.a. | MNpuxoaun o BNoxyBaka Bo NOBR3aHW ApyLITRA 225 0 0
19.6. | lNpuxoam No OCHOB Ha Kamark of paboTere co NoBP3aHK 226 1.175.109 6.388.459
OpyLITBa T
19.8. | MNpUx0amu No OCHOB HA KYPCHU pasnukW of paboTerse co 227 506.986 603.090
NoBP3aHW ApyLITBa ' '
19.r. | OcTaHat UHAHCUCKK NPUXoaN of paboTere co NOBP3aHK 228 0 0
apywTBa
20. | MNpuxoou of BNOXyBaHa BO HENCBPR3aHW ApyLUTBa 229 0 0
21. | MNpuxoamn No OCHOB Ha KamaTy of paboTeke CO HENOBP3aHM 230 4522512 402.891
OpyLwiTea ]
22. | MNpuxogu No ocHOB Ha KYPCHW paznukmn of paboTerse co 231 11.719.674 13.124.726
HernoBp3aHu ApyluTea 0 o
23. HepeanuanpaHu nobueku (Mpuxodu) of dUHaHCUCKH 232 0 0
cpefcTea
24. OcTtanati hHaHCUCKN NpUXoap 233 0 0
25. | IV. PUHAHCUCKU PACXOH 234 9.026.340 8.396.397
(235+239+2404241+242+243) - o
26. | PUHaHCUCKK pacxoan of OOHOCH CO NOBP3aHW ApyLTea 235 7
(236+237+238) 576.690 997.382
26.a. | Pacxoamn no ocHOB Ha kKamaTu of paboTere Co NOBP3aHu 236 0 0
gpywTBa
26.6. | Pacxoam No OCHOB Ha KYPCHU pasnukn of, paboTerbe co 237 576.690 997 382
noBp3aHK JpylITEa ' '
26.8. | OctaHaTh UHAHCUCKK pacxOam o NOBP3aHW OpyLITBa 238 0 0
27. | Pacxogm no ocHoOB Ha kamaTu o paboTete Co HEeNoBp3aHm 239 21164 155.959
OpyLITBa ' '




28. | Pacxoan no 0cHOB Ha KypcHU pasnuku of paboTere co 240 8.428 486 7243 056
HENOBP3aHK ApyLuTBa
OszHaka N3Hoc
Pen. Ha bpoj Ha
Opoj MO3NLUKNJIA AOM | Genewka
TekorHa MNpeTtxogHa
rogMHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 B8
29. | HepeanuaupaHu 3arybu (pacxoau) og hUHAHCUCKN 241 0 0
cpefeTea
30. | BpepgHocHo ycornacybatse Ha (DUHAHCUCKW CpeacTBa n 242 0 0
BNOXYBaHa
31 OcTaHaTu hrHaAHCUCKN pacxoam 243 0 0
32. | Ymen Bo pobuBkaTta Ha NpuapyxeHuTe ApyluTEa 244 0 0
33. | Ymen so 3arybata Ha NpuapyKeHWTe ApywTea 245
34. | Lobueka of penoeHoTo paboTete 248 1.139.526.132 1.197.056.616
(201+ 223+244) — (204-205+207+234+245)
35. | 3aryba o pepoeHoTO paboTetbe 247 0 0
(204-205+207+234+245) — (201+ 223+244)
36. | Heto nobueka of npekuHat paboTersa 248 0 0
37. | Heto saryba of npekuHati paboTera 249 0 0
38. | Hobueka npen ogaHouyeake (246+248) unu (246-249) 250 1.139.526.132 1.197.056.616
39. | 3aryba npeq opaHouysake (247+249) unu (247-248) 251 0 0
40. JaHok Ha gobueka 257 92.366.433 103.637.667
41| OgnoxeHn JaHoYHU NpUxoan 253 0 0
42. | OgnoxeHn JaHOYHM pacxoou 254 0 0
43. | HETO NOBMBKA 3A IENOBHATA TOOMHA 255 1,047 159 699 1.093.418.949
(250-252+253-254)
44, | HETO 3ATYBA 3A JENCBHATA TOANHA 266 0 0
(251+252-253+254)
45. | NpoceyeH 6poj Ha BpaGoTeHW BP3 OCHOBA HAa YaCOBM Ha 257 267 280
paboTa Bo NPecMETKOBHMOT Neprof, (BO anconyTeH UsHoc)
46. | bpoj Ha Meceum Ha paboTere (BO anconyTeH M3HOC) 258 12 12
47 | NOBMBKA/BATYBA 3ATIEPMOACT 259 1.047.159.699 1.093.418.949
47 a. | JobuBka koja MM Npunara Ha UMaTennuTe Ha aKUumM Ha 260 1.047.159.699 1.093.418.949
MaTW4YHOTO OpYLUTBO
47.6. | NobuBka Koja npunara Ha HEKOHTPONWUPAHOTO Y4ecTBO 261 0 0
47.B. | 3aryba koja ce oHecyBa Ha MMATENUTe Ha aKkUMK Ha 262 0 0
MaTW4YHOTO APYLUTBO
47 1. | 3aryba koja ce ofHecyBa Ha HEKOHTPOMUPAHOTO YYECTEO 263 0 0
48. | SAPABOTYBAUYKA MO AKLIMJA 264 1.857 1.939
48.a. | BkynHa ocHoBHA 3apaboTyBayka no akumja 265 1.857 1.939
48.6. | BkynHa passogHeTa 3apaboTyBayka no akuuja 266 0 0
48.B. | OcHoBHa 3apaboTyBaYka No akumja of NPeKUHaTo 267 0 0
paboTere
48.r. | PassogHeTa 3apaboTyBaqka No akuUuMja of NPekUHaTo 268 0 0

paboTere




W3BELLTAJ 3A OCTAHATA CEON®ATHA NOBUBKA

3a nepwogoT o _ 01.01

Ao _3112 2018

O3Haka M3HoC
Pep. Ha Bpoj Ha
6p0] Mo3n |_|| nJA Al beneluxka TekoBHA npeTxonHa
roguHa rofuHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
1. | Bobueka sa ronuHata 269 1.047.159.699 1.093.418.949
2. 3aryba 3a roguHara 270 0 0
3. OcTtaHaTta ceongatHa fobuska (273+275+277+279+281+283) - 271
(274+276+278+280+282+284) 9.844.000 0
4. CcraHarta ceongratHa 3aryba 272 0 0
(274+276+278+280+282+284) - (273+275+277+279%+281+283)
5. JobuBkK Ko npouanerysaaTt o npeselyBake Ha CTPAHCKO 273
paboTere 0 0
6. 3arybu koW npouanerysaar of, NpesefyBatke Ha CTPAHCKO 274
paborere 0 0
7. NobBuekK oA NOBTOPHO Mepere Ha (PUHAHCUCKM CPeacTBa 275 0 0
pacnonoueu 3a npogaxba
8. 3arybu of, NOBTOPHO Meper:e Ha PMHAHCHUCKW CPEACTBa 276 0 0
pacnonoxueu 3a npogaxba
9. Edextusen aen on A06MBKM Of, XELIWHT MHCTPYMEHTH 3a 277 0 0
Xelnpae Ha NapuyH1 TEKOBK
10. EdextuBen nen o 3arybu of XeMHT MHCTPYMEHTH 3a Xeyuparbe 278 0 0
Ha NapUYHK TEKOBK
11. MpoMeHU Ha peBanopu3aLUCcKUTE PEIEPBU 38 HETEKOBHU 279
ERliETER ) 9.844.000 0
12. MpOMEHU Ha peBanopuU3aLMCKUTE PE3EPBU 32 HETEKOBHU 280
cpeacTsa (-) 0 0
13. AxTyapckn L0OMBKM HA AeUHMPAHK NNAHOBK 32 KOPHUCTH Ha 281
BpaboTeHuTe 0 0
14. AxTyapcku 3arybu Ha AedUHWPaHKM NNaHOBK 32 KOPUCTH Ha 282 0 0
BpaboTeHuTe
15. Ynen so ocTaHata ceondatHa AoOMBKA HA NPUAPYKHM ApYLUTBA 283
{camo 3a noTpedu Ha KoHconuaaLmja) 0 0
16. Ynen o ocTaHarta ceondartHa 3aryba Ha npuapy:kHu apyLTsa 284 0 0
{camo 3a noTpebu Ha KoHconuaaLmja)
17. JNaHok Ha ,oBMBKa HA KOMNOHEHTH HA OCTaHaTa ceondarHa 285 0 0
nobuska
18. Heto ocTaHaTa ceondarna gobueka (271-285) 286 9.844.000 0
Heto ocTaHara ceondgarHa saryba (285-271) unu (272+285) 287 0 0
19.
20. Brynua ceondratHa fobuska 3a roguHara (269+286) unu (286- 288
270) 1.057.003.699 1.093.418.949
20.a. | CeonchatHa goOuMBKa KOja MM NpUNara Ha MMATENUTE Ha aKLMK 289
Ha MaTHIHOTO JDYLUTBO 1.057.003.699 1.093.418.949
20.6. | CeondatHa gobuBKa Koja npunara Ha HEKOHTPOMNUPAHOTO 290 0 0
YYECTBO
21. Brynua ceondatHa 3aryba 3a roguHara (270+287) unu (270- 291
286) unu (287-269) 0 0
21.a. | CeoncpatHa 3aryba koja WmM npunafa Ha UMaTenuTe Ha akLuu Ha 292 0 0
MATWYHOTO APYLUTBO
216 | CeondpaTHa 3aryba koja npunara Ha HEKOHTPOMMPAHOTO Y4ECTBO 293 0 0




OCTBAPEHW NMPUXOAW NPETEXXHO Of lPOH3BOACTEO Ha UEMEHT NEJHOCT-
2(3]56]1

(Ce na3xadyBa rnasHa npuxoaHa Wwdpa Ha aejHocTa yrepaeHa co HKL cormacto unex 9 of 3akoHOT 3a eiHoLLanTpeckH
cuctem-CnyxbeH secHuk Ha Penybnuka Makenonuja 6p.84/05, 13/07,150/07, 140/08,17/11, 53/11 u 70/113).

JInue 0AroBOPHO 3a COCTaBYBakE Ha 0Gpa3eloT.

Wme  npeauve _Tabpuena Bapnakocka

Bpoj on peructapot Ha MHCTUTYTOT Ha CMETKOBOAMTENW U
onnacreuu(weﬁ utenw Ha PenyBnuka MakepnoHuja:

Motnwe AJ\J_AS
Bo Cronje

Ha pex 28.02.2019

0102613

¥l
Mmew npe3ume Ha 3aKOHCKH 3acTanHKK Ha

Bo Ckonje ApywTsoto. / / /
Ha penx 28.02.2019 /
. Bopuc Xpucadion / oy W

/ 7\
/




Ipunor
Obpazeu ,/IE®
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[Tepuon Kourponop

| lolalols|s|3]o 7] [3]o]o]o]o]o]o]o]ofo[3]o]o][3]o |

1 2 3 456 78§91 n 1 1 1 1 16171 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
0 2 3 4 5 8 9 0 1 2 3 4 5 6

Bug HpentudurkannoneH 0poj Pe3epBHM KOgeKCH

pabora (EMEC)

Hasue na cy6jexktor _LIEMEHTAPHHUIIA YCIE AI-CKOTIITE
Appeca, cepumite ¥ TenedoH bopuc Tpajkopcky 94, Ckonje, 02/2786-151

Appeca 3a e-monrra
EauHcTBeH gaHoueH Gpoj

4030954259677

MOCEBHU IMOAATOIIHA
3a Ap)kaBHA eBUjIeHI[Mja 33 CyGjeKTHTe Kou
He [IPUMEeHYBAaaT [IoceOHN CMeTKOBHH IIJIAHOBH
(ronemu, cpejiim, Maau U MUKpO cy6jekTu)
(Bo menapu)

O3Haka H3zHoc
Pepn.| I'pyna Ha cmeTKH, .
ITosunuja Ha
Bp. cMeTKa AOTI TexorHa |llpeTrxoaHa
TOAUHA TOJHHA
1 2 3 4 5 6
A.HEMATEPHUJAJIHA CPEACTBA
L 000 HabapHa BpeIHOCT Ha M3J4aTOLH 3a Pa3Boj 601 0 o
3a concTBeHH 1eu (MHTepeH IpoeKT)
11 laata W HAZOMeCTOI[ H©HA T[aaTta Ha|
BpaGoTeHUTEe KOW AWpeKTHO paboraT Ha| 602 0 0
Pa3BOjOT Ha HHTEPeH IIPOeKT
12 Tpowony 3a Marepujaad U yeayrul
KODHCTeHM WKW TOTpOoNmleHN MpU passojor 603 0 0
Ha HHTepeH IIPOeKT
13 IAMOpTH3aLHja HA HEJBHYKHOCTH,
MOCTPOjKM M O peMa KOPUCTEHH TIpH 604 0 o
PA3BOJOT HA HHTEPEH MPOeKT
14 IAMOpTM3aLMja Ha IATeHTH H JIULEHLH
KODHCTEHM TpW paszBojor Ha wuHTepeH| 605 0 0
MpOeKT
2 008g BpeaHoCHO YCOTTTACYRaK-E Ha M3aTONH 38 &% 5 :
Pa3BoOj 3a CONCTBEHH HEeNH

1 Tpowouy 3a CYPOBUHM M MAaTEpHUjaa, TPOWOLH 33 @Hepruja, TPOWouHY 3a CUTeH MHBEHTAp, TpoWwoux 3a ambanarka,
TPOTIOIH 33 PE3ePBHU JeJIOBHM H MaTepHjalu 33 OpKyBak-€ Ha 06jeKTUTe 1 OIpeMaTa, MHTENeKTYAnHH YCIyTY H
IPYIH YC/IYTH KOU Ce YC/IOB 33 Pa3B0jOT Ha MHTepeH IPOeKT.



Osnakxa

H3zHoc

Pen.| I'pyna va cmeTky, .
6p. cMeTKa TEaaiaa Ha Texosna |IIperxoana
AQII rovHA roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
3. 00%9q Axymynmupana amopTusanuja Ha uzgatouu| 607 0 0
34 PA3sBOj 34 CONCTBEHU LIEIN
4. CeramrHa BpegHOCT Ha U3ZATOLH 34 pa3Boj 608 0 0
38 COTIICTBEHH L&an
{ <mnu=AOIL 003 og BC)
5. 003g HabapHa BpegHocT Ha coTBep co nuiteHnal| 609 0
6. 008x BpeaHOoCHO yCOTIaCcyBamke Ha cohTBEp CO 610 0
ITUIeHTA
7 009z Axymymupada amoprusauuja Ha codTiep 611 0 0
CO JTUTIeHITa
8. CerarniHa BpeJHOCT Ha cOOTRED CO MUTIeHTIa| 612 0 0
< uau = AQTT 004 op BC)
9, HabaeHa BpegHOCT HA KOMIjYTEPCKHOT 613 0 0
cochbTREp pasBHeH 3a concTBeHa ynoTpeba
10. 0084 BpepnocHo ycornacyBahle Ha 614 0 0
KoMnjyTepckuoT codpTBep pa3BUeH 3a
concTBeHa ynoTpeba
11. 0097 AKyMynMpaHa aMopTH3alAja Ha 615 0 0
KOMIT]y TEPCKMOT copTBED PA3BHMEH 3a
conicTBEHA ynoTpeba
12. CeralllHa BpeTHOCT Ha KOMT]Y TEPCKUOT 616 0 0
cohTBEp pa3BHEH 3a COTCTBEHA YIoTpeda
<y = AQIT 004 og BC)
13. 0034 HabaeHa BpegHoCT Ha KyiieHu 0a3u Ha 617 0 0
mogarouu
14. 008n BpenHOCHO yeoraacyBame Ha HabaBeH! 618 0 0
02311 Ha ITOaTOLHU
15. 0094 AxymyaMpana amopTu3auuja Ha Habasedu| 619 0 0
6431 Ha IOJATOLH
16. Ceramrta BpegHOCT Ha HabaBeHu Ha3u Ha 620 0 0
nogarouu (< mwmm = AOQTI 004 og BC)
17. 003x HaGagHa BpegHocT Ha 6a3H1 Ha TTOJATOIH 621 0 0
PAZBHMEHU 38 COTICTBEHA ynoTpeba
18. 008n, BpeanocHo ycoraacyBaime Ha 6a3u Ha 622 0 0
MOAATOIM PA3BUEHHM 38 CONCTBEHA
yroTpeba
19, 009n AKyMynMpaHa aMopTH3alHja Ha 0434 Ha 623 0 0
MOAATOIH PA3BUEHH 34 CONMCTREHA
ynotpeba
20. Ceranrsa BpegHOCT Ha 6Aa3M Ha TOAATOIH 624 0 0
[PA3BHEHU 38 CONCTBeHa ynorpeba
< unu = AQOII 004 og BC)
E.MATEPHUJAJTHU CPEJICTBA
21, 010a Bemjumra 625 874.691.142] 871.750.918
22, 0l4g, [Ty M 626 0 0




OsHaka

H3Hoc

Pen.| 'pyna Ha cMeTKH, .
op. CMEeTKa Tpaiuje Ha Texoena |[IperxoaHa
AOIT
rogMHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
23. Ol1g, Ha6asna BpegHOCT HA CTAHOBU M cTaHOeHu| 627 0 0
srpagu
24. 0187 BpennocHO ycoTnacyBame Ha CTAHOBHU U 628 0 0
CTaHﬁE‘HI/I 3rpajgn
25, 019 IAKYMYJTHpaHa aMOPTU3allija Ha CTAHGBU U | 629 0 0
craHOeHuy 3rpagn
26. Ceramta BpeJHOCT HA CTAHOBHM M cTanbenun | 630 0 0
srpagu
< yunu = AOII 012 og BO)
27 Ollp HabapHa BpedHOCT HA Tpafe:kHW 06jexTH 631  |[2.306.444.727 2.223.111.993
07 BUCOKOTpaaba KOM ce KOpHCTaT 34
BPIIEH:€ HA JejHOCT
28. 018 BpegHocHO ycornacyBawe Ha rpagekHu 632 0 0
0OjexTH 04 BUCOKOrpagda KOU Ce KOPHCTAT
34 BPLIEH:E Ha 4ejHOCT
29, 019x AKyMynHpaHa aMopTH3al[ija Ha TpagexHu| 633 1.884.103.076 1.870.272.068
objex T 0 BMCcOKOTpaa0a KoM ce KOpHUCTaT
3a BplIerbe Ha ZejHOCT
30. CeraurHa BpefHOCT Ha IPaje;kKHH 06jeKTH 634 422.341.651 352.839.925
071 BHCOKOTPAaT0a KOU ce KOPUCTAT 3a
BpITEeH:e Ha fejHoCT
< unu = AQIT 012 o BC)
31 011a Habasua Bpeanoct Ha objexTr og 635 232.084.597 222.660.544
Huckorpagba’
32. M8 n BpeanocHo yecornacyeame Ha 06jeKTH of 636 0 0
HUcKorpaaba
33. 019g IAKYyMyJIMpaHa aMOpTU3anHja Ha objekT ol 637 190.694.388 189.208.338
HUCKOTpaaba
34, CeraurHa BpegHocT Ha 00jekTH 0of 638 41.390.209 33.452.206
HUCcKorpaaba
< ynm = AOII 012 og BC)
35, 0127 HatasHa speaHoCT Ha HHpopMaIicKa 1 639 9.290.575 9.543.322
Te/1eKOMYHUKALMCKE oIpeMa
36. M8 n BpegnocHO ycoTnacyBame Ha 640 0 0

I/IHClJCIpMaU,HCI{a H TeJeKOMYHHKAITUCKa

onpema

2 OBjexTH KOM CO CEBOjOT NOT0/1eM A€/l CE HAOTAAT HA4 NOBPLUIMHATA HA 3eMjaTa, O4HOCHO O4AT BO BUCHHAE, KAKO:
agMMHMCTPATHBHU 3Tpagy, dabpuyuky 3rpasu, xany, paboTHAHNUM, CKAZANUIITA, CUAOCH, CYLIATHH, NPOJAaBHHLH,
MOTEH, PECTOPAHM, 0AMAPAJHIITA, TPaaeKHU 00jexTH 3a 3eMjogente 1 CTOYAPCTBO, TPageyKHU 00jeKkTH 3a
PYNHHIIY HTH.

3 06]'EKTI/I KOHWHOITO IMIPETeXKHO, OAHOCHO CO CBOjOT IrInaBeH gema ce HaoraaTr Ha IIOBPpUIMHATd Ha BEMiaTa HII BO

BEMjaTa, KaKo: IIdTHIITA, KeJe3HWYKH IIPpYTHM, MOCTOBH, TYHEJIM, ﬁpaHI/I, HACHIIHW, MeJIHOpaTHMBHH CHCTEMM,

KAallTazsKHHA rpanﬁn HTH.

4 Vpe,z[H CO eJIeKTPOHCKa KOHTPOJIA, Kak0o W eJIeKTPOHCKM KOMIIOHEHTH KOHM IIDpeTCTaByBaaT Aell 0 O0BHe ypein

(pamito, TeIeBM3MCKA H KOMYHHKAIIHOHA OMpeMa 1 anapaTH).



Os»aka

Hanoc

Pen.| I'pyna Ha cmeTKy, .
op. CcMeTKa Dasuiinfa Ha Texoena |lIperxogHa
Aol
roguHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
37 019z AKYMYIMpaHa aMOpTHU3aLMja Ha 641 8.566.772 8.751.927
MHOpMaLUCKA H TENEKOMYHHKALHMCKA
ompema
38. CeraurHa BpeaHOCT Ha MHOPMALIMCKA W 642 723.803 791.395
TENEKOMYHHKALMCKA OTIpeMa
<wuan = AOIT 012 og BC)
39, 012z HabaeHa BpeHOCT HA KOMITjyTepCcKa 643 93.781.751|  89.249.245
brpema
40. M8 g BpepgHOCHO ycornacyBaH:e Ha 644 0 0
KOMIjyTEpPCKa OTpeMa
41. 019z IAKYyMyIUpaHa aMmopTH3a1vja Ha 645 81.596.654| 80.960.399
KOMMjyTepcKa ompeMa
42. Ceraimrtia BpegHOCT HA KOMIjyTepCKa 646 12.185.097| 8.288.846
onpema (< mnu = AOIT 012 og BC)
43, 0l4g HabaBHa BpeHOCT HA MOBEKErOANIIHATE 647 0 0
Hacagu
44, 018p BpennocHo ycormacyBaH:e Ha 648 0 0
MOBEXErOOULIHHUTE HACATU
45. M9-g AKyMmyaupaHa aMopTH3allHja Ha 649 0 0
MOBEXETOAWUNTHUTE HacaUH
46, CeranrHa BpeIHOCT Ha TTOREKeTOIHITHUTE 650 0 0
Hacaau (< unun = AQIT 016 og BC)
47, 0l4n HabaBna BpegHOCT HA OCHOBHOTO CTA10 651 0 0
48. 0181 BpennocHo ycornacyBamke Ha OCHOBHOTO 652 0 0
crapo
49, 019 AxyMmyHpaHa aMopTH3IaLMja Ha 653 0 0
OCHOBHOTO CTANO
50. CeraiiHa BpegHOCT HA OCHOBHOTO CTajA0 654 0 0
(< mnu = AOII 016 og BC)
51. 0154 OpHIMHAJMHH YMETHHYKH H IMTEPATY PHH 655 0 0
ileJia 3a BpUISH-€ Ha AejHOCTH OF KyJITypaTa
M yMeTHOCTa
52. 0157 KHUTH, CIWKH, BajapcKy eaa, My3ejcKu 656 0 0
eKCTIOHATH,TIPETMETH 071 APXUECKA Tpata u
CTUTHO
53. 0157 /I paroileH MeTanu 1 KaMema 657 0 0
54. 015z IAHTUKBUTETH M OPYTH YMETHHUUKH Aeja 658 0 0
55. 0157 /Ipyru CKamoleHoCTH 659 0 0
56. 016 p, BioxkyBama BO IpUpOgHH 0OrarcTea BO 660 0 0
MOAroTOBKA
57. 016 g [NTogo6pyBare HA 3eMjHLUTETO 661 0 0

5 Xapasep 1 nepudepHA eAHEHITH, MAITUHN 33 06pafoTKa Ha MoJaToIHY, TevaTapi, CKeHepH U CAHYHO.



Oznaka HM3aHoc
Pen.| I'pynia pa cmetin, .
ap. CMeTKa eeailiE Ha Texosna |IIpeTxogHa
ADIL roguHA roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
B.CPEACTBA BO 3AEMHW U KPEAUTH
58. 160, 162,168y  [KparkopouHu 3aemMu M KpeguTH JageHy Ha| 662 0
TPrOBCKM  aApywrtea® BO IpuBaTHA U
AprKaBHA COICTBEHOCT H jaBHH|
npeTnpujaTuja, Bo 3eMjaTa7
(< mnn = AOII 052 og BC)
59. 162, 168 KpaTKopouHH 3aeMH ¥ KPeAUTH AafeHH Ha 6063 0
(brnsnuKu JIHIA, TPTOBOU-TI0E THITH,
3aHAETYNH, 3eMjogenly, CAaMOCTOjHU|
BPUTUTETH Ha AejHOCT U HelpodhUTHH
opraHusanuy’ Bo semjara’
{< wam = AQTI 052 on BQC)
60. | 032a(Bo 3emjaTa), 1oATOPOYHM 3aeMU U KPeJUTH JageHH Ha| 664 0
033 (Bo 3emjaTa), [rproeeku  apywrrBa® Bo  npusarHa U
041a (Bo 3emjaTa), |[BpKaBHaA COMNCTBEHOCT u jaBHH|
042, 044p npeTnpyjaTHja, Bo 3e1v[j.';1Ta7
61. | 0324 (Bo zemjaTa), JloNropoyHy 3aeMy M KpeauTH gagedHu Ha| 665 0
041m, 042n, 0445 (busmukn JIHla, TPTORIH-TOE THIIH,
3aHaAeTIUH, 3eMjojieany, CaMOCTOJHH
BPUIATENW Ha AejHOCT W HellpoHUTHH
opraHuzanuy’ Bo 3eMjata’
I'. CPEJCTBA BO AKITUHA U VIIEJIU
62. | 030p,031a, 0350, [Baoskyeawa BO aKUWKM  H3JaneHu of 666 0
036x, 1658 TPrOBCKM ApymTea® BO TNpHBaTHa W
npKaBHA COTICTBEHOCT H jaBHH
MpeTnpHjaTHja, Bo SE‘MjElTa?
<unau = AQII 021 oxg BC)
63. 030a, 0317 Brnosx<yBawa BO yAend BO  TProscku| 667 0
npywtea’ BO NOpHBATHA M OPIKABHA

CONCTBEHOCT W jaBHU NOpeTHpHjaTHja, BO)
BemjaTa’

/. OCTAHATHU CPEACTBA

6 Ce opHecyBa HA CHTE TPrOBCKM ADYIUTBA, OCBEH HA TProBCKUTE APYIUTBA 04 (DMHAHCHCKHOT cexTop (BaHku,

JIM3UHT APYIITEA, IeHIMCKH ¥ HHBE CTHIIMCKH (POHI0BY, OCHIYPUTEIHH IPVIITEA, OPOKePCKH APVIITEA M T.H.).
7 (DHHAHCHCKUTE PeJaliuu CO (DH3WMYKHTE M IIPABHITE JIMI[a Off CTPAHCTRO HE Ce TIPeIMET Ha H3BeCTYRAE.

8 CromaHcKka HHTepecHa 3ae/IHUILA, 3/IPYIKeHnja 1 (hoHaTIHK, APYTH 0ONIUITH Ha 3/IPY>KyBakhe, MOTUTHIKH MapTHH,
BEPCKU 3aeHMUITH, PeauruosH rpynd, lpeen xpct Ha Penybimxa Maxemomnuja,
OPTAaHU3AIHMY, XyMaHUTADHH OPraHU3alHK U 3APYKeHUja, CHHAWKATH H IPYTH TIPABHH IHUIA OCHOBAHHU CO Tocefuu

IIPOINMUCH O] KOH ITPpOM3NeryBa jJeKa ce HerD[bI/lTHI/I OpraHMs3aliii.

CTPaHCKM M MeryYHapOIHH




Os3naka

Hznoc

Pen.| 'pyna Ha cmeTKH, .
op. cMeTKa Mosmuaja Ha TexosHa |IlpeTxogHa
ADIL roguHa ToAHHA
1 2 3 4 5 6
64. | 005,017,027, 0374 [TproEcku KpeguTH M aBaHCU JageHH Hal 668 13.501.175  11.670.631
(Bo 3emjara), 0400 wproBcku  gpywrsa’  BO  OpUBATHA U
{Bo 3emjata), 044n, np>kaBHa COTICTBEHOCT U jaBHH]
046a, 110, 112, 1164 mpeTnpujaThja, Bo 3eMjaTa
{Bo semjara), 1204,
122p, 124p (8O
szemjara)
65. | 037a, 0440, 046p, [TproBckH KpeguTH M ABAHCH JajeHd Hal 669 0 0
120g,1220, 1385  jopraHy Ha 3aKOHOAABHA, M3BPLIHA W CYy[CKA|
Bract, PIIMOM, ®30M, ABPM, eguHuIy
Ha JIOKajaHa CaMoylpaBa W APYIH NPABHH
ituiia (hHAHCHPAaHH 01 OyIieT
66. | 0373,038a(s0 [[proBCcKH KpeguTH W aBaHCH JadeHu Hal 670 0 v
3eMjaTa), 0440, |pHsHUKK aMua, TPrOBLH-ITOEUHLLH,
046a,120a, 1220 [3aHaeTYuH, 3eMjoaesnu, CAMOCTOJHH|
BPIIMTEIM HA AejHOCT M HEenpohUTHH
opraHH3aunM8 BO 3eM]'aTa7
67 | 045n, 047, 114p, |Octanatu nobapyBama ogf  Tproseku| 671 3.410.708 2.391.8864
118,125z, 1264, ,u,py].uTBaﬁ BO I[pMBaTHaA MW [ApXKaBHA
1271, 1514, 1524, [COIICTBEHOCT M jaBHM IpeTIpvjaTHja, BO
1537,154, 1574, 1584, ;3emjarta’
1684, 194, 0304
(mobapyeama
33 JUBUEHANW),
0314 (mnobapysama
34 JUBHACHIN)
68. | 045z, 0473,05, |OcranHartu mnobapyBawma 04 opraHu Hal 672 0 0
125m, 1261, 1271, 13 [3akoHOZaBHA, M3BPIIHA W CYACKA BIACT,
(He3 138 1 139), 1514, RITUOM, D30M, ABPM, epguHuuu Ha|
152n, 1580, 1684, |[nokanHa camMoynpaBa M Apyry NpaBHU JTULLA|
190 chuHancupanu og 6yier
69 | 045m, 0470, 114x, (OcranaTtu nobapysama of (PU3HYKH AUIIA 673 0 0
1250, 1264, 1277, 14 TproBUH-TIOeAMHIIH, 3aHaeTUYNH,
(be3149), 1514, |seMmjomenld, CAMOCTOJHH BpPUIUTEIH HA
152m, 1537, 1540, |[aejHOCT M Henpo(UTHH OPTaHH3aLUH BO
15770, 1581, 1687, 19asemjara’
I OBBPCKU 10 3AEMH U KPEJUTH
70. | 260, 262a, 2665 |Kparkopo4yHu OBBPCKU IO 3eMH U KpeguTul 674 0 v
KOH TProOBCKM APYyLITBa® BO MPUBATHA WU
AprKaBpHa COTICTBEHOCT " jaBHH
mpeTnpHjaTyja, Bo 3eMjata’
< wnu = AOIT 095 og BC)
71. 262n, 2667 KpaTkopoudn o0OBpckH 110 3aeMH  H 675 0 v
KpeaquT KOH (PU3HYKH JIMIIA, TPrOBI[H-




Osnaka HsHoC
Pep.| 'pyna na cmeTin,

op. CMeTKa Ty Ha Texoena |[Ipetxoaua
AOII
roguHa rogvHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
moeguHLH, 3aHaeTUuH, semjogenum

CAMOCTOJHM BPLIKMTEJIM Ha IOEjHOCT M
HenpodUTHY Opranu3anun’ Bo 3emjara’
< mnn = AOTT 095 o BO)

72. | 285x (Bo 3emjaTa), [[loaropouHn OOBPCKK MO 3aeMu U KpeauTr 676 0 0
286a(B0 3eMjaTa) [KOH TPTOBCKH JAPYIITEA’ BO MNpPUBATHA M
IpyKaBHA COMCTBEHOCT H jaBHM
npernpujarHja, Bo semjaTa’

< = AQIT 085 og LC)

73. | 2864 (Bo 3emjara} loaropoyHn 06BPCKH 10 3aeMH M KpeauTh| 677 0 0
KOH (PU3HYKH JH1ld, TPrOBLU-IOEJHHIIH,
BaHAETYNH, 3eMjosIe s, CaMOCTOjHH]
BPITUTEIN HA [JejHOCT W HenpoUTHH|
opraHuzanui’ Bo zeMjaTa’

< uu = AQIT 085 og BO)

E. COIICTBEHHYKH KAIIUTAJ

74. 9(),1];9 + 917 OcHoBHA rAaBHUHA (concrennukn 678 5.753.600 4.712.000
KANWTaA) BO aKLME [NOCeAYBAHM Ol JAPYIH|
TPrOBCKH  Apymirsa’ B0  OpUBATHA  H|
mpyKasHa COTICTBEHOCT " jaBHH]
MpeTnpujaTHja PETHCTPUPAHH BO 3eMjaTa’

< op AQII 065 opg BC)

75. 90,&9+ Oln OcHosHa rAaBHUHA (concrennukn 679 84.465.700  85.501.100
KanuTan) BO aKOUH IOCedyBaHH O
br3UKY aHIa, TProBLM-II0E JHUHIH,
3aHAeTYNH, 3eMjOIeIIITH, CaMOCTOjHH]

BPUTUTETH Ha [JejHOCT W HENmpoUTHH|
OpPraHu3anuKu’ PeruCTPUPaHH BO 3emjaTa’
{< 0og AQII 065 01 BC)

76. 9(),1];9 + 917 OcHoBHA rAaBHUHA (concrennukn 680 0 (0
KAanWTan) BO aKOMH IOCegyBaHH O
Bragata wna Penybnamka Maxkegonwuja
DITMOM, $©30M, ABPM, emguHuiiun Hal
lToKAZIHA cCAaMOYTpaBa ¥ ApVTH [IPaBHH JHLA
(brHaHCUpaHU o7 OyLleT

{< og AOII 065 on BC)

77. 90x” OcHOBHA TIIaBRHUHA {comcTeenmukH 681 0 0
KATIUTAN) BO YOenH TOCeAYBAHU O TPYTH
TPTOBCKW  JIpYINTBA® BO TIpMBaTHA ]
pKaBHa COTICTBEHOCT " jaBHHU
MpeTnpujaTHja PerHCTPHUPAaHH BO 3emjaTa’
{< og AOII 065 on BC)

9 Hero BpegHOCT Ha OCHOBHA TNABHWHA = 3alldlllaHa yIIJaTeHa OCHOBHA [JaBHHHA MHHYC 3allMIIaHa, a
HeyIUIaTeHa 0CHOBHA CIaBHHHA MUHYC COIICTBeHN akiHu 1 yaean T.e. 901 = (9004 - 9011 - 9027)



Os3Hakxa

HzHoC

Pen.| I'pymia na cmeTKn, .
6p. CMeTKa Lismitifa Ha TexosHa |IIpeTxoaHa
AQII
roguHAa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
78. 904" OcHosHa rIaBHHHA (concTBenuukyn 682 0 0
KanuTan) BO yAeAd I0CegyBaHU  0f
(bH3UYKU JULA, TProOBUH-TOEAMHLH,
3aHACTYMH, 3eMjogenum, CAMOCTOJHH
BpLWIATETM Ha AejHOCT U HempoUTHH
OpraHM3anyi PeruCTPUpaHy Bo 3emjaTa’
< oj AOII 065 o BC)
79, 90;:[9 OcHOBHA TAaBHHUHA (concrennukn| 683 0 Qg
KanmuTan) Bo yeau noceayraHu o Baanara
Ha Penybnuxa Maxemonwmja, DPITHOM,
Kb30M, ABPM, eauHuMuM Ha J0KaIHA
camoyrpaBa W APYrU  OPABHM  JIMILA|
hnHaHcupanu og 6yyer
< og AOII 065 og BC)
K. OCTAHATH OBBPCKHA
80. | 210m, 212,22078, [TproBCcKHW KPeJuTH U aRAHCHU O] TPTOBCKH 684 12.490.248  10.917.593
222n,224n, 262, |opyurrsa’ Bo NpUBATHA W Ap>KaBHA
2807 {B0 3emjaTa), [COICTBEHOCT U jaBHU MPETIPUjaTH]A, BO
2817 (o zemjaTa), [3emjaTa’
282n, 284n (o
zemjara), 2167 (B0
3emMjaTa)
81. | 220m, 2221, 2244, [TproBCcKy KPeJUTH M ABAHCH 0J opraHu Ha| 685 0 0
2824, 2844 (B0  [3aKOHOZaBHA, M3BPIUHA M CYACKA BIACT,
seMjara) KbIIMOM, <P30M, ABPM, eauHuuu H3
MoKasHa caMOyIIpaBa U APYIY IIPABHUA THILA
thrHaHcupaHH oF 6yier
82. | 220p, 2227, 2244, [[proBckM KpeguTH M aBAHCH 07 puUzudKu] 686 0 Qg
282n, 2844 (B0 [nMua,  TProBUM-TIOGAMHLIM,  3AHACTYMH
szeMjara) 3EMjO4euM, CaMOCTOJHM BPLIWTENH HA
nejHOCT M HenpPOMUTHH OpPraHu3auuu’  BO)
BemjaTa’
83. | 214, 216, 218, 2257, |OcranaTu 00BPCKH KOH TProBcku gpywrsal 687 27.570.637|  36.300.98§
229a, 25370, 254, BO NMpUBaTHA M AP KaBHA COICTBEHOCT H
255p, 2594, 2624, |jaBHH IpeTHpUjaTHja, BO 3eMjaTa’
269x, 2854 (Bo
semjara), 2867 (Bo
semjara), 2884, 294
84. 225n, 22970, 23, |Octanatu o0OBpCKM  KOH opraHu  Hal 688 0 0
253n, 2594, 3aKOHOIaBHA, W3BPITHA M CyfCKa BIACT,
2691,2887, 289, 29a¢DITMOM, B30M, ABPM, eaunuum Hal
lMokasnHa caMoyIpaBa 1 JPVTY ITPAaBHH JTHILA
(brHaHcupanu of] 6yifer




O3Haka H3znoc
Pea.| 'pyna Ha cmeTkH, .
6p. cMeTKa Tt Ha Texosna |IIpeTxogna
SOl rogvHa roJguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
85. | 225k, 2297, 24, 251, Ocragatyu oOBpckd KoH husuuxu auya) 689 865.131 254.331
252, 253a, 2544, [TProBUU-TIOEAHHLIH, 3aHACTYMH,
255m, 2594, 2624, [3emjogenauu, CaMOCTOJHHM BpPLUHMTENH HAa|
2651 (Bo 3emjaTa), |gejHocT U HenpodUTHH opranM3anuu’ Bo
269n, 286p (Bo  ppemjara’
3emjara), 2887, 294
3. IPUXOJIU
1. [Tpuxoam of npogak6a
86. B3owu7ap [Mpuxoau o npogazkba Ha CTOKH 690 0 0
< uau = AQTI 202 op BY)
87. 73a0u 74n [Mprxoau o npogazkba Ha yCAYTH 691 0 0
< pau = AQTI 202 op BY)
88. 730,740 n 741  [[Ipuxoau og npogaxkba HA TPOM3BOIH, 692 |2.896.204.669 2.821.543.303
CTOKH U YCJIYIM HA JOMAOICH masap
< wunn = AQII 202 opg BY)
89. 731 wm 742 [Mprxoam o npogazkba Ha TPOM3BOIH, 693 | 1.504.665.484 1.556.380.183
CTOKH W YCJIYTHU Ha CTPaHCKH ITa3dp
< mnn = AOIT 202 op BY)
90. 73nu 7427 IIpuxoau og mpoaax0a Ha POU3BOIH, 694 0 0
CTOKH M yCITYTH BO 3eMjuTe uieHkn aa BV '
< unu = AQTI 202 o BY)
91. 7450 Ilpuxogu no ocHOB Ha yoorpeda Hal 695 0 0
Komnojytepcku — codpTBep  pasBHEH 34
CONMCTBEHA yroTpeda
< unn = AOII 206 og BY)
92. 747 [[puxoau 051 HAeMHHUHA 696 16.610.433  15.775.378
< unu = AQOI1 202 og BY)
93. 7470 [[prxopy o4 HaeMHMHA Ha 3eMjUILITe 697 5.348.148 4.754.029
< unu = AQOI1 202 og BY)
94, 748 [I[puxongn on npoaakba Ha pobpa Bp3y 698 0 0
OCHOBA Ha (PMHAHCUCKH HAaeM (JTH3UHT)
<uu = AOII 202 og BY)
[1.O0cTamaTn npuxoan
95. 760 Hobueky og mpopaxba Ha HemaTepujanuy 699 4.925.874 0
M MaTepHjaaHHW CPefICTRA
{< nmu = AQTI 203 op BY)
96. 761 Hobuekn op npogaxkba nHa Owonowrky 700 0 0
cpeacra (< wam = AOQII 203 og BY)
97. 762 MlobuBki ox mpopakba Ha yuectBo Bol 701 0 0
KAIMHUTaN M XapTHHW 01 BpeHOCT

10 benruja, l'epmanuja, Mtanuja, JIvkcemoypr, @panuja, Xodanauja, Jancka, Mpexa, Beawka Bpuranuja, ['pusja,
[Mopryranuja, Hlnaruja, Asctpuja, @uncka, llsencka, Kunap, Ectonuja, Yurapuja, Yemka, letouuja, JIureanuja,
Jlateuja, Manrta, [loncka, Cnosauxa, Cnorenuja, byrapija, Pomanuja, XpeaTciKa.



(3Haka

HaHoc

Pea.| I'pyna na cMeTKH, .
op. CMeTKa Liasatja Ha Texoena |IIperxogHa
AOQII
rOgMHA TOAHHA
1 2 3 4 5 6
(< mnn = AOII 20308 BY)
98. 763 obuBKK o npogakda Ha MaTepujaau 702 5.590.880 7.444 480
(< mnn = AOII 203 op BY)
99 764 [[prxonwm oy BUIIOLHA 703 13.079.198 7.506.806
{<mam = AQII 203 ox BY)
100. 765 HamnaTenn oTnumaHd mobapyeama wu| 704 0 0
MPUXOAH O OTTIHC HA 06BPCKA
< uau = AOTI 203 oa BY)
101. 766 [Mpuxogu Bp3 ocuoa Ha edektn og 705 0 0
[MoroBOpeHa 3anrTiTa off PU3HK
< mnan = AQIT 203 op BY)
102. 767 [puxomy of mpemMHu, cyOBeHIMH, goTauuy] 706 0 0
M goHauuu (< mnu = AQIL 203 og BY)
103. 7671 [Mpuxonu og cyOBEeHLIMH 707 0 0
< yan = AOIT1 203 og BY)
104. 7671 MMpuxogu 10 ocHoB Ha jgopanum w708 0 0
crionsoperea (< mam = AOTI 203 og BY)
105. 768 [MpuxogM on VKUHYBaWw-e Ha gofaropouny 709 0 3.626.102
pe3epBrpama
< v = AQIT 203 og BY)
106. 769 OctanaTH NpPpUXOgH of PpadoTewmeTo 710 43.310.806|  35.240.764
< ynn = AOIT 203 oa BY)
107. 7697 [puxooun on HamnuaTeHHu neHaan| 711 0 38.764
HeTIOAUTHATU Kanapu, OTCTAMHUHH,)
Harpay ¥ CIHYHO
<y = AQIT 203 on BY)
108. 769 [MpUXOMI Of TOPAHCIIHN TOAMHU 712 0 0
< unn = AOII 203 oa BY)
1009. 7697 [Iprxonun o 1aHOIIM M TIPUOHECH 713 0 0
< unn = AQOII 203 o BY)
110. 7690 [Tpuxoau o oMepaTHBEH HAEM-TU3WHT 714 0 0
{< nmu = AQTI 203 o BY)
[1l. <PUHAHCHUCKH NPUXOAHU
111 7730 m 7760 [puxoou og oUBUAEHAH 715 0 0
S. PACXOJIA
112. 700 Pacxoau Ha MpoAaieH IPOU3ROAN U 716 0 0
[VCIyTH
[.Tpowouu 3a cypoBMHM, MaTepujanu,
cHePrvja, pe3epBHHA JeI0BH H CHTEH
HHBEHTAD
113. 4001 Tpomonu 3a CypOBUHH M MaTepHjaid 717 940.430.262| 916.154.786
{<mam = AQII 208 on BY)
114. 400nm Orpes, TOPUBC ¥ MAa3URA 718 11.071.956 8.382.914
< puau = AQOTI 208 og BY)
115. 400n TMpexpanbenn apTHKIKA 719 0 0
< ynn = AOII 208 op BY)




(3Haka

HaHoc

Pea.| I'pyna na cMeTKH, .
op. cMeTKa i Ha Texoena |[IperxogHa
— rogvHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6

116. 4000 Kanuenapucku matepujanu 720 1.389.340 1.416.409
< unn = AOII 208 op BY)

117. 4007 Tpowouu 3a ambanacka 721 95.561.930| 111.564.499
< unn = AOII 208 op BY)

118. 4001 VuudopMu-3amTuTHa 06JaeKa ¥ 00YBKH 722 4.288.518 3.204.354
< unn = AQOIl 208 og BY)

119, 400nm MaTepujanm za UHCTEH-E U OJPKYBAHE 723 645.455 563.243
< wunau = AOTI 208 og BY)

120. 400n Bopa (< nau = AOII 208 og bY) 724 0 0

121. 402m m 40370 [loTponieHa eleKTPUYHA eHEPTH]A 725 394.434.835| 330.248.629
< unu = AQTI 208 o BY)

122 4028 1 403 [[oTpoLIeH eHePreTCKU FopHBa 726 90.886.882| 63.729.375
< unn = AOII 208 op BY)

123. 404 [loTpollieHr pe3epBHH 1€JI0BU 1 727 42.259.392|  53.244.292
MaTepHjaH 3a ogp;KyBambe
< unn = A0Il 208 og BY)

124, 407 OTruc Ha CUTEH UHBEHTAp, aM0anaka 1 728 996.129 1.019.097
ABTOYMH (BO MPOU3BOACTBO)
<y = AOIL 208 og BY)
[1. Tpomonu 3a ycayru

125. 4104 TpaHCIOPTHH YCAYTM BO 3eMjaTa 729 99.301.065 81.931.773
< uymn = AOII 211 og BY)

126. 4100 TpaHCTOPTHU YCAYTH BO CTPAHCTRO 730 63.354.808| 59.289.257
< unu = AQI1 211 og BY)

127. 4117 TITT ycayru Bo 3eMjaTta 731 2.990.476 2.818.362
< unu = AOTI 211 og BY)

128. 4117 IITT ycayru Bo CTRaHCTRO 732 0 0
<uamn = AQOII 211 og BY)

129. 41273 Hageopenrsiy yeayru 3a 13paboTka HA 733 0 0
MPOW3BOAH (IOH IPOU3BOACTEO)
< unu = AQOI1 211 og BY)

130, 4121 ITPOM3BOACTBEHH U 3aHAETUHCKH YCIIYTH 734 168.083.680| 152.698.250
(< mnn = AOII 211 og BY)

131 4140 HaemMHMHU 3a fleIOBHU IPOCTOPUN BO 735 0 0
semjaTa (< wam = AOIl 211 og BY)

132. 414p HaemHuHu 3a onpema 736 7.000.721 6.156.597
< unn = AQOIl 211 og BY)

133. 4140 Haemnuna 3a zemjuinre 737 0 0
< unu = AOI1 211 og BY)

134. 416n [TpoLION 33 UCTPAYKYBabhe 738 0 0
< unu = AQII 211 og BY)

135. 416p Tpowouu 3a pa3Boj 739 0 0

< uam = AOII 211 og BY)




(3Haka H3HoC

Pen.| I'pynia na cmeTkn, .
| ol [lozuunja Ha

op. cMeTKa AOTI Texoena |[IperxogHa
rojuHa roauHa
1 2 3 4 5 6

[1l. HapgomecTy Ha TpowoyuTe 3a
*
Bpaborenure

136. 4200, 421 BrankysTHpaHy HAfOMeCTH 2a BpEMEe Ha 740 0 0
bosmemyBame
137. 422n HagomMecTonu 3a OTIpeMHMHA TTPH 741 0 0

3aMMHYBabe B0 MeH3uja
< unun = AQII 217 o BY)

138. 422n EnHoKkpaTeH HaZOMECTOK BO BU Ha 742 9.778.123  13.628.202
MCTIpaTHMHA 3apanu TPajHO paboTHO
AHTAKUpake MO YCIOBU YTEPAeHH CO
saxoH (< wau = AOII 217 og BY)

139. 4227 Jy6unejau Harpaan 743 0 0
< unu = AOTI 217 o BY)

140. 422n Perpec 3a rogMueH ogMop 744 6.974.520  6.921.676
< unu = AOII 217 og BY)

141. 422n Momonrtu (< wiu = AQIT 217 og BY) 745 698.511 540.605

142. 441 Mojauana ucxpana 746 1.779.005 1.735.632

{< umm = AOII 217 o BY)

1V. Octanatu Tpomonu of paboremero *

143, 440 I neBuuu M 3a Cay)KBeHn maTyBama, 747 9.337.755  6.445.995
HOKeBaHa M HATHYU TPOIIOLIM
< unu = AOII 217 og BY)

144. 4400 THe BHHIIK 3a NV KOeHH IaTyBaiba 748 0 0
< mnu = AQII 217 o BY)
145, 441 HamoMecTH Ha TPOILIOIIMTE HA BpaboTeHuTe| 749 8.742.466 6.870.408

M TIOAAPOLIM
<wunu = AOII 217 og BY)

146. 4417 HagomMecToK 33 CMeCTYBaME H HCXpaHa Ha 750 0 0
meped (< mau = AOII 217 og BY)

147. 441q HagomecTH 3a 0LBOEH >KUBOT 751 1.184.040 1.141.110
<wunu = AOII 217 og BY)

148. 4417 [Moaapony Ha BpaboTeHUTE 752 1.709.241 1.833.253
<unm = AOIT 217 o BY)

149, 4417 TpOILIONN 3a OPTaHU3Hpala UCXPAHA BO 753 0 0
mekoT Ha pabora (< wnmn = AOII 217 og BY)

150. 440 n [TpoItony 3a OpraHU3HpaH MPeBo3 JI0 U 0] 754 0 0
patoTa (< wau = AOTI 217 og BY)

151, 4415 HagoMecTH Ha MMe aBTOPCKH XOHopapH (< 755 0 0
mnw = AQII 217 op, BY)

152. 441g HagoMecTH 3a IOBPeMEHH U IIPUBPEMEeHH 756 0 0

aboru (< mnam = AOII 217 og BY)
153. 442 [Tpotmorny 2a HAAOMECT U IPYTYU NPUMAatha 757 0 0

Ha HAABOPEITHHU Y/IeHOBY HA YTIPAaBEH U
Hag3opeH onbop, onb60p HA AUPEKTODPH U

* Manocure Bo mo3uIiuuTe of nornasjara 1. HagoMecTy Ha TpoimoiiuTe 3a BpadorernTe U [V. OcTaHaTH TROILIOITH
o7 paboTemeTo ce MIPHKAKYBAAT CO IAATeHHOT ITIePCOHANeH JaHOK HA JOXOI.



O3uaka Hanoc
Pen.| I'pyna Ha cMeTKH, Moauuua e
6p. cMeTKa AOII Texkosna |[Iperxopha
rojiuHa roguHa
1 2 3 4 5 6
NPABHTEJIH
154. 443 Tpoiony 3a crioH30pCTBA 758 8.010.150,  6.027.175
(< unu = AOI 212 ox BY)
155. 444 Penpesentauuja 759 8.609.884/  8.286.219
(< unu = AOII 212 op BY)
156. 445 [Ipemuu 3a ocHrypyBaHe Ha UMOT 760 5.696.932]  5.415.706
< uau = AQII 212 og BY)
157. 446 HagomecT 3a GaHKaApCKH yenyru 761 1.048.990 1.099.740
(< nmum = AOTI 212 o1 BY)
158. 4470 JTaHOL M KOM He 3aBUCAT Off Pe3yATaToT 762 788.985 686.013
(< unu = AOIT 212 og BY)
159. 447n IMpHaoHecH KoM He 3aBUcarT of peayarator| 763 a 0
(< unun = AOI1 212 opg BY)
160. 447n UneHapuHM Ha 3/ipy;KeHujaTa Bo 3eMjaTau | 764 345.644 237.087
CTPAaHCTRO
(< unn = AOTI 212 o BY)
161. 449 OcraHaTH Tpowouy Ha paboreweTo 765 119.821.387 111.629.452
(< uan = AOII 212 og BY)
V. OcTanaTy pacxoiu
162. 468 [Ka3Hu, neHasu HaJJOMeCTOLH 38 TeTH H 766 7.500 22,670
inpyro (< uau = AQII 222 ox BY)
163. 468n [HajoMecTOLH 33 UITETH 767 a 0
(< mnn = AOII 222 oz BY)
V1. BpepnocHo ycornacysame Ha
kbuHaHCHCKH CpejicTBa H BJIOXKYBabha
164. 476 BpeHOCHO ycorjacyBame Ha J0JIF0OpPOYHM 768 a 0
KbMHAHCHCKH IUIACMAaHKN M IPYTH XapTHH 01
tape;mm:'r pacnojoKHBH 3a npojgaxba
= AOIl 242 oxg BY)
II. luBHAaeHaH H APYTH HAZLOMECTOLH
a BJIOKYBavYHTe H PeHHBeCTHpaHa
obuBka
165. Mcrareny guBugeHau 769 860.287.368 941.505.920
166. PeuHBecTHpaHa go6uBKa 770 263.210.364) 216.886.455
W. [IOCEBHH IIOJATOLH
167. [Mpoceuen 6poj Ha spafoTeny BP3 ocHOBA 771 264 277
Ha cocTojbaTa Ha KpajoT Ha MecenoT
Bo Ckonje

Ha jen 28.02.2019

Harta na npuemor Bo LIPM

Kontposara ja naspuuuie:

>
JlML@DRrOBOPHO 3a cocTaByBaKje
_obpaseuor -
\J Nk, >
[abps eira Bapakocka
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KonTtponop

1.2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

Bug NoeHTudmkaLmoHeH 6poj Pe3sepBHu kogekcu
paboTa (EMBC)

Haaws Ha cybjektor LIEMEHTAPHWLA YCJE Afl - CKOMJE
Anpeca, ceauwte u TenedoH Bopuc Tpajkosckn 94, Cronje, 02/2786-151

Anpeca 3a e-nowTa
EamHcTBeH gaHoyeH Opoj 4030954259677

KOHCONUAWPAHA CTPYKTYPA HA NPUXOAW NO AEJHOCTU (CNA-PEKANUTYNAP)
B0 nepuogot oA 01.01. go 31.12.2018 roguHa

HKA,
(HauwmoHanHa knacudukaumja Ha aejHocTy)
OcTBapeHu
Pea. npuxoau
op. Knaca' Haang? (Bo AeHapm)?

1. 23,51 [Mpon3BOACTBO HA LIEMEHT 3.595.261.101
2 46,71 Tprosuja Ha ronemo co LIBPCTI, raCoBUTW ropyBa W CN.Npon3soau 552.992.052
8 46,73 Tprosuja Ha ronemo co ApBa, rPafexeH MaTepujan 1 caH.onpema 113.957.529
4 08,11 Bagete Ha fek.kameH, BapoBHUK, CypOB rUnc, Kpeaa v WKpUILm 106.159.841
5. 52,21 YCnyxHM 4ejHOCTM NOBP3aHM CO KOMHEHMOT NPeBo3 96.995.412
6 OcraHaTVt 4eNOBHN MOMOLUHM YCIY)XHWU AEJHOCTM, HECTIOMaHTU Ha ApYro

' 82,99 MecTo 64.878.554
7 23,63 [Mpon3BOACTBO Ha roToBa HETOHCKA cMeca 35.286.979
8 W3gaBatse v ynpaByBatbe CO COMCTBEH HEABIMKEH UMOT UIK HELBIKEH

' 68,20 MMOT 3eMeH Nog 3akyn (NU3uHr) 21.360.738
9 [pyru MHAHCUCKN-YCITYXXHM [EjHOCTH, OCBEH OCUTYPYBatbe M NEH3NCKM

) 64,99 (POH0BY, HECMIOMHATW Ha ApYro MecTo 17.924.281
10. 68,10 Kynysatbe 1 npogaxba Ha CONCTBEH HEABWXEH UMOT 4.925.874
. 46,77 Tprosuja Ha ronemo co 0TNagoLm 1 0cTaTouUm 2.477.669
12.
13.



BetiN
Typewritten Text


HKA
(HaumoHanHa knacucukaumja Ha fejHocT) Octeapenn  npuxogu
(B0 feHapw)

6p. Knaca' Haavg?

1)Bo konowarta 3a ,Knaca" ce BHecysa HyMepH4Ka 03HaKa 3a knaca cornacHo HK]] 3a aejHocTa of koja cybjekToT ocTeapysa
npuxoa.

2)Bo konoHara ,Haane" ce BHecysa onucHO Ha3uBoT Ha figjHocta cnopea HKI o koja cybjexToT octeapysa npuxop.

3)Bo konoHata ,OcTBapeHn Npuxoau" ce BHECYBa W3HOCOT Ha OCTBAPEHW NPUXOAV N0 AEjHOCTU.

PETMCTPUPAHA NPETEXHA AEJHOCT (Co HasHauysaibe Ha Wwidpa 1 Hasus Ha Knaca Ha aejHocTa yrepaeHa co HK[)

Mpo13BOACTBO Ha LIEMEHT

OCTBAPEHW NPUXOOW NPETEXHO OO lMpon3BOACTBO Ha LEEMEHT. NEJHOCT-

[2[3[5]1 ]

(Co HasHauysate Ha Widpa 1 Haaue Ha knaca Ha aejHocTa yrepaeHa co HK)

I1ue oarosopHo 3a coCTaByBakke Ha 0BbpaseLoT:

Wme v npeaume E abpuena bapnakocka
Motnme J C‘i"\Q.fL/\

D

Bo Ckonie
MmMe 1 npeanme Ha 3aKOHCKMOT 3aCTanHuK / /
Ha pes 28.02.2019 / / /

Bopue Xpncé@//
/4

Motnuc

* 3a TprosckuTe ApylWwTea He e 3afonkuTenta ynotpeba Ha oduumjanHuoT NeYar cornacHo 3aKoHOT 3a TProsckuTe
ApyLTsa.



_
é/TlTAN

KOHCOJIMJANPAHU OBJACHYBAYKHU BEJIEHIKH

1. OINIITHU UH®OPMALIUUA 3A APYIITBOTO

HemenTapuumna “Ycje” A/l - Ckomje (“ApymTBoTo”) e ocHOBaHO Bo PemyOnmka Makemonuja, co
peructpupano cenumrre Ha bopuc TpajkoBcku 6p.94, Cxomje.

OcHoBHata JejHOCT Ha JIpyIITBOTO € MPOM3BOACTBO M TProBHja CO LIEMEHT, ycjeMall, TOTOB OETOH,
KIMHKEp W APYTH NMpoM3BOAW on neMmeHT. OCHOBHATa JEJHOCT Ha TOJApYKHHIaTa Bo byrapuja e
YCITyTH 3a TOJ/IPIIKa Ha poaaxkoara Bo byrapwuja.

HpymtBoTto e xonTponupaHo ox Titan Cement Netherlands B.V. co cemumre Bo Xonanauja, Koj
nocenyBa 94,84% on akuunrte Ha [dpymrBoTo. Kpajuarta Mmatnuna xommnanuja Ha JpymTBoto e Titan
Cement Company S.A. - Greece.

Odunmjanao ox 1 jymu 2013 romuna , llemenrtapuuna “Ycje” Al - Ckomje craHa KOTHPA4KO
JIpymTBo Ha MakenoHckaTta Oep3a (mon omaen 3amoipkuTenHa koranuja). Co men Ja He ce co3aaje
JIKHA CIIMKA Ha Ma3apoT 3a XapTHH OJ BPEIHOCT, KOTHPAHUTE IPYIITBA UMAaaT MOCTOjaHO OOBPCKH Jia
Ty 00jaByBaaT CHTE IEHOBHO YYBCTBUTEIHH MHQOpMamu, WHGOPMAIUN TOTPEOHH 32 MPOIEeHKa Ha
MOMEHTaJIHAaTa COCT0j0a Ha APYIITBATA.

Bpojot Ha Bpabotenu Ha ['pymarijara Ha 31 nexkemspu 2018 roauna e 258 (2017: 275 BpaboreHn).

duHaHCHCKATE W3BeIITan Ha | 'pymnamujara 3a roguHara mro 3aBpiryBa Ha 31 nekemBpu 2018 ronguna
ce o00penu of ctpana Ha Onoopot Ha qupekTopu Ha 27 dgepyapu 2019 ronuna.

2. OCHOBA 3A IOAI'OTOBKA HA KOHCOJIMANPAHA I'OJUIIHA CMETKA

Koncomuaupanara roaumHa cMmerka Ha Llemenrtapumua VYcje A.J. - Ckomje um Hej3uHaTa
noxpyxuuna (“I'pymanumjara”) 6ea HOArOTBEHH BO COTNIACHOCT CO 3aKOHOT 3a TPrOBCKM JAPYIITBA
(Cnyx6en Becuuk Ha Penybnuka Makemonuja 6poj 28/04 co msmenute 84/05, 25/07, 87/08, 42/10,
48/10, 24/11, 166/12, 70/2013, 119/2013 wu 187/2013, 38/2014, 41/2014, 138/2014, 88/2015,
192/2015, 6/2016, 30/2016 1 61/2016) u cmeTkoBoACTBeHUTE NpuHIUIHK (“Makemoncku OIICIT”), kou
Ce C€ BO COTJIACHOCT CO HOBHOT [IpaBUITHUK 3a BOJCHE Ha CMETKOBOJICTBO 0OO0jaBeH Ha 29 nexeMBpU
2009 rommua (Ciyx0Oen BecHuk Ha PemyOnuka Makenonuja 159/09 u 164/10) mpumennuB ox 1
janyapu 2010 roagmna. OBoj [IpaBMIHMK TM COApPXH aXypHUPAaHUTE M COOJIBETHO IPEBEICHHUTE
MeryHapoaHu cTaHAapIu 3a (UHAHCHCKO W3BECTYBAHkE T.€. OCHOBHHOT TEKCT Ha MeryHapoaHHTE
CTaHJap/ax 3a PUHAHCHCKO M3BecTyBame BKIyuyBajku ru v [IKT u KTM®U kako mTo ce o0jaBeHn 0]
ctpana Ha MACbH 3axiryuno co 1 janyapu 2009 ronuna.

Bo mnepuwomor 3akmyuno co 31 ngexemBpum 2009 rommHa Bo mpuMeHa Oea MeryHapOIHHTE
CMETKOBOJICTBEHHU cTaHAapau oOjaBeHn Bo CnyxOeH BecHUK Ha PemyOnnka MakenoHHja Kako IITO
CIIeJTH:

e PeBuaupanute MeryHapoaHu cMmetrkoBojacTtBenu cranpapau, MCC 1 no MCC 39 Oea
o0jaBenn Ha 30 nexemBpu 2004 roauHa, IPETXOAHUTE CO BAXHOCT o1 5 HoemBpu 1999
roauHa. JlaTyMOT Ha cTamyBame BO CHJIa Ha CUTE PEBUIMpPAHHU cTaHaapau € 1 janyapu
2005 roamua. MeryHapoauure cMetkoBozcTBenu ctanmapad, MCC 40 u MCC 41 ce
o0jaBeHH U cramyBaar Bo cuia Ha 1 janyapu 2005 ronuna.

e Ha 10 ¢espyapu 2005 roguna e objaBeH MelyHapOJHHMOT CTaHAapX 3a (UHAHCHCKO
n3BectyBame 1. Jlatara Ha cramyBame Bo cuiia € 17 despyapu 2005 ronuna.

e Ha 29 nexkemBpu 2005 roauna ce o6jaBeHn MeryHapoIHUTE cTaHAApIN 32 (PMHAHCHCKO
u3BectyBambe, MCOU 2 no MCOU 7. latymor Ha cramyBame BO cuia € 30 nexeMBpu
2005 roguHa.
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MCoU 9, MCPU 10, MCPU 11, MCPU 12, MCPU 13, MCPU 15, MCDU 16, KTMDU 18,
KTM®U 19, KTM®U 20 u KTM®U 21 ne ce BkiyueHH Bo [IpaBHIIHUKOT 32 CMETKOBOJICTBO U HE CE
NPUMEHETH of cTpaHa Ha [ pynanujaTa.

Konconuaupanara rogumHa cMetka Ha ['pynanmjata Oeime MOJrOTBEHA Bp3 OCHOBA HA HCTOPHCKA
HaOaBHAa BpeAHOCT. KoHconmuaupaHata TOJMIIHA CMETKa Ha [pymanujata ce Npe3eHTHUPaHU BO
makenoHncku aerapu (MK]) u cure uznocu ce Bo mijaau (‘000) ocBeH ako HE € TIOMHAKY HAaBEICHO.

OcHOBHM 32 KOHCOIUAALMjA

Konconmuaupanara rogumiHa CMeTKa ce cocTojaT on (DMHAHCHCKUTE W3BemTan Ha JlpymTBOTO M
HeroBata nonpyxHuiia TROJAN CEM EOOD byrapuja Bo 100% comncreeHoct Ha ['pynanwmjara.
lNogumiHata cMeTka Ha MOApPYKHHUIIATa € MOATOTBEHA 3a MCTaTa rOJAMHA HA HM3BECTYBambE KakKo U
M3BEIITANTe HA MATUYHATA KOMITaHU]a, KOPUCTEJKN KOH3UCTEHTHH CMETKOBOJICTBEHH MTOUTHKH.

Hcro Taka, Ha 28 jynu 2015 romuna ['pynanujata peructpupa ckiag Bo ceno OpoBHUK (BO Onm3nHa
Ha rpagoT OXpun) 3a CTPaTeLIKO NPUCYCTBO Ha CBOUTE IPOU3BOAY BO jyro3amagHHUOT JIeJ Ha 3eMjaTa.
3a ucrata nexn, Ha 3 Asryct 2017 ronuna I'pynamnujara peructpupa ckiaa Bo butona, a Ha 11 jyHu
2018 roauna peructpupa ckian u Bo Ctpymuiia. Ckinanot Bo burona Gere 3aTBopeH Bo janyapu 2018
TOJMHA.

Cute MeryKOMIIAaHHUCKH caliia, TPaHCAKIMW, NPUXOAW W TPOIIONM M JIOOMBKH U 3aryOW Kou
MPOM3IIETyBaaT o] TpaHCAKIUKUTE BO paMKuTe Ha [ pymnanmjaTta, a KOM ce €BHICHTUPAAT KaKo CPeICTBa
nenocHo ce emmvuHupand 32 TROJAN CEM EOOD byrapuja 3akmyuno co 31 mekemspu 2018
roauHa. [lompyxHuUIaTa € eT0CHO KOHCOJNIMANPaHa O JaTyMOT Ha MPEB3EMambeTo, KOj BCYIITHOCT €
JaTyM Ha koj I'pymanujata ja cTekHana KOHTpoJaTa, W MPOJOJDKYBa Ja CE€ KOHCOIHIUpPA Ce 0
JIATYMOT JI0 KOj TaKBaTa KOHTPOJIA K€ MOCTOH.

3. 3HAYAJHU CMETKOBOACTBEHHU IIOJIUTUKH

a. BiosxkyBama BO NOAPYKHULH

[logpyXHULIK ce CUTE EHTUTETH BO Kou JIpyIITBOTO MMa MOK JAa Biajaee cOo (UHAHCHCKHTE H
ONEpAaTUBHUTE MOJUTUKH, IJIABHO MPONpAaTeHa CO COICTBEHOCT Ha IOBEKE O] €AHA IIOJIOBUHA O]
rmacaykure npasa. [loctoemero W ePeKTOT 0oJ] MOTEHIHMjaJHUTE TJIACAYKH MpaBa KOM MITO BO
MOMEHTOT C€ Ha paclojlaramke HJIM IaK MOXaT Jla ce KOHBEPTHUpaaT ce 3eMaaT BO HPEeABHI IpHU
yTIBpAyBame Aaiu JpyImTBOTO MMa KOHTPOJIA HaJ EHTUTETOT.

0. Konsucrenruoct

3a 2017 romuna ['pynamnmjara HampaBu HpoOMEHa BO Ipe3CHTAIMjaTa Ha OJPEICHU CTaBKH O]
H3Bemrajot 3a ceondarHa qoduska Bo 3adenerkute koH dunancuckute M3pemran. iMmeHo, ucrure
Oca CKkpaTeHM BO HHBHOTO OOCIIOJIEHYBaWke Kako mopenpe3eHTaTuBHO. Co Iel na ce OIpxKHu
KOH3UCTEHTHOCT CO TEKOBHATa WIPE3CHTalldja, CIOpPEeNOCHUTE IMoaaronu Oea MpPe3eHTHPAHU
COOJIBETHO.

B. OnepaTuBHM cCerMeHTH

OrnepaTHBHUTE CErMEHTH C€ KOMIIOHEHTH KOW CE€ aHTaXHPaat BO JICJIOBHOTO paboTeme KOW MOXKAT Ja
3apaboTaT NpPUXOAM M KOM MPEIU3BUKYBaaT TPOIIOLM, KOU ONEPATUBHH PE3YyITaTH CE PEIOBHO
CIIEZICHN OJi CTpaHa Ha PAKOBOJICTBOTO W 3a KOM (UHAHCHCKM HH(POPMALUK c€ JOCTAIlHH.
PakoBOJACTBOTO € JnIle WM Tpyla Ha JMIAa KOW ajolupaaT PecypcH M KOM T'M NpOIeHyBaaT
nepdopmancute Ha ['pynanujara.
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OyHKIUATE HA PAKOBOJICTBOTO CE€ M3BPIIyBaaT ox cTpaHa Ha bopmot Ha aupexTopu Ha ['pymanmjara.
HuTepHOTO M3BECTyBamke BO paMKuTe Ha [ pymammjara koe ce mpe3eHTupa Ha PakoBoaCTBOTO € Ha
HUBO Ha [pymamujata kako eJeH omnepaTHBeH cerMeHT. OMIyKWTe JOHECEHHM OJl CTpaHa Ha
PakoBozacTBOTO ce OazupaHy Ha MPUMEHH U3BEIITa MPE3CHTHPAHH KaKO €IeH OTIepaTHBEH CEIMEHT.

r. [IpeBeayBame Ha CTPAHCKH BAJIyTH

I'pynmammjata T TOATOTBYBa ()MHAHCHCKHATE W3BEINITal BO MAKEIOHCKH JI€HApH, KOU Ce
(¢yHKIMOHAIHA W TMpe3eHTHpadka BailyTa Ha ['pynanmjata 3a JOKadHH 3aKOHCKM mOTpeOH. Cekoj
eHTuTeT BO ['pynammjara ompeaenyBa CONCTBeHa (YHKIMOHAIHA BalyTa U €JIEMECHTUTE Ha
(MHAHCHCKHUTE U3BEIITAaN 33 CEKOj EHTUTET Ce MepaT KOPUCTEJKH ja Taa BayTa.

TpaHcakuuuTe BO CTPaHCKM BAIyTH WHHIMjAIHO C€ EBHICHTHpaaT BO ()yHKHOHAJIHA BajyTa IO
KypCOT KOj € Ba)KeUKHM Ha JEHOT Ha TpaHcakuujata. MoHeTapHHTE M HEMOHETapHHUTE CPEACTBA U
00BpCKH IEHOMHUHHMPAHU BO CTPAHCKH BAIYTH CE CBEACHHU BO (YHKLIMOHAIHATA BaJlyTa 10 KypC KOj €
Ba)KEUKHU HA JaTyMOT Ha U3BeCTyBame. CUTE Pa3/INKH ce IPEHECEHN BO OMIIAHCOT Ha yCIIeX.

OyHKIMOHATHUTE BATYTH Ha CTpaHCKuTe omeparun, Tpojan Llem - byrapuja e eBpo. Ha cexoj matym
Ha W3BECTYBame, CpPeJCTBaTa U OOBPCKHUTE Ha OBaa MOJPYKHHUIIA CE CBEJCHU IMPEKy KOHBEp3Wja Ha
€Bpa BO BajyTaTa Ha mpe3eHTupame Ha llementapuuna YCJE AJ] (MakemoHCKH JigHap) 1O KypC KOj
BaXH Ha JIaTyMOT Ha u3BecTyBameuvawe (2017: MK/ 61,4907 3a 1 EUR; 2016: MKJ] 61,4812 3a 1
EUR), a HEeroBnoT OMJIaHC Ha yCIeX € CBEJCH 10 MOHAEepHpaH mpocedeH roauieH kype (2017: MK/
61,6039 3a 1 EUR; 2016: MK]] 61,5996 3a 1 EUR). KypcHute pa3nuku Kou HpoH3JIeryBaaTr ojf OBa
CBeJlyBame ce MPEeHeCeH! AYPEeKTHO BO ocTaHara ceordarHa noouska. [Ipu mpogaxba Ha CTpaHCKHOT
EHTUTET KyMYJIaTHBOT O OBHE Pa3JIMKU IIPU3HATH BO OCTaHaTa ceomndarHa A0OHBKa KOj ce OIHECyBa
Ha COOZIBETHUOT CTPAHCKH EHTHUTET Ce MPH3HaBa BO OMJIAHCOT Ha ycIieX.

. HCI[BI/DKHOCTI/I, HOCTpOjKI/I U ornmpemMa

HenBrKHOCTH, TOCTPOjKHU U OIIPEMa, C€ €BUJCHTUPAAT KaKo IITO CIIEIH:

= 3a cpencrBata HabaBeHu a0 31 gexkemBpu 1998 romwHa, peBanopu3zalyjata HanpaBeHa BO
coryacHocT co nperxoxnure OIICII, va natymor Ha npudakame Ha MCOP on ctpana Ha
I'pynanumjata (1 janyapu 2004 roamHa) e mpudareHa Kako MPETIIOCTaBEH TPOIIOK Oujejku
peBaiopu3aimjara Oemie mpuOJMKHO SIHAKBa Ha TPOIIOKOT 3a amopTu3anuja criope MCDP
KOpPErupaH 3a MopacToT Ha MHAEKCOT Ha LIEH! HAa MHAYCTPUCKHUTE IIPON3BOIUTEIH.

= (CpencrtBara HabaBeHH 10 31 nexemBpu 1998 ronnHa ce eBUIEHTHUPAAT IO HAOaBHA BPEIHOCT
HAMaJICHW 3a aKyMyJhpaHaTa aMOpTH3aldja W TIOCIENOBATEITHUTE aKyMyIUpaHH 3aryou
nopajau 00e3BpICHyBabE.

HabaBkuTe ce eBHACHTHpAAT 1Mo HabaBHA BpeqHOCT. HabaBHATa BpeMHOCT MpeTcTaByBa HabaBHA IICHA
ol 100aByBa4OT 3aelHO CO CHTE TPOIIOIM HACTAHATH HPU CTaBake BO ymoTpeda Ha HoBara
HEJBM)KHOCT, IIOCTPOjKa U OIIpeMa.

CraBKkuTe Ha HEIBW)KHOCTH, IOCTPOjKH H OMNpeMa KOW C€ OTIHUINYBaaT MW OTTylyBaar ce
eIMMHUHUPAaT OJ M3BEINTAjoT 3a (PMHAHCHUCKA COCTOjOa, 3a€HO CO COOJBETHATa aKyMyJIMpaHa
amoptu3aija. JIoOMBKUTE WM 3aryOMTe O] OTY['YBameTO Ce OIpe/eTyBaaT CO CIIOpEeIyBambe Ha
MPUXOA0T CO CMETKOBOJICTBEHATA BPEAHOCT. THe ce BKIydyBaaT BO JJOOMBKATA WM 3aryoara.

AMopTH3aljaTa Ha HEJBWKHOCTUTE, TOCTPOJKHTE W ONpeMara € YTBpJeHa 3a Jia ce OTIIUIIE
HaOaBHATa BPEIHOCT HJIM MPOLEHETaTa BPEAHOCT Ha HEJBM)KHOCTHTE, TIOCTPOJKUTE M OIpeMara Bp3
OCHOBa Ha MPaBO-IIPONOPLUOHATHA METOJIa BO TEKOT Ha MPOLEHETHOT KOPHCEH BEK Ha ynoTpeda Ha
cpeicTBarta.
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OCHOBHUTE AMOPTHU3allMOHHN CTAIIKU CE€ CIICAHUTE!

3rpaau 2,5-10%
Onpema 5-25%

3emjara ce eBUJICHTUPA BO M3BEIITAjOT 3a (PMHAHCUCKA COCTOj0a 1Mo HabaBHATa BPEIHOCT HaMalicHa 3a
WCIIPAaBKUTE TMOpagy 00e3BpelHyBambe W HE Ce aMOPTH3Hpa, OWJEjKH ce MPEeTIOCTaByBa JeKa MMa
HEOTpaHWYCH BEK Ha TPACHkE, OCBEH 3a PYJHUIIUTE KOU CE aMOPTU3UpaaT BP3 OCHOBA HA CTEIECHOT Ha
ucuprenoct. Vcuprenocra ce eBHACHTHPA Kako MPOIeC Ha MaTEPUjaTHO M3BJICKYBambe, a Ce KOPHUCTH
METOJ0T Ha €IUHHUIIA HA IPOU3BOICTBO.

MeroauTe Ha aMOpTHU3alKja, KOPUCHUOT BEK Ha ynoTpeda M pe3uayaiHaTta BPEIHOCT Ha CPEACTBATA
Ce MPEOIICHYBaaT Ha CEKOj JaTyM Ha M3BECTYBambE.

r. BJ'IO)K}’BaH)a BO HCABHIKHOCTH

BroxxyBamara BO HEJBIKHOCTH, TJIABHO CE€ COCTOM O] 3€MjHUILTE, IIPOU3BOIHU O0jEKTH CO JEIOBHH
KaHIICJIApUHU M TPaJCKeH 00jeKT - pecTopaH U KaeKyBapHHUIla KOM HEMaaT CBOja HaMEHa, U Ce YyBaar
3a JIOJTOPOYHO HM3HAjMyBamke M HE C€ KOpPHCTAaT OJf cTpaHa Ha ['pymammjata. BroxyBamaTta BO
HEJBIDKHOCTHU CE BOJAT 110 (hep BPEIHOCT, OJHOCHO Ta3apHa, Koja TH Ofpa3yBa Ia3apHUTE yCIOBH Ha
JICHOT Ha W3BeCTyBame. J[OOMBKUTEC WM 3aryOMTe KOM IpOW3JIeryBaaT OJi IPOMEHHTE BO ¢ep
BpPEIHOCTA Ha BIIOXKYBamaTa BO HEJBIKHOCTH C€ COCTABEH Jiell Ha OMJIaHCOT Ha yCIeX BO MEPHOAOT
BO KOj MCTUTE HACTaHyBaaT, BKIIYIyBajKH 'l U COOABETHUTE NaHOUHU edekTH. [lazapHara BpemHOCT
ce oJpeayBa Ha OCHOBA Ha TMPOLCHKA CIPOBEACHA OJf HE3aBHCHU MPOLEHUTENN KOH TO KOpPHCTAT
MCETOJOT Ha HNPpUXOJU W MOJCJIOT Ha Ma3apHU YCJIOBH KAaKO OCHOBHHU MOJACIM HA IMPOLCHKHW KOU CC
ommro npudartenu Bo EBpornickara mpakca.

BroxxyBamaTa BO HEABIKHOCTH Ce AETPHU3HABAaT Kora Ke OWIaT OTTYyleHH WM KOTa THE TPAjHO Ke
Oupmar moBieYeHW OJ ymoTpeda, a WAHAa €KOHOMCKAa KOPHUCT HE e O4YeKyBa OJf HHBHATa IMpojaxoa.
Pasnukara momery HETO MPWJIKMBUTE OJ1 MPOJIak0a U CMETKOBOJICTBEHATa BPEIHOCT HA CPEACTBOTO CE€
MpHU3HaBa BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIIeX BO MEPUOJIOT KOTa CPEJICTBOTO € ACTIPU3HACHO.

[IpeHocoT BO MM O BIOXKYBama BO HEJBIKHOCTH c€ MPaBW Kora MMa MpoMeHa BO yrmorpebaTa Ha
CPEJICTBOTO. 3a MPEHOC O] BIOXKYBame BO HEJABM)KHOCT BO CPEICTBO KOE€ C€ KOPUCTH OJ] CTpaHa Ha
I'pynauujata, HabaBHaTa BpPEAHOCT BO MOCJIEOBATENIHATA EBUICHIMja HA CPEACTBOTO € 00jeKTHBHATA
BPEIHOCT Ha TOA CPEACTBO Ha JATYMOT KOT'a € HallpaBeH MPEHOCOT.

JIOKOJIKY CpencTBO KOoe ce KOPHCTH O] CTpaHa Ha ['pynammjara ce IpeHece BO BIIOKYBamba BO
HEJIBKHOCTH, BpPEIHOCTA HA TOa CPEICTBO CE YTBPAyBa BO COMIACHOCT CO TMOJIMTHKATa 3a
HEJIBIDKHOCTH, TOCTPOjKU M OIIpeMa JI0 TaTyMOT Kora € HallpaBeH npeHocoT. [ pynanujaTa Tpeda 1a ja
TpeTHpa CeKoja pas3iiMKa Ha JaTyMOT IOMely CMETKOBOJCTBEHATa BPEAHOCT Ha HEIBMKHOCTHTE BO
corsacHocT co MCC 16 u HUBHaTa 00jeKTHBHA BPETHOCT, HA UCT HAYHMH KaKO M peBaJlopHU3aIyjaTa BO
cormiacHoct co MCC 16.

e. CpecTBa 3a HCTPaKyBam€ H BpeIHYBambe

Wznartonmre 3a ucTpakyBame M BpeAHyBame (reorpadcku Bp3aHO 3a KOHIIECHjaTa, J03BOJIaTa WIH
onoOpeHara pyJapcka JIHMIEHIIa) ce KalWTAIM3UpaaT U ce NMPU3HABAaT KaKO CPEJCTBO JOKOIKY €
OJIy4EHO OJi CTpaHa Ha PaKOBOJCTBOTO J€Ka PYJApCKUTE aKTHBHOCTH €KOHOMCKH CE ONpaBAAaHU H
MOJKeE J1a Ce pa3BHjaT 3a KOMEPIMjaIHO MPOU3BOACTBO. Ha KpajoT Ha mepuonoT Ha U3BECTYBaE, OBUE
TPOIIONM TH BKIy4YyBaaT TPOIIOIWTE 32 CTEKHYBamke€ HAa KOHIECHH 3a JAETAaTHH TEOJOMIKH
ucTpaxysama. CuTe Ipyru U31aTOLH 332 UCTPAXKYBabE U BPEJHYBAE CE IPU3HABAAT KaKO TPOIIOK BO
OMJIaHCOT Ha ycIleX BO MOMEHTOT Ha HUBHOTO HACTAaHYBabE.

AJIMUHHCTPaTHBHUTE W ONINTH TPOIIONM TOBP3aHU CO HWCTpaKyBamaTa W BpEAHyBamaTa Cce
NpPU3HABAAT KaKko TPOIIOIHY BO OMIIAHCOT Ha yCIeX BO MOMEHTOT Ha HUBHOTO HaCTaHYBambe.

4
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K. OUHAHCHCKH MHCTPYMEHTH - MHULMjAJHO MPU3HABam-e U MOCJIeJ0BATEIHO Mepee

DUHAHCHCKH CPEIACTBA

Huuyujanno npusnasarve

Cnopen MCC 39, dbuHaHCHCKHTE CpelIcTBa ce KiacH(HUIMpaaT Kako (DHMHAHCHCKH CPEACTBa IO
00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT MpeKy AoOMBKaTa MM 3ary0ara, 3aeMd M No0apyBama, WHBECTUIIMU KOW Ce
yyBaaT A0 JIOCIeBame, (UHAHCUCKH CpPEACTBA pPACMOJOXKIUBU 3a NpoJak0da WM JepUBATUBU
OIIpeeIeH: KaKO XSIMHT MHCTPYMEHTH BO e()eKTHUBEH XEIMHT, COOJBETHO. | pymanujara ja yrBpayBa
KIacuQuKanjata Ha (UHAHCHCKHUTE CPEJICTBA NPHU HWHHUIHjATHOTO TNpU3HaBame. (DOUHAHCUCKUTE
CpelCcTBa WHHILMjATHO C€ NpU3HABaaT MO OOjeKTUBHA BPEIHOCT IUIyC TUPEKTHO TMOBP3aHHUTE
TPAHCAKIMOHH TPOIIOIH, BO CIy4aj KOra BIOXKYBamaTa ce BPEIHYyBaaT 10 BPETHOCT KOja € pa3sinyHa
oI oOOjeKTHMBHATa BPETHOCT TpeKy noOuWBKa wmu 3aryb6a. HabOaBkara wnm mpomaxkOarta Ha
(MHAHCHCKHTE CPECTBA KOM MOIpa30upaaT UCIIOpaKka Ha CPeJCTBa BO BPEMEHCKH MEPHOJ YTBPIIEH CO
NpaBHa peryjaTuBa WIH Ma3apHa Croroa0a (peloBeH HauMH Ha Ha0aBKa) ce MPU3HABaaT HA JaTyMOT
Ha TpaHCaKIMjaTa T.e. AATYMOT Ha Koj [ pymarujaTa ce 00Bp3yBa Ja KyIy HIIA TIPOAAJIE CPEACTRO.

OuHaHCHCKUTE cpelcTBa Ha ['pynanujaTa BKIIydyBaaT MapH U MNapUYHU CPEICTBA M KPATKOPOUHHU
JETI03UTH, TT00apyBamba 0] KyIyBadH W OCTaHATH M00apyBamba.

Ilocredosamennu mepersa

ITocnenoBatenHuTe Mepema Ha (PMHAHCHUCKUTE CPEACTBA 3aBUCAT OJ HUBHATA Kilacu(UKalMja, KaKo
LITO CIIEIH:

DUHAHCUCKU CPEACTBA eBUACHTHPAHU 10 00jeKTUBHA BPEIHOCT NIPeKy A100MBKA WJIM 3ary0a

OUHAHCHCKU CpEACTBA EBHICHTUPAHU IO OO0jEKTUBHA BPEAHOCT TpeKy NOOOMBKa WM 3aryba
BKJIydyBaaT (PMHAHCHCKHM CPEJCTBA PACIIOJIOXIMBHU 32 TPryBamkbe W (PMHAHCUCKH CPEJICTBA yTBPIACHU
IPY MHHULU]aJTHOTO MTPU3HABALE 10 00jEeKTUBHA BPEJIHOCT MPEKy A0OWBKa wiH 3aryoa. duHancuckure
cpeicTBa ce KiacH(DUIMpaHW KaKO pAacTONOKIMBH 3a TPryBambe JOKOJIKY ce HabaBaT co men
nponaxOa Bo Onucka waHuHa. OBaa Kareropwja TW BKIy4dyBa (UHAHCUCKHTE WHCTPYMEHTH -
JICpPUBAaTHBU KOM HE I'Ml HCIOJIHYBaaT KPUTEPUYMUTE 32 yIoTpeda BO CMETKOBOJICTBO HA XEIIMHT KAaKO
mro e aebpunupano Bo MCC 39. I'pymamujara Hema onpezeneHo (UHAHCHCKH CPEICTBA TI0
00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT NPEKy JTI0OMBKa MJIH 3aryoa.

3aemu u nodapyBama

3aemMuTe M NoOOapyBamara ce HEACPUBATUBHHM (DUHAHCHCKH CPEICTBA CO (DUKCHU WM YTBPJJIUBU
akama, KOM HEe KOTHpaaT Ha aKTUBHHOT mazap. OBUEe (MHACHCKHM CPEICTBa CE CBEAyBaaT IO
amopTH3upaHa Ha0aBHa BPEIHOCT CO KOPUCTEH¢ Ha METOJ Ha e(peKTHBHA KamaTHa CTarka.
JloOuBkuTEe W 3aryOuTe Cce TpH3HABaaT BO OWJIAHCOT HAa YCIEX BO MOMEHTOT KOra 3aeMHTE H
nobapyBamaTa ce aHyJIHpaaT Wik UM Ce HamallyBa BPEJHOCTA MOPaIi 00e3BpeIHYBAbE, KAKO U MPEKY
MPOLIECOT Ha aMOPTHU3allHja.

BnomyBaH)a KOH C€ YyBaaT 10 J0CreBambe

HenepuBatuBHHUTE (PUHAHCHCKU CPEACTBA CO (DUKCHU MM ONPECTICHHU Makama U cO PUKCEH JaTyM
Ha JIOCTEBame Ce KiacupHUIUpaar Kako BJIOKYBarmba KOM Ce 4yBaaT 0 JOCHEBambE, IOKOJKY
I'pymarujata uMa HaMepa W MOMKHOCT Ja TH YyBa JO JOCIeBame. 110 WHHIIHjAIHOTO MEPEE,
BJIOKYBamaTa KOU CE UyBaar JI0 JOCICBAkE Ce BPESAHyBaaT M0 aMOPTH3HpaHa HabaBHA BPEIHOCT CO
KOPUCTEHE Ha MeToJara Ha eeKTHBHA KamaTHa ctarka. OBOj METOJ KOpPHCTH e(peKTHBHA KamaTHa
CcTallKka KOja MMPEIU3HO ' JUCKOHTHPA NPOUCHETUTEC UAHU ITapUYHU ITPUJIIMBU HU3 OYCKYBAHUOT BEK Ha
(UHAHCHCKOTO CPEICTBO IO HETO CMETKOBOJCTBEHATA BPEAHOCT HA (HHAHCHCKOTO CPEICTBO.
JlobuBKHTE U 3ary0UTe ce €BUACHTHpPAAT BO OMJIAHCOT HA YCIEX BO MOMEHTOT KOTa BJIOXYBarmbara ce
aHyJMpaaT WIK UM Ce HamajyBa BpPEIHOCTA MOpajad 00E3BpEeIHYBame, KaKO W HU3 MPOLECOT Ha
aMmopTH3alyja.
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I'pynanujata HeMa BIIOKyBara KOU TH 4YyBa JIO JOCIIEBalke BO TOAMHUTE IITO 3aBpIryBaar Ha 31
nexemBpH 2018 roguna u 2017 roauHa.

DUHAHCHCKH CPEJACTBA PACHOJIOKINBY 32 MPOAaKOa

OUHAHCHCKU CpeICTBA PACIONIOKINBY 32 MPOoAax0da ce HeiepuBaTUBHH (PMHAHCUCKH CPEJICTBA KOH Ce
OTIpeJIeJICHN KaKo PacIoJIONIIMBU 3a Mpoaaxbda WIM He ce KIACH(PHUIMPAHW BO MPETXOJHHUTE TPU
kareropun. [lo WHUIMjATHOTO Mepeme, (MHAHCHCKUTE CPENCTBA PACIIONIOKIIMBH 3a Mpomaxbda ce
MepaT 1Mo OOjeKTHBHa BPEAHOCT CO EBHICHTUDPA€ HA HEpeaTM3UpaHuTe AOOWBKH WM 3aryOu
EBUJICHTHPAHU TUPEKTHO BO KAIUTAJIOT C€ JIOJICKA BIOKYBAMHETO € aHYJIMPAHO, KOra KyMyJIaTHBHATA
JOOMBKa WM 3ary0a €BHJICHTHpaHa BO KalNWTAIOT CE MPH3HABA BO OMIAHCOT Ha YCIEX, WIH €
YTBpAACHO 00€3BpeNHyBamke, KOra KyMyJlaTUBHATa 3ary0a eBUACHTHpaHa BO KalHMTAIOT c€ MpU3HaBa
BO OMJIAaHCOT Ha yCIIeX.

I'pymanujata HeMa BIIOXKyBamba PAcHOJIOKIMBY 32 Mpoaaxbda BO TOAMHHTE INTO 3aBplryBaaT Ha 31
nexkemBpu 2018 roguna u 2017 roauna.

JenpusHaBame

OUHAHCHCKUTE CpencTBa (WM, JOKOJKY € COOJABETHO AeN OJf (PMHAHCHCKO CPEICTBO WM AEN Of
rpymna Ha CIMYHU (PUHAHCHCKU CPEJICTBA) CE JCTPHU3HABAAT JJOKOJIKY:
- IIPaBOTO 3a MMPUEM Ha MapUIHU IMPUJIHNBU O CPEACTBOTO € UCTCUCHO, NI
- I'pynmanmjara ru uma npedpieHo cBOWTE NpaBa 3a MPUEM Ha MApUYHU IPUIUBHU BO LEIOCEH
W3HOC 0€3 3HAYajHO OJNTOKYBAhE Ha TPETO JIUIIE MIPEKY ,,apaHKMaHU Ha MOCPSTHHUK ™ W WIH
(a) I'pynmammjara mma mpedplieHO 3HAYMTENEH [IeN Off CUT€ DPHU3WIHA W KOPUCTH O
cpenctBoro, win (0) I'pynanmjara Hema npedpiieHO HUTY 3aJPKAHO 3HAUUTEIICH JIEN O]
CHUTE PU3UIH U KOPUCTHU O CPEACTBOTO, HO ja UMa MpedplieHO KOHTpoJIaTa Ha CPECTBOTO.

HaManyBa}be Ha BPEIHOCTA mopaau 0663Bp62]HyBaH)e

I'pynanmjata Ha CEKOj JaTyM Ha H3BECTYBambe YTBPIyBa JalH IOCTOM OOJEKTUBEH JIOKa3 JeKa
(UHAHCHCKOTO CPENCTBO WM Tpyna Ha (PUHAHCHUCKU CpeicTBa ce o0e3BpenHeTH. PUHAHCHUCKOTO
CPEJICTBO WJIM Ipymna Ha (PMHAHCHUCKHU CPEJICTBA CE CMETa 3a 00e3BPEIIHETO aKo, U CaMmo aKo, MOCTOU
00jeKTHBEH JI0Ka3 32 HAMAJTyBame Ha BPEJHOCTA IOpai 00e3BpeIHYBakhe KaKO Pe3yTaT Ha e/IeH HITH
MoBeke HACTAaHW KOW HACTAaHyBaaT M0 WHUIIMjATHOTO IPHU3HABAKE HA CPEICTBOTO (,,HACTAH Ha
3ary0a”) W TOj HacTaH 3a 3ary0a MMa BIHMjaHHE Ha TPOLCHETUTE HWIHH TAPUYHH TPUIMBU Ha
(DMHAHCHCKOTO CpPEJICTBO WJIM Ha Ipyna Ha (MHAHCHUCKH CPEJCTBa KOM MOXE CO CHUTYPHOCT Jia ce
nporeHaT. Jloka3oT 3a 00e3BpeAHyBambe MOXE Jla BKIydyBa HHIMKATOPU JeKa MOJDKHHUIIUTE WU
rpyna Ha JIOJDKHHUIIM C€ COOYyBaaT CO 3HAYMTENIHU (PUHAHCHCKH TPOOJIEMH, HEHCIIONHYBAmbe Ha
00BpCKHUTE 32 HCIIJIaTa Ha KamaTa WM Bpakame Ha IJIaBHUIIATa, BEPOjaTHOCTA Jieka ke 00jaBar creyaj
win apyra (UHAHCUCKA peopraHuzalyja M Kaje MITO MOCTOjaT BUJUIMBU WHAWKAIUM 32 MEPJIHBO
HaMalyBamke Ha MPOICHETUTEe WIHU MapUYHW TEKOBH, KaKO INTO Ce MPOMEHHM BO obiacta Ha
€KOHOMCKHTE YCJIOBH KOM JIOBEIyBaat JI0 HEYyCIIeX.

3aryba mopaan 0O0e3BpelHYyBambe€ BO OJHOC Ha (MHAHCUCKUTE CpPEACTBA BPEIHYBaHU IO
aMOPTH3aI[MOHEH TPOIIOK Ce MpecMeTyBaaT KaKO pa3jiika IoMely HHBHATa CMETKOBOJCTBEHA
BPEIHOCT W CEraiiHaTa BpPEJHOCT Ha MPOICHETHTE WMIHM NapUyHU NPWIMBUA JUCKOHTHpaHA II0
opurnHanHa edekTuBHa KamaTHa cTanka. [loequHeuHuTe 3HAYUTENHHM (PUHAHCHCKH CpEACTBa ce
TECTHpaaT 3a HaMallyBalbeé Ha BPEJHOCTa TOpagu 00e3BpelHyBame MoequHedHo. (OcTaHaTHTE
(MHAHCUCKH CPEJICTBa Ce€ TPOLEHYBaaT 3aeJHO BO IPYNMH KOM MMaaT CIMYHH KapaKTEPHUCTUKU BO
BpCKa CO KPEIUTHUOT PUBHK.

Cute 3aryOu mopaau 00E3Bpe/HYBamkE Ce MPH3HABAaaT BO OWJIAHCOT Ha ycmex. 3arybarta mopamd
00e3BpeTHYBakbe MOXKE J1a CE aHyIHupa JOKOJKY MOXe OOjeKTHBHO J1a CE MOBP3€ CO HACTAHOT IO
NPU3HABAKETO HA 3arydaTa mopaau o0e3BpeHyBame. 3a GUHAHCUCKUTE CPEJCTBA KOU Ce BpEIHyBaaT
M0 aMOPTU3MpaHa HabaBHA BPEHOCT, aHYIHPAmHETO Ce MPU3HABA BO JJOOMBKATA WK 3aryoara.
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DdDuHaHCHCKH 00BPCKH

Huuyujanno npusnasarve

Cnopen MCC 39, dunancuckure OOBPCKH ce KiIacHpHUIIMpaaT Kako (HUHAHCUCKH OOBPCKH 10
00jeKTHBHA BPEAHOCT MPEKy JOOWBKA MJIM 3ary0a, Kako 3aeMHU U I03ajMUIM WA KaKO JCPUBATHBH
KOU CIIy’)KaT Kako XCEUUHI WHCTPYMEHTH CO CQEKTHUBEH XEUHWHr, coojaBeTHOo. ['pymanujara ja
ompeznenyBa Kiacuukanmjata Ha (UHAHCHCKHTE OOBPCKM TIPM WHHUIHJATHOTO IIPU3HABAIbE.
OuHaHCHCKATE OOBPCKH WHHIHMjaTHO CE MpH3HABaaT MO OOjeKTUBHA BPEIHOCT, IUTYC IHPEKTHO
MOBP3aHUTE TPOIIOIM HA TPAHCAKI[MjaTa JOKOJIKY CE€ KIIaCU(UITUPAAT KaKO 3a€MHU U 11038 MUIIH.

duHaHcHCKATe O0BpckM Ha I'pymandjaTta BKIydyBaaT OOBPCKH cripeMa 100aByBauumTe W JPYTH
00BpCKH.

Ilocrnedosamenno meperve

MepemeTo Ha (UHAHCHCKATE OOBPCKH 3aBUCH OJ] HUBHATA KJIACU(HUKAIH]a KaKO IITO CIEIH:

DUHAHCUCKHN 00BPCKH eBUACHTHPAHM MO0 00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT NMPeKy T00MBKa MU 3ary0a

®duHaHCUCKUTE OOBPCKU €BHJICHTHpPAHH 10 OOjeKTMBHA BPEIHOCT IMpEKy JA00MBKAa WM 3aryda
BKITydyBaaT (PMHAHCHUCKH OOBPCKH PACIIONIOKIIUBY 3a TPTyBame M GUHAHCUCKHA OOBPCKU OJIPEICHU IO
00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT MPEKy JOOWBKA WM 3ary0a MpHW WHUIHMjaTHOTO TpH3HaBame. DUHAHCUCKUTE
00BpckH ce Kiacu(uIMpaar Kako paclojOXKINBU 3a TPryBame JOKOJIKY ce HabaBeHH cO el
npogaxkOa Bo Onmcka maHuHA. OBaa KaTeropja BKIy4yBa ACpUBATUBHU (PMHAHCHCKH HHCTPYMEHTH
KOM HE TM MCHOJHYBaaT CMETKOBOACTBEHUTE YCIOBU 3a XeUMHr ompexaeneHu crnopen MCC 39.
JobuBkuTe 1 3ary0uTe o OOBPCKUTE KOW CE UyBaaT 3a TPryBame ce NMpH3HaBaaT BO OMJIAHCOT Ha
ycnex. ['pynanujara Hema ozpesieHo (UHAHCUCKKM OOBPCKHU 1O O00jeKTHBHA BPEIHOCT MPEKY JOOMBKA
Wi 3aryoa.

3aemMu u mozajMuLM

[lo MHUIUjATHOTO NPU3HABaKE, KAMATOHOCHHUTE 3a€MU M I03ajMHUIU TIOCIICI0BATEIHO CE MepaT HH3
MPOIECOT Ha HHWBHA aMOpTH3alldja CO KOPUCTEHE HAa METOJ Ha eQeKTHBHAa KaMaTHa CTarKa.
JloOuBkuTe U 3aryOmTe ce IMpr3HaBaaT BO OMJIAHCOT Ha ycCIieX Kora OOBPCKUTE ce aHyIHpaaT, KaKo U
HU3 TIPOIIECOT Ha HUBHA aMOPTHU3allH]a.

[de-npuzHaBame

duHaHCcUCKaTa O6BpCKa CC JIC-IpHU3HAaBa KOra 3a/1I0JDKCHUCTO 3a OGBpCKaTa € MOAMUPECHO, TIOHUIITECHO
WJIK NIPpECTaHyBa Jia BaXKu.

Kora mocroeuka ¢uHaHCHCKAa OOBpCKa € 3aMEHETa CO Apyra O HCT 3aeMOJaBaTes MO 3HAYUTEITHO
MOPA3JIMYHN YCIIOBH, WK MaK yCJIOBUTE HA MOCTOCUYKATa 0OBPCKA 3HAUUTEITHO CE MPOMEHETH, TaKBa
pa3MeHa WM W3MEHa ce TPeTHpa Kako Jie-MpU3HaBambe Ha OpUTHHAIHATA 0OBPCKa M NMPU3HABakbE Ha
HOBaTa 00BpCKa, a pa3jiMKaTa Ha COOJIBETHHTE CMETKOBOJICTBEHH N3HOCH CE MPU3HABa BO OMJIAHCOT Ha
ychex.

HeTnpa}be Ha (])m{al{cucmne HHCTPYMCHTH

OUHAHCHCKUTE CPEJCTBA U (PUHAHCHCKUTE OOBPCKH CE HETHpAaaT U HETO U3HOCOT € MPEe3eHTHpPaH BO
KOHCOJIWIMPAHUOT M3BEIUTAjOT 3a (pMHAHCHCKATa cOCTOj0a, ako M caMoO aKo, IOCTOM NMPHUMEHJIHBO
3aKOHCKO MPaBO 3a HETHpamE Ha €BUICHTHPAHUTE U3HOCH U IIOCTOM HaMepa Ja ce MOpPaMHHU Ha HETO
OCHOBA, WJIY Jla ce IIPU3HAaT CPeJICTBATa UJIH Jja C€ I0paMHAT OOBPCKUTE HCTOBPEMEHO.
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3. 3aJuxu

3anmuxuTe ce BpeAHyBaaT CIopei IMOHHCKAaTa BpemHOCT o] HabaBHATa W HETO peaju3allfioHaTa
BpenHocT. HabaBHaTa BpeTHOCT ce yTBpAyBa CIOPE] METOIOT Ha MPOCeYHHU IieHH. [[eHaTa Ha unHeHme
HA TOTOBUTE MPOM3BOJU M MPOU3BOJCTBOTO BO TEK BKIy4YyBa CYpOBHHH, AMPEKTHA pa0dOTHA CHIIA,
OCTaHATH JUPEKTHHU TPOIIONM W TOBP3aHU MPOW3BOACTBEHH PEKHCKH TPOIIOIH, HCKITydyBajKu TH
MPOJKHUTE W aIMUHUCTPATHBHHUTE Tpomronu. Hero peamnsannoHaTa BpPEOHOCT € TPOIEHETaTa
MpoJaKHA IICHA BO PEJAOBHUOT TEK Ha pabOTEHETO, HaMajeHa 3a MPEIBUICHHUTE TPOIIOIH 3a
JIOBPIITYBamk-€ M MPEABHUISHUTE TPOIIOIH 32 J]a C€ U3BPIIN MpoAakoara.

CutHHOT MHBeHTap ce otrmirya 100% mnpu craBame BO ynoTpeoa.
s. Ilapu u napu4Hu cpeacrea

[Mapute u mapuyHHUTE CpeAcTBa BKIy4dyBaaT TOTOBMHA BO OJlarajHa, Mapu4HU CPEACTBa BO OaHKU U
JETIO3UTH CO POK Ha IOCIIEBALE IO TPH MECELIU WIIM ITOMAJIKY.

H. AKIMOHEPCKH KAMTAJ

OO0wYHY aKkIu ce KIacu()UIIMPaHn BO KalUTal.
j- JaHoun

Jlanox na oobuska

,Z[aHOKOT Ha JOOMBKa 3a epuoaoT €€ COCTOM OO TEKOBCH M OMJIOKCH JaHOK. I[aHOKOT CC Ipu3HaBa Co
Z[O6I/IBKaTa nim 3ary6aTa, OCBCH 3a ACJIO0T KOj CC OJHCCYBa Ha CTABKH IIPUKA’)KAaHU BO OCTaHATHU
CeOH(i)aTHI/I npuxoan Win JUPCKTHO BO KAIIUTAJIOT. Bo TOj cnyqaj, JAHOKOT C€ IIpu3HaBa BO OCTaHATH
CeOH(i)aTHI/I MMpUXoau WM JUPEKTHO BO KallMTaJIOT, COOABETHO.

Texosen Jlanok na dobuexa

TeKOBHHOT JIaHOK Ha JOOWBKA € MpecMETaH Bp3 OCHOBA Ha JIAHOYHHUTE 3aKOHHM YCBOGHH IPEJ WX TI0
JATYMOT Ha W3BEIITajoT 3a (MHAHCHCKAaTa cocToj0a, BO 3eMjure Kaje mro ['pymanujaTta U HEroBuTe
HOJIPYKHUIIM paboTaT M TeHepHpaaT OJAHOWIMB MPHXOA. PakoBOJACTBOTO NMEPUOAMYHO T'M IPOLCHYBA
3a3eMEHHTE IMO3MIMH BO OJHOC Ha JIAHOYHH TIOBpPATH, 3eMajKH TW MPEIBHJ JCTIOBUTE O]l TAHOYHATA
peryJaruBa KOH IITO Ce MOJI0KHH Ha TOJKyBame. Kako pe3ynrar Ha HCTHTE, KaJie IITO € COO/IBETHO, CE
YTBpAyBaaT pe3epBalliy Bp3 OCHOBA Ha M3HOCHTE KOW C€ OYEKyBaar Jia OMIAT IUIATeHW Ha JaHOYHHTE
BJIACTH.

Oonoocer OaHok Ha 00OUBKA

OI0)KEHHUOT JTaHOK Ha J0OWBKa ce MpHU3HABa Ha MPUBPEMEHUTE PA3NIMKH KOHM MPOH3JIETYBaaT moMery
JaHOYHAaTa OCHOBHIIA HA CpEeACTBaTa M OOBPCKUTE W HHMBHHUTE HETO CETallHH BPEJHOCTH BO
KOHCOJMIUPaHUTe (PMHAHCUCKH U3BewTan. MeryToa, 0OOBPCKUTE 3a OIJIOKEHHOT JJTAaHOK Ha TOOMBKA HE
ce TPU3HACHH aKO TMPOU3JIETYBaaT OJ] MHHIIMjATHOTO NMpPU3HABAE HA TYIBWI; OIJIOXKEH JaHOK Ha
JOOMBKa CMETKOBOJICTBEHO HE C€ MPUKaXKyBa, JOKOJIKY NPOU3JIEryBaaT O MHHUILIM]jATHO NPU3HABAhe Ha
CpeACTBO MM OOBpCKa BO TpaHCAaKIWja HAABOp OA OM3HMC KOMOHMHAIMja Koja BO BPEMETO Ha
TpaHCcaKI[fjaTa He BiiMjac HUTY Ha CMETKOBOJICTBEHATA, HUTY Ha OJ[aHOWIMBATA JOOWBKA WK 3aryoa.

Ony10’keHUOT IaHOK Ha JOOMBKA ce YTBpAYBa KOPUCTEJKM TAHOYHM CTANKH (M 3aKOHM) KOM IUTO Ouie
JIOHECEHH JI0, MJIM MOCIIEI0BATEHO JOHECCHH 110 IaTYMOT Ha M3/1aBambe Ha M3BELITAjOT 3a (PMHAHCHCKA
cocTojba ¥ ce oueKyBa Jia ce yrnorpedaT Kora MoBp3aHOTO CPEJICTBO WIIM OOBPCKA Ha OJUTOKEH JJAHOK Ha
JI00MBKa Ke ce TIOAMUPEHHU.
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Oy10’keHH JTAHOYHU CPEJICTBA Ce MPH3HABAAT CaMo JI0 HUBOTO JIO KOE € BEpOjaTHO JieKa UIHU JTaHOUYHU
MOOVBKHM ke OWImaT pacIioNIOKIIMBH, BO OJHOC Ha KOW, NMPHUBPEMEHUTE PAa3IMKH K& MOXKe ma Ouaar
uckopucteHn. ONJIOKECHUTE JTaHOYHU CPEICTBA M OOBPCKM CE HETHpaaT Kora 3a TOoa WMa IPaBHO
MPUMEHIIMBO TIPAaBO 3a HETHUPAalkE HAa TCKOBHU JAHOYHU CPEJICTBA BO OJHOC HA TEKOBHU JaHOYHH
O0OBpCKH W KOTa OJUIOKEHHWTE IAHOYHH CPEICTBA M OOBPCKHM C€ OJHECYBaaT Ha JAaHOK Ha JOOWMBKA
crpeMa MCT JaHOUCH PErysiaTop 3a UCTHOT JaHOUYEH CHTUTET WM Pa3InYHU JAHOYHU CHTUTETH Kaje
MMa MHTEHIja /1a ce MOJMUPAT caliiaTa Ha HETO OCHOBA.

K. Kopuctu 3a BpadoTennte

Tenzuu

I'pymanujara, BO HOpMATHUOT TEK Ha pabOTEHETO, BPIIH yIIaTa Ha MPUAOHECUTE Ha BpaOOTEHUTE 32
TICH3WH, 3JJPaBCTBO, BPaOOTYBakhe U MIEPCOHANICH IAHOK HA JTOXOJ KOW Ce TMPECMETaHH CO MPUMEHa Ha
3aKOHCKUTE CTalKH KOU CE BaXKCUKM BO 3eMjaTa BO TEKOT Ha TOJWMHATA HAa OpyTO IUIATHTE.
I'pynanmjata ru BpIiv OBUE YIJIATH BO BIAIWHUTE 3MPAaBCTBCHU M MEH3UCKH (DOHIOBH.

TpowoKOT 3a OBHME YIUIATH C€ MPHUKaXXyBa BO OMJIAHCOT Ha YCHEX BO HMCTHOT INEPHUOI BO KOj €
NPUKaXaH U MOBP3aHUOT TPOLLIOK 3a IIATUTE.

I'pynauujata He paboOTH criopen OMIO KakBa Apyra NMEH3HMCKA IIeMa WM IUIaH 3a HaJlOMECTOLH Of
NEH3UOHHUPAamkE U IIOPaJx TOa HEMa HUKAKBH JIOTIOJTHUTEIHN OOBPCKH 110 OBHE OCHOBH.

Haoomecmoyu 3a npecmanox na pabomer 00HOC U HadoMecmoyu 00 NeH3UU

Hanomecrorre 3a mpecTaHOK Ha pabOTEH OJHOC Ha BPaOOTCHHOT Ke MpecTaHe Mpell HOPMATHUOT POK
3a MEH3UOHHUpAkEe WM KOora BpaOOTEHHOT Ke mnpudaTH TOOPOBOJIHO Ja 3aMHHE BO 3aMEHA 33 OBOj
HajioMecToK. [ pynanujara npu3HaBa HaJIOMECTOK 3a MPECTAHOK Ha pabOTEH OJJHOC BO CIIy4aj Kora uma
OJUTyKa 3a TIPECTAHOK Ha pabOTHHUOT OJIHOC HA OJ(pe/IeHH BpabOTeHH O3 MOXKHOCT 3a MOBJICKYBambe Ha
OJUTyKaTa WM KOra MOCTOM JOOPOBOJIHO MpHjaBYyBame O BpaOOTEHHUTE 3a MPECTaHOK Ha HUBHHOT
paboOTeH OJTHOC.

Criope; MOTNMIIAHMOT KOJIEKTHBEH AOroBop, ['pymamujara e o0Bp3aHa Aa MCIUIATH OTIPEMHHUHU BO
U3HOC KO € €IHAaKOB Ha MIECT IMPOCEYHH pEemyOJIMYKH IUIaTH W NOMery eIHa W TPH IMPOCEYHH
peryOruKy TUIaTH 1a OujaT UCTIATeHH Kako jyOunejHu Harpaau. bpojot Ha nmpoceyHuTe permyOnnaKu
TUIaTH 32 jyOWJIejHUTE Harpaayd OAroBapa Ha BKYMHHOT OpOj Ha TOJWHM Ha CIyXx0a Ol CTpaHa Ha
BpaOOTEHHUTE KaKO IITO € IPE3EHTUPAHO BO Tabesara MoJI0y:

BxynHo 0poj Ha roauHM cay:x0a Bpoj Ha nuiatu
10 1
20 3
30 3
35 (xeHn) 3
40 (maxn) 3

JebunupanuTe KOPUCTH CE MPECMETyBaaT FOIUIIIHO Off CTPaHa Ha HE3aBUCHM aKTyapH CO ITPUMEHA Ha
KpeJAWTHATA METOJIa 3a MpoeKTHpaHa enuHuna. CoriaacHO MOJENOT, BEPOjaTHOCTA JleKa MapUYHHOT
OJIJIUB K€ C€ peaju3upa, € U3BEeICHa CO KOPUCTEHE Ha TPU IEKPEMEHTU U TOA: CMPT, HHBATUAUTET U
MPEeKUH Ha paboTeH oxHoc. Tabnuilata Ha BEPOjaTHOCT € KOHCTPYHUpPaHA CO IOMOII Ha KOPUCTCHE
MPETIIOCTABKH 3a: BEPOjaTHOCTA 32 CMPT Ha BpaOOTEHHOT JI0 JATYMOT Ha KOj Tpeba Ja ce MeH3n0oHupa,
BEpOjaTHOCTA JieKa BpaOOTEHUOT MPEIBPEMEHO Ke ce ICH3MOHMPA KaKO MOCIIEUIa Ha NHBAIHIUTET U
BepojaTHOCTa JeKa BpabOTEHHOT Ke I'o MpeKuHe paboTHHOT oHOC Bo KoMmmaHujaTa npea 1aTyMOT Ha
IIEH3UOHUpam-e. CeramHara BpeIHOCT Ha 00BpCKaTa 3a Je(UHUPAHH KOPUCTH C€ YTBPAYBa CO TUCKOHTHPAHHE
Ha MPOLECHETUTE WIHU MAPUYHU OJJIMBU CO KOPUCTEH-€ Ha €CKOHTHATa CTalKa O] MPUHOCUTE Ha
JIp’)KaBHUTE OOBP3HMIIM U373 ieHd BO Makenonuja Bo 2018 roguHa v KiaCU(PHUIIMPAHH 110 POYHOCT.
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Haoomecmoyu 3a cmunenouu na oeya na spabomenu

ITounyBajiku ox 31 nexemBpu 2009 romuHa, BO akTyapckaTa IpecMeTKa € BKITydeHa M MpecMeTKara Ha
HaJOMECTOLUTE 3a CTUNEHIUH KO I'u 00e30enyBa ['pynanujara Ha Aenara Ha BpabOTEHUTE KOU ce Ha
PEIOBHH JOIUIIOMCKH M TIOCTEIUIUIOMCKH CTYAWH, KaKO M Ha JleraTa Ha IOYMHATHTE BPaOOTEHH
JI0/IeKa C€ CPEIHOIIKOIIIH.

ﬂOl’lO]lHl/lmeﬂHl/l Kopucmu npu neH3uonuparbe

ITounyBajku on 31 mexemBpu 2013 roamna, akTyapckaTa MmpecMeTka Oellie IOTONIHeTa CO MpecMeTKa
Ha ceramrHata BPeJHOCT Ha WJHWTE KOPCHUTH 32 HOBO BOBEACHATa JOJITOPOYHA KOPUCT 3a OApeacHa
KaTeropuja Ha BpaOOTEHU - JIONOJHUTEITHU KOPUCTHU NP MEH3MOHUpame. [IpecMeTkaTa e HampaBeHa
Bp3 OCHOBAa Ha MPOCEYHH MapaMeTpH Ha CIIOMEHATaTa IMOIMyJNalfja U BKYITHO OYEKYBaHHOT H3HOC 3a
UCILIaTa, IOCTABEeH O] CTpaHa Ha [ 'pymnanujara.

AKTyapckuTe NOOMBKM W 3ary0M KOHW TpPOM3IIETyBaaT KakO pe3yiATaT Ha HMCKYCHH TPOLCHKH M
IIPOMEHHU BO aKTyapCKUTE MPETIOCTABKH CE MPHU3HABAAT KaKO MPHUXOAW WM TPOIIOLM BO INEPUOIOT
KOTa UCTUTE HacTaHaje.

J. PesepBanun

PesepBupamaTa ce mpH3HaBaaT M IpecMeTyBaaT Kora [pymamujara mMMa ceramiHa 3aKOHCKA WITH
JIOTOBOpeHa 00BpCKa KaKO Pe3y/ITaT Ha MUHATH HACTaHU, M KOTa € BEPOjaTHO JieKa ke Ouje moTpeOeH
OJUTMB Ha CPEJICTBA 3a JIa ce TIOAMHUPH 00BPCKaTa; 1 Kora Moxe Jia Oujie HalpaBeHa peajHa MpoleHKa Ha
n3HocoT. PesepBanmmute Ha ['pymamumjata ce cocTojaT Off pe3epBaluy 3a OTIPEMHUHH, jyOWIEjHH
Harpaju, CTHIICHIUN M PEeBUTAIM3AIMja Ha pyaHHIMTEe. PesepBammure He ce NMpPU3HABAAT 3a WIHU
OTepaTUBHHU 3ary0u.

OnaMy Kajie MTO MOCTOjaT TojieM Opoj Ha CIMYHU OOBPCKH, BepojaTHOCTa jAeka ke Ouje morpebeH
OJUTMB Ha CPEJICTBA 3a J]a Ce MOJAMUPAT OOBPCKUTE, CE OApeyBa CO 3eMambe BO IPEIBHI HA KilacaTa Ha
OOBpCKHTE KaKo €/Ha IeinHa. PesepBanmu ce nmpu3HaBaar Iypu U KOra BepojaTHOCTA JeKa OJUTHB Ha
cpelcTBa ke Oujie moTpeOHO € MHOT'Y Malia, a € OJlHECYBa Ha OMJIO KOja CTaBKa BKJIy4YeHa BO MCTaTa
KJ1aca Ha 0OBPCKH.

PezepBarunte ce BpeqHyBaar Mo ceraiHara BpeJHOCT Ha OYEKYBAaHUTE U3JATOIHM KOH ce MOTpeOHH 1a
HAacTaHaT co LeJ Ja ce MOAMUpPU OoOBpckara co ymorpeba Ha pre-tax cramka Koja T'M OTCIHMKYBa
TEKOBHO MAa3apHHUTE IMPOLEHKH Ha BPEMEHCKaTa BPEAHOCT Ha MApUTE M MOBP3aHHUTE creun(uuHU
pU3MIM Ha JIQJICHUTE OOBPCKH. 3rOJIEMYBam-ETO Ha Pe3epBAIMHUTE KAKO PE3yNTaT Ha BPEMEHCKHUTE
pacrojaHuja ce MPU3HABAAT KAKO TPOLIOLH MO KaMaTu.

Jb. HpI/I3HaBaH)e Ha NMpUXoauTe

[Ipuxoaure ce mpusHaBaaT A0 CTENEHOT 10 KOj € BepojaTHO jAeka ['pymanujata ke MMa IPHUIHB Ha
UIHA CKOHOMCKH KOPHCTH W THE KOPUCTH MOXaT BEPOAOCTOJHO Ha ce u3Mepar. lIpuxomor ce
Bpe/IHyBa criope]] 00jeKTUBHATa BPEAHOCT HA MPUMEHHOT HAJJIOMECT WM IT00AapyBambeTo 3a MPOJIaIeHH
moOpa M yciayrd HamalieH 3a OJOOpEeHWTE AWCKOHTH, padaTH W JAHOKOT Ha JOAaieHa BPEIHOCT.
CrnennuBe crieni()MYHA KPUTEPUYMH UCTO Taka Tpeba ja Oujar 3aJ0BOJICHH Ipe] MPUXOJOT 1a Ouze
MIPU3HAT:

IIpooasicba na cmoku

[Ipuxoaure ce npu3HaBaaT Kora 3Ha4ajHUOT PU3UK OJ] JOJeNyBamke Ha CONICTBEHOCTa HA CTOKHTE Ke ce
MIpeHece Ha KyIyBayoT.
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Hasare na ycnyau

Hapgomecroun ox o6e30eneHu ycinyru ce HMpU3HABAaaT 3a MEPUOAOT BO KOj YCIYyTMTE cC€ HaJCHH U
npudaTeHy o KyImyBayoT.

Tpuxoou 00 kamamu

KamatuTe 10 Jemo3KTH Ce MPECMETYBAaaT 10 HCTEKYBAhE Ha OPOTyBamhETO HA HCTHTE.
Ipuxoou 00 3axynnura

HpI/IXOI[I/I Ol 3aKyllHHMHa C€ OAHCCyBaaT Ha MNPUXOAUTEC OCTBApPCHU OJ OIICPATHBEH HACM O[
BJIOKYBambaTa BO HCABMKHOCTU U CC TTPU3HABAAT HA IMMPABOJIMHHUCKA OCHOBA BO TCKOT HA LCIMOT NEPHUOJ
Ha HaCMOT.

M. Haemn

Haemure co xou 3Ha4aeH Aen 0/ PU3MKOT U HarpajuTe OJ COICTBEHOCTA ce 3aAp)KaHM O] CTpaHa Ha
HAaeMO/IaBauoT ce€ Kiacu(uIupa Kako ONepaTUBeH HaeM. [lnakamara HampaBeHH MO OCHOB Ha
OMEepaTUBHUOT HaeM (HETO Of OWI0 KakBM MOTTHKHYBamka OJ CTpaHa Ha HAaeMOJaBaTeJoT) ce
MpHU3HaBaaT BO OMJIAHCOT Ha yCIEeX Ha MPaBOJIMHUCKA OCHOBA BO TEKOT Ha NMEPHOAOT Ha HAeMOT.

H. Pacnipenenta na nuBuaenn

Pacnipenenbara Ha TUBUACHIUTE Ha aknUOHepUTe Ha ['pymanujata ce mpu3HaBa Kako 0OBpCKa BO
(hMHAHCHCKHTE U3BEIITAH BO IMEPHUOJOT BO KOj C€ 0JIOOPCHH TUBUACHIUTE O] CTpaHa Ha aKI[UOHEPHUTE
Ha ['pynanujara.

. HacTanu nmocsie 1aTyMoOT Ha U3BeCTyBame

Hacranute mocime naTymMoT Ha W3BECTyBame, KOW 00e30emyBaaT eBHJCHIMja 3a cocrojbara Koja
IIOCTOM Ha JIaTyMOT Ha M3BECTYBab€, CE TPETHPAAT KaKO KOPEKTUBHU HACTAHH BO OBHE (DMHAHCHCKU
u3BemTan. OHHME KOM Ce HHIWKATMBHM Ha COCTOjO0ara Koja IMpPOM3JIEryBa IIOCIE JaTyMOT Ha
W3BECTYBamkhE UMaaT TPETMaH Ha HEKOPEKTUBHH HACTaHH.

4. KOPUCTEHMU INPOLUEHKHA

I'pynanujata npaBd NPOLEHKHA M MPETIIOCTABKM KOM C€ OJHEcyBaaT Ha WAHWHATa. PesynTupaukure
CMETKOBOJICTBEHH MPOLIEHKH, 0 JeQUHUIMja MHOTY PETKO C€ WACHTHUYHH CO aKTYEIHUTE Pe3yaTaTH.
[lpouleHKUTE W TPETIOCTABKHTE KOW BIMjAaaT 3HAYMTEIHO HA NPEAM3BHKYBamkbEe MaTepujalHU
KOPEKIIMM 10 CeTallHUTe BPEIHOCTH Ha CpeacTBaTa M OOBPCKMUTE BO pPaMKHUTE Ha HapeaHaTa
(uHAaHCHCKA TOANHA C€ IPE3CHTUPAHH MTOI0ITY.

Pesepsayuja 3a pesumanuzayuja na pyonuyume

JpymiTBara mro BpUIaT €KCIUIOATallja Ha MHUHEPAJTHA CYpOBUHHU O PYIHHIUTE MOTPEOHO € UCTUTE
Ha KpajoT OJ] HUBHUOT BEK Ha EKCIUIoATalyja Jia TH BpaTaT BO MPBOOHMTHA cocToj0a, OJHOCHO BO
cocTtoj0a BO KOja Owiie Ha TOYETOKOT Mpen Ja OumaTr eKCIUIOaTHpaHW, IITO € BO COTJIACHOCT CO
3aKOHCKaTa peryjaTiBa 3a 3alllTUTa HA JKMBOTHATa CpeJMHA IMPUMEHJIMBA BO 3eMjaTta BO Koja
I'pynanujara pabotu (1a ce BpaTh 3eMjHINTETO BO MPOBOOUTHA COCTOjOA MOCIE TPU TOJIMHHA OTKAKO Ke
Ce 3aTBOPH PYAHHKOT M OTKaKO Ke 3aBpLIM HeroBara EKCIUIoaTanuja), U Toa JI0 HHUBO KOE € BO
3aKOHCKUTE PaMKH U JIO HHUBO KO€ € BO COIJIACHOCT CO MOJMTHKATa M IpaKcaTa Koja ce BOIH 3a
3allITUTA HA JXUBOTHATA CPE/IMHA.
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PesepBanujaTta 3a peBUTaNM3aNMja HA PYIHUIMTE ja OJpa3yBa CeraliHaTa BPeIHOCT Ha OYCKYBaHHTE
WHH TPOIIOIU 33 PEKYJTHBU3AIM]a KOM C€ OUYCKYBa J]a HACTAHAT 33 OHHE JICJIOBU O] PYJAHUIIUTE KOU
OmJie eKcIUIoaTUpaHu co IaTyMOT Ha M3BECTyBame. Pe3epBanyjaTa mpeTcTaByBa ceraiiHa BpeAHOCT Ha
OUCKYBaHU WJHH OJUIMBH Ha TAapH KOM C€ O4YeKyBa Jieka Ke HaCTaHaT 3a pEBHTAIM3aIMja Ha
pyanuiute. OBa BKITy4yBa M OJIpeyBarbe Ha BPEAHOCTA HA OCHOBA Ha MPOCKTOT 3a PEBHTANIN3AIM]A,
JIUCKOHTHUTE CTalKd M OYCKyBaHHM WH(QIIALMCKU CTalKW. Pe3epBanuuTe ce MpeolieHyBaaT Ha CEKOj
W3BECTYBAUKU JaTyM M CE KOpEerupa co Iel Ja ja ojjpa3u ceranrHata BPeJIHOCT Ha HJIHUTE TPOLIOIN
MOTPeOHH 3a J]a e UCITOJTHA OOBpCKaTa.

CeramHata BpeJHOCT Ha OYEKYBaHHTE TPOILOLH 3a PecCTaBpHpame (Toa € OpUrHMHaIHATa MPOLEHKA
Kako M MPOMEHUTE BO CMETKOBOJICTBEHHTE IPOILIEHKH) C€ MpH3HaBa BO M3BEINTAjOT 3a ceodaTHa
JOOMBKa OCBEH aKO HE Ce€ TOBP3aHUM CO OCHOBHHUTE CPEICTBa KOM CE HaoraaT W C€ MOBP3aHH CO
PYAHULUTE, TP HUBHOTO NMPBUYHO MPU3HABAKE BO KOj CIy4aj, TPOLIOLUMWTE C€ KalUTaTU3UpaaTr u
aMOPTH3UPAAT BO TEKOT HA HUBHHOT BEK Ha ymoTpeoa.

Cexkoja mpoMeHa BO HETO CerallHaTa BPEeJAHOCT Ha MUCIPAaBKaTa 3a peBUTAIU3allMja Ha PyIHHULUTE BO
TEKOT Ha BPEMEHCKOTO pPAacTOjaHWe C€ NpPHU3HaBa Kako (DMHACHCKH TPOIIOIMM BO H3BEIMITAjOT 3a
ceorpaTHa mOOWBKA.

Kopucmu 3a epabomenume

CeramrHaTta BpeHOCT Ha OOBpCKaTa 3a MEH3MOHHUPAWmE 3aBHCH O]l TolleM Opoj Ha (akTOpPH KOU ce
ollpeyBaaT Ha TOJMIIHA OCHOBa CO yHoTpeba Ha rojeM Opoj Ha MPETHOCTaBKH. YMOTpeOeHHTE
HPETIIOCTABKH BO OJPEIyBAmbETO Ha HETO €PEeKTOT (TPOLIOK MIIH PUXOJ) 32 IEH3HOHUPAE BKITydyBa
JMCKOHTHH CTankd. B0 KakBM NMPOMEHHM BO OBHE IPETIIOCTABKM K€ c€ OJpa3aT Ha CeramrHata
BPEIHOCT Ha 00BpCKaTa 3a ICH3UOHUPAkE U APYruTe OcHeduim 3a BpabOTCHHUTE.

I'pynanujata KOpUCTH HpETIIOCTaBEHA FOJUIHA JAUCKOHTHA cTalka. 1oa € KaMaTHa cTamka Koja Ou
Tpebaso Ja ce ynotpedyBa co el Ja ja OJpa3d ceramrHata BPEJIHOCT Ha MPETIIOCTaBEHUTE WIHU
MapuvHU OJJIMBH KOW CE OYeKyBa Jla HacTaHAT CO IIeJN Jia ce TIOAMUPAT 0OBpPCKHUTE 32 AepuHUpaHuTe
kopuctd. Bo onpeayBamero Ha coOABETHa MAWCKOHTHA CTamka, | pynauujata ja ynotpeOyBa
JUCKOHTHa cranka Ha Hapomna banka Ha PenmyOnmka MakenoHrja BO OTCYCTBO Ha Iasap Ha
BHUCOKOKBAJIUTEHH KOPIOPATUBHH OOBP3HMIIM WIIM JPXKaBHU OOBP3HHIM KOW CE€ JCHOMHHUDPAHH BO
BaJIyTa BO Koja OeHeduuuuTe ke OMAAT UCIUIATeHU, U KOM MMaaT YCJIOBH 3a JIOCIIEBAE MPUOIMKHU
Ha YCIJIOBUTE HA IIOBP3aHU OOBPCKH 3a EH3MOHUPAE.

OcraHaTuTe KIyYHH NPETIIOCTaBKH 3a IPECMETKa Ha OOBpCKATa 3a NMEHCHOHUpPAHE BO €/IeH NN ce
3aCHUBAAT Ha TEKOBHUTE Na3apHU yCJIOBH.

Objexmugna apeoHocm

HomuuanHata BpeHOCT HamajeHa 3a MPOICHETHTE 3ary0u TMOpajiy OINTETyBame Ha CpeicTBaTa W
00BPCKHTE CO POK Ha JIOCIICBAak-E¢ MOMAJKY O]l €IHa IOjuMHAa € MPHOIMKHA HAa HUBHATa 00jeKTHBHA
BPEHOCT.

lomem Opoj Ha CMETKOBOACTBEHM TIIOMUTUKM M OOeJOAeHyBama OapaaT ompeelyBame Ha
00jeKTHBHATA BPEIHOCT, KAKO 32 (UHAHCHCKUTE U He(QUHAHCHUCKUTE CPEJCTBA Taka U 3a OOBPCKHUTE.
O0jeKTUBHUTE BPEIHOCTH CE€ OIIPEeNlyBaaT 3a Mepemhe U/ 3a 00eJI0/IeHyBAaUKH LI HA OCHOBA Ha
noBeke Meroau. OHamy KaJe IITO € BO3MOXKHO, IMOHATAaMOIIHM HH(OpMalud BO JEJIOT Ha
IPETIIOCTABKUTE 3EMEHH MpU OJpelyBameé Ha OO0jeKTHBHATa BPEIHOCT ce O0eJIoleHyBaaT BO
3a0elIeIIKUTE TOBP3aHU CO KOHKPETHHUTE CPEJCTBA MIIM OOBPCKHU.
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5.IIPOMEHA HA CMETKOBOJICTBEHHU INOJIMTUKHU U KOPEKIIUHU HA I'PELIKHN

CMeTKOBOJICTBEHUTE IIONIMTUKKA Ha [’pynammjara ce mOpuMeHyBaaT OJf TEpHOJ A0 TEepHoJ Ha
KOH3WUCTEHTHa OCHOBAa. CMETKOBOJICTBEHHTE IOJIUTUKH CE€ MEHyBaaT AOKOJIKY TOa € YCJIOBEHO CO
M3MEHa Wi JoHecyBame Ha HoBu MCOU.

I'pynanujara npaBu IMIPOLEHKU U MPETIIOCTABKU 3@ BO HAHUHA. IIpoLieHKUTE OCTOjaHo Cce ciear, a ce
0a3upaatr Bp3 OCHOBAa HAa MUHATH MCKYCTBA U IpyTd (akTOpH, BKIIyUyBajKH T OYEKyBambaTa 3a HIHUTE
HacTaHu. Haj3HauajHUTE IPOLIEHKHU M IIPETIOCTABKH CE IPUKAXKAHU TIOAOITY.

KopuceH Bek Ha cpefcTBara

KopucHHOT Bek Ha cpezcTBara ce yTBpAyBa BP3 OCHOBAa HA MHUHATO UCKYCTBO CO CIMYHHU CPEJCTBA,
KaKO ¥ UJIHHUOT TEXHOJIOIIKH Pa3Boj U MPOMEHU Ha €KOHOMCKHUTE U MHaycTpuckute dakropu. [Tokpaj
TOa, KaKO OCHOBCH BOJWY CE KOPUCTAT CMETKOBOJCTBCHHTE MOJUTHKH 32 aMOPTH3AIMOHU CTAIKU
NPOMHIIAHU O] CTpaHa Ha JaHouHaTa peryiaTtuBa. COOIBETHOCTa Ha MPOIEHETHOT KOPHCEH BEK Ce
OIICHYBa 'OJIUIITHO, WJIU KOTa IMOCTOjaT MHIUKAIIUH 32 3HAYUTEIIHU IIPOMEHHU Ha MPOIICHKUTE.

[Topagn 3HAYMTETHOTO YYECTBO HA CpEINCTBaTa KOW CE€ aMOPTHU3UpAaT BO BKYIHHUTE CPEJICTBA,
BJIMjaHUETO Ha CBEHTYyaJHH NPOMEHH BO OBHME NPETIOCTABKM MOXeE Ja Ouje MarepujaiHo 3a
(¢mHAHCHCKATa TIO3WITHja U PE3YNATATOT OJl aKTHBHOCTHTE. [|OKOJKY TpPOIIOKOT 3a Aemperyjamnnja ce
Hamaiy/ 3rojeMu 3a 1% oBa ke pe3ysTHpa cO IPOMEHA BO TOJUIIHHOT TPOLIOK 3a aMOPTH3aLuja BO
usHoc on npubmwkHu 1.554 unjanu nenapu (2017: 1.626 wijanu nenapm).

[MoTeHIM]jaTHO OILUTETYBAKE HA HEABUKHOCTUTE, IOCTPOJKUTE WM OIpeMara W HeMaTepU]IHUTE
CpeICcTBa

I'pynanujata ja mporeHyBa morpedara oj OMITETYBamkbe Ha HEJBIKHOCTHTE, TIOCTPOJKUTE U OTIpeMara
U HeMaTepHjaHUTE CPEeACTBA CEKOrall Kora MOCTOM NPUYMHA JIeKa CMETKOBOJCTBEHATa BPEIHOCT
MOJKE 3HAYUTEIHO J1a ja HaAMHHYBa HaJOMECTINBATa BPEIHOCT U KOT'a OIUTETYBAKHETO € MPEABUICHO.
HagomecTinBata BpeIHOCT ce yTBpAYyBa CO MOMOII Ha MPECMETKH Ha ymoTpeOHaTa BpeIHOCT, MPHU
LITO C€ KOPHUCTAT MIMPOK 00eM Ha MPOLEHKU U (haKTOPH KOM BJIMjaaT BP3 Hea.

[Tokpaj toa, ['pynanujata ra 3eMa BO NpPEABH] MIHHTE MPUXOJU M TPOIIOIHU, MAKPOSKOHOMCKHUTE
WHMKALUH, TEXHOJIOMIKATa 3aCTapEeHOCT, MPEKWH Ha aKTUBHOCTUTE M JIPYTH IPOMEHHU Ha (aKTOpUTE
KOM MOJKaT Jia A0BeJaT 0 OIITeTyBame. JIOKOJIKY ce MICHTU(UKYBA OIITETYyBamhE CO KaJKyJalujara
Ha ymoTpeOHaTa BPEIHOCT, MCTO Taka c€ YTBpJyBa pa3iukata Mery OO0jeKTUBHAaTa BPEIHOCT U
TPOILIOIMTE 32 MpoAaxOa, co LeN Ja ce MpecMeTa TOYHHOT M3HOC Ha OWTeTyBame. buiejku oBaa
npecMeTKa € CyOjeKTHBHA, M3HOCOT Ha IOTEHIHjaJHOTO OINTETYBAakE€ MOKE 3HAYMTEIHO 1a ce
Pa3IHKyBa O] pe3yJITaTUTE Off OBUE KAJIKYJIAIUH.

HcnpaBka Ha BpegHOCTA HA no6apoaH,aTa OJI KYITYBAYHUTC M OCTaHATH HO6aDVBaH)a

KankynanujaTa 3a ucnpaBka Ha CIIOpHH mobapyBama ce MPecMeTyBa BpP3 OCHOBA Ha IMPOIEHETHTE
3ary0u oJ1 HecriocoOHOCTa Ha KyIyBauuTe Jia T'M UcIuiatat OapaHuTe U3HOCH.

PesepBanuu

Pe3epBanuuTe reHepanHo ce Cy0jeKTHBHHU, MMOCEOHO BO Ciydaj Ha CYACKHU cropoBu. ['pymnammjara ja
IMpoucHyBa MOXHOCTA 34 HECTAaTHBCH HACTaH, KaKO PE3yJiITaT Ha MHWHATU HACTaHW W JOKOJIKY Taa
W3HECyBa Haj MeJAeceT MPOIEHTH, [ 'pymanujata BO IEJOCT ja MpUKaxkyBa oOBpckara. ['pymarujara
BOOOMYACHO W3BPIIYBa pasyMHa MPOIIEHKA, HO TOPaJX BUCOKOTO HHUBO HA HECHUTYPHOCT, BO HEKOU
Clly4au eBajyalfjara MOXKHO € Jia C€ pa3JIuKyBa 0 KpajHHOT e(eKT Ha CyJICKHOT CIIOP.
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6. YIIPABYBAILE CO PU3UK

OcHoBHHTE (PUHAHCHCKU OOBPCKH Ha ['pymanujara ru COYMHYBaaT OOBPCKHU cIipeMa J00aByBauuTe M
octaHaTu oOBpcku. I'pymanujara pacmojara co pasHOBUIAHU (DMHAHCUCKH CPEACTBA KAaKO ILUTO CE:
nobapyBama O]l KyIlyBauuTe, MapH W MapuUYHH CPEICTBA M KPATKOPOYHH 3a€MH U ACTIO3UTH KOU
NpOM3IIETyBaatT AUPEKTHO of] paboTemeTo Ha ['pynanujara.

I'pynanujata Bo CBOETO paboOTeHe Ce M3JI0KEHU Ha MoBeke (MHAHCUCKH PU3ULU. | aBHUTE pHU3HULIU
Ce: PU3MK Ha JIMKBHIHOCT, IE€BU3€H PU3HMK M KPEAUTEH PU3UK. YTPaByBamETO CO CEKOj OA OBUE
PH3HLHU Ce OJBMBA BO COTJIACHOCT CO TOJUTHKHUTE 0100peHH o1 On00poT Ha JUPEKTOPU KOj BOCITHO €
Y OATOBOPEH 3a PEBUAMpAE Ha UCTHTE.

a) llazapen puzux

[TazapHuOT pU3MK ce AeduHUpa Kako ,,pH3HK oJ (uUIyKTyallMja Ha Ha3apHaTa BPEOHOCT WIM MIHHUTE
Napu4HU TEKOBH HAa (PMHAHCHCKHUTE MHCTPYMEHTH KaKO pe3ysTaT Ha IPOMEHa Ha Ma3apHUTE LEHH,, U
BKITy4yBa KaMaTeH PU3WK, BAlyTEeH PU3UK U JIPYTH [ICHOBHU PU3HLIU. HajroneMHuoT 1en ox NpuxoanTe
Ha ['pynanujaTa ce ocTBapeHH OJ] AOMAIIIEH Ia3ap BO MaKEeJOHCKH J€HApH, a IPEOCTaHATHOT e Ha
cTpaHcku nazap Bo EYP.

Hajronemuor nen o Tpomounute Ha ['pynamujata ce ocTBapeHHM OJf Ha0aBKM Ha JOMAIIHHOT U
CTPaHCKHOT Mazap.

PakoBoaTCBOTO BepyBa AeKa I' pe3eMa CUTE HEOIIXOIAHU MEPKH 32 MOJAPIIKA Ha OLPKIUBOCT U pacT
Ha OM3HMCOT Ha KOMIIAaHMjaTa BO CeralmrHuTe okoidHocTd. Cenak, MAHNUTE QUIYKTyalluu Ha [1a3apoT He
MOXe€ J]a € MPeIBUAAT CO TOUHOCT U MPELU3HOCT.

6) Kamamen pusux

[MpuxoauTe W oNEepaTUBHHUTE MapHYHH TeKOoBUM Ha ['pymnamnmjata ce BO ronema Mepa HE3aBHUCHH O]
IIPOMEHATa Ha Ma3apHUTe KAMaTHU CTAaIIKH.

[IpomeHa Ha KaMaTHHTE CTAallKl M KaMaTHUTE MapriHA MOXaT Ja BIMjaaT Bp3 (PUHAHCHCKUTE
TPOIIONH ¥ MOBPATOT HA (PMHAHCUCKUTE WHBECTUIIHH.

[IpoMeHnTe Ha MazapHUTE KAMAaTHH CTAallKH BIIMjaaT Ha MPHUXOAUTE O] KAMaTH HA OPOYEHU JCTIO3UTH
Bo Oanku. Ha 31 nexemBpu 2018 ronuna, ['pynanujata uMa opodeHH AEMO3UTH BO OAaHKHUTE BO M3HOC
on 822.875 unjagu nenapu (2017: 759.382 unjagu nenapm).

8) esusen puzux

Wznoxenocra Ha ['pymnanyjata Ha JIEBU3eH PU3MK € MUHUMAJIHA CO OrJIed Ha (aKkoT JIeKa HajrOJIeMHOT
JIell O]l JIOTOBOPUTE TIOBP3aHM CO MerYHApOJHUTE TpaHCAKIUK (TpojaxOuTe W HabaBKHUTE) ce
HomuHUpanu Bo EYPO, uujmito kypc Oeme crabuiieH Bo TekoT Ha nenata 2018 romuna. Mcero Taka,
JIOTOBOPHTE 3a MPOoaakOa Ha TOMAITHUOT a3ap ce HomuHupanu Bo EYPO.

3a moTpebuTe Ha aHANM3a HA UYYyBCTBUTEITHOCT OJ JCBU3HHUOT PU3HK, PaKoBOJICTBOTO KOPHCTH
mpeTnocTaBka of 1% 3rojseMyBame Ha JeBU3HHOT Kypc Ha EYP, miTo ce cmeTa 3a pasymMHO CO orJiesn
Ha cTa0WIHATa JOMaIlHa BaiyTa Bo ogHoc Ha EYP Bo TekoT Ha m3MuHatuTe roguau. Ha 31 gexemBpu
2018 roauna, mokosky EYP ou 6mmo 1% (2017: 1%) nocinabo winu nocuiaHo Bo cropenda co MKJI,
JOOMBKaTa TOCE OJaHOYyBamke BO HeTo Owmimancor Ou Owna 6.513 wimjamu menapu (2017: 8.278
uijaan J_IeHapI/I) MOBHUCOKA WJIH IIOHUCKA, COOJABETHO.

2) Pusux Ha auxeuorHocm

anaByBa}LeTo CO PHU3UKOT Ha JIMKBUIHOCT Hoglpa361/1pa pacmojaralbe€ CO IOBOJIHM KOJIMYECTBA Ha
TOTOBHMHA, KAKO 1 MOXXHOCT 3a (i)I/IHaHCI/IpaH,e IIPEKY KOPHUCTEHEC HA TOTOBOPHU KPECAUTHNU apaHXMaHH.
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0) Kpeoumen pusux

I'pymanyjata Hemaar 3Ha4ajHa KOHIICHTpAIHja Ha KPEeAUTEH pU3HK. | 'pymaryjara mMaaT BOCIIOCTaBEHO
TaKBa IOJMTHKA KOja INTO NPEIBHAyBa Mpojakda Ha CBOWTE IPOHM3BOAM HA KIMEHTH CO COOJBETHA
KpeauTHa uctopuja. Mcro Taka, I'pymanmjaTta mMa BOCIOCTaBEHO TaKBa ITOJMTHKA KOja MPEIBHIYBA
JMMHTHPAke Ha M3HOCOT Ha KpEeIWTHA HM3JI0KEHOCT Ha moeanHeunure kimeHTtH. [loceOHo, 3a ma ce
HaMaJH 0BOj pu3uK I 'pymarujara 6apa o6e30emyBama Kako MITO ce: OaHKapCKH TApaHIIUH U IETIO3UTH.

Bo Bpcka co KpeOWTHHOT PHU3MK KOJIITO MpOM3JIEryBa OJf Apyrute (HUHAHCUCKH CpENCTBa HA
I'pymanmjara, Kou ce cocTojaT Of TMapd W TMapUYHH CPEACTBA, W KPATKOPOYHH mobapyBama 3a
M033jMHIa, MAKCUMATHATAa M3JI0)KEHOCT Ha ['pymanujata Ha KpeAWTSH PH3HMK MOpaJd HEIlakame Ha
JIOTOBOpHATA CTpaHa € ¢JJHaKBa Ha CMETKOBOJICTBEHATA BPEJHOCT HA OBUE HHCTPYMEHTH.

YunpaByBame €O KAIUTAJIOT

[IpumapHata 1en Ha ympaByBameTO CO KamuTanoT Ha ['pymanujata e ma ce o06e30enu W oIpKyBa
CTa0WiIeH KpPEeOWTeH DEJTHHT M COOABETHM IIOKA3aTeNH Ha KalUTaJIOT CO LN Ja Ce HOAIPKHA
pPabOTEHETO U J1a C€ MaKCHMH3HPA BPEIHOCTA HAa aKIIMOHEPHTE.

['pymanmjata ympaByBa co cBojaTa CTPYKTypa Ha KallHTall M MPaBU KOPEKIMH Ha MCTHOT, KOU CE BO
COTJIACHOCT CO TPOEMEHUTE Ha EKOHOMCKHTE (akTopH. 3a 1a ja OapXKyBa W Ja ja KOpermpa
CTPYKTypaTa Ha KamHTaJOT, [pymamujaTa MoKe Ja ja Koperupa AWBHJICHAATa HCIUIATeHa Ha
aKIIMOHEPUTE, J1a BPaTH KAIUTAJI Ha aKI[MOHEPUTE WIIH TaK J1a U3a/ie JOIOIHUTEIHN HOBU aKIIUH, BP3
OCHOBa Ha TNPETXOJHA OJUTyKa Ha akIHoHepHuTe. Bo TEKOT Ha roamHMTE IITO 3aBpiryBaaT Ha 31
nexkemBpu 2018 rommaa m 31 nexemBpum 2017 rommnHa He Oea HampaBeHW MPOMEHH BO IENHTE,
HOJIMTHKATE WM mponiecute Ha ['pymanujara.
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7. HEMATEPWUJANHWU CPEACTBA

CpeacTBa
MateHTy ¥ OcraHatu
lfyasun CodptBep BO BkynHo
nNULEeHLU cpeacTea
NOAroToBKa

HabaBHa BpegHoCT
Cango Ha 1 Janyapu 2018 17.796.460 17.796.460
3ronemyBame - .
Hamanysare - -
Canpo Ha 31 [Jekemepu 2018 17.796.460 17.796.460
WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHoCTa
Cango Ha 1 Janyapm 2018 13.613.600 13.613.600
AwmopTusauuja - .
Hamanysatbe - -
Cango Ha 31 [lekemspun 2018 13.613.600 13.613.600
Hemo cMmemkoeodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 31 [Jekemepu 2018 4.182.860 4.182.860
Hemo cMmemkoeodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 1 JaHyapu 2018 4.182.860 4.182.860
HabaBHa BpegHoCT
Canpgo Ha 1 Janyapu 2017 41.393.558 41.393.558
3ronemyBate 6.251.035 6.251.035
HamanyBate (29.848.133) (29.848.133)
Canpgo Ha 31 [lexemspu 2017 17.796.460 17.796.460
WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHoCTa
Canpgo Ha 1 Janyapu 2017 22.041.150 22.041.150
AwmopTusauuja - .
Hamanysare (8.427.550) (8.427.550)
Canpgo Ha 31 [lexemspu 2017 13.613.600 13.613.600
Hemo cMmemkoeodcmeeHa eped-
Hocm Ha 31 [ekemepu 2017 4.182.860 4.182.860
Hemo cMmemkoeodcmeeHa eped-

19.352.408 19.352.408

Hocm Ha 1 Janyapu 2017
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8. MATEPWJANHW CPEOCTBA

HabaBHa BpegHoCT

Canpo Ha 1 JaHyapu 2018
3ronemysatse

Hamanysare

KypcHu pasnuku

Canpo Ha 31 [lekemspu 2018

WUcnpaBka Ha BpegHoCTa

Canpo Ha 1 JaHyapu 2018
AmopTu3auuja

Hamanysatbe

KypcHu pasnuku

Canpo Ha 31 [lekemspu 2018

HeTo cmeTKoBOACTBEHA BPeAHOCT Ha
31 NlekemBpu 2018

HeTto cmeTkoBOACTBEHA BPeAHOCT Ha
1 Janyapu 2018

HabaBHa BpegHoCT

Canpo Ha 1 Janyapu 2017
3ronemyBatse

Hamanysare

KypcHu pasnuku

Canpo Ha 31 [Jekemepu 2017

MUcnpaBka Ha BpegHOCTa

Canpo Ha 1 Janyapu 2017
AmopTu3aumja

Hamanysatbe

KypcHu pasnuku

Canpo Ha 31 [lekemepu 2017

HeTo cmMeTkOoBOACTBEHa BPeAHOCT Ha
31 Oekemspu 2017

HeTto cmeTKkoBOACTBEHA BPEeAHOCT Ha
1 Janyapu 2017

3emjuwte rpa.FleH(HM Onpema VinBecTuum 8o BKYMNHO
00bjekTn TeK

993.261.042 2.445.772.537 4.538.815.429  286.994.647 8.264.843.655
18.021.559 93.007.845  151.625.287  265.304.915  527.959.606
- (249.041)  (44.106.194) (238.804.671) (283.159.906)
- (2.017) (1.806) - (3.823)
1.011.282.601 2.538.529.324 4.646.332.716  313.494.891 8.509.639.532
112.082.850 2.059.480.406 3.803.341.705 - 5.974.904.961
12.110.265 15.317.097  127.558.249 154.985.611
- - (44.087.608) (44.087.608)
- (39) (81) - (120)
124193115 2.074.797.464 3.886.812.265 - 6.085.802.844
887.089.486  463.731.860  759.520.451 313.494.891 2.423.836.688
881.178.192  386.292.131  735.473.724 286.994.647  2.289.938.694
029.889.256 2.414.120.774 4.411.637.471  236.105.352 7.991.752.853
63.371.786 35.762.213  127.177.958 238.947.978  465.259.935
- (4.110.450) (188.058.683) (192.169.133)
993.261.042 2.445.772.537 4.538.815.429  286.994.647 8.264.843.655
99.182.747 2.045.733.117 3.667.403.736 - 5.812.319.600
12.900.103 13.747.289  135.937.969 162.585.361
112.082.850 2.059.480.406 3.803.341.705 - 5.974.904.961
881.178.192  386.292.131  735.473.724 286.994.647  2.289.938.694
830.706.509  368.387.657  744.233.735 236.105.352  2.179.433.253
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=
9 BUONOLLKUA CPEACTBA
HepoBpuuenn Moeeke- CpepctBa
2018 3eMjofencku OcrosHo - 0bptHO roAvLLHK BO BKYINHO
cTago  cTapjo
npoussoau Hacagu  NoOAroToBKa

Cocrojba Ha 1 JaHyapu 2018 - - - - -
3ronemyBatbe Kako pe3ynrat Ha

HabaBkm - - - - -
HamanyBatbe kako pe3yntar Ha

npogaxou - - - - -
OHeaHun 3emjogerncku npomssoam

MPEHeCeHN BO 3amnmxu - - - - -
MpomeHa Ha BpeaHoCTa Ha

BuornoLuk1Te cpeacTea - - - - -
Tpowoun Ha amopTu3auuja Ha

OuonoLwk1Te cpeacTea - - - - -

Cocmojba Ha 31 [Jekemepu 2018 - - - - -
HemekosHu cpedcmea
TekosHU cpedcmea

BkynHo 6uonowku cpedcmea 2018 - - - - -
2017

Cocrojba Ha 1 JaHyapu 2017 - - - - .
3ronemyBarse kako pesynTar Ha

HabaBkm - - - - -
HamanyBatbe kako pesynrar Ha

npoaaxom - - - - -
OxHeaHu 3emMjoaencku Npou3Boau

NPEHECEHN BO 3aNNXM - - - - -
lMpomeHa Ha BpeaHoCTa Ha

BuonowwkuTe cpeacTea - - - - .
Tpowoun Ha amopTu3auMja Ha

BuonoLukuTe cpeacTea - - - - -

Cocmoj6a Ha 31 Jekemepu 2017 - - - - .

HemekoeHu cpedcmea
TexosHU cpedcmea

BxynHo 6uonowku cpedcmea 2017 - - - - -

18
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10. AONTOPOYHN ®UHAHCUCKN CPELACTBA

BroxyBatba BO KOHBEPTMOMIHM 0BBP3HMLM

BkynHo:

Bpoj Ha KoHBEPTMOMNHI 06BP3HMLK:

lpaBa Kou MM HOCaT KOHBEPTUOWIHNTE 0OBP3HNLY:

11. MOBAPYBAKA Of1 KYIYBAYHU

lMobapyBatba 0 KynyBauu BO 3emjaTa
MobapyBara 04 KynyBaun BO CTPAHCTBO
3acTtapeHu, COMHUTENHM 1 CropHW nobapysara
BpenHocHo ycornacysare Ha nobapysara
BkynHo:

12. NAPU4HU CPEACTBA

MapuyHu CpeacTBa Ha AeHAPCKM CMETKM
MapuyHu cpeacTea BO AeHapcka bnarajHa
[leBn3Ha cmeTka

[esusHa bnarajHa

BkynHo:

TekoBHa roamHa

MpeTxoaHa roguHa

TekoBHa roguHa

MpeTxoaHa roguHa

234.822.341 188.015.024
244,373,874 283.032.860
1.920.601 1.050.557
(1.920.601) (1.050.557)
479.196.215 471.047.884

TekoBHa roguHa

MpeTxoaHa roguHa

352.376.826 100.493.886

6.124 4.333
578.888.459 729.433.529
931.271.409 829.931.748
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13. OCHOBHA INMABHWHA

PopoBu Ha akuum Bo concTBeHOCT Ha Cocrojba
2018 01.01.2018 % sronem. Haman. 31.12.2018 %
dnanykn nuua 90.263.305 5,16 90.263.305 5,16
MpaBHu Nnua 1.657.466.444 94,84 1.657.466.444 94,84
ObnyHM aKkLUm
OTKyneHn CONCTBEHM
aKuum - -
MpuopuTteTHM akumm  OMNKO - R
BkynHo 1.747.729.749 100 1.747.729.749 100
2017 01.01.2017 % sronem. Haman. 31.12.2017 %

dnanykn nuua

[MpaBHK nuua
OBWYHM aKuuu P .
OTKyneHn CONCTBEHM

aKumum

MpuopuTeThn akum  OMNAO

90.263.305 5,16
1.657.466.444 94,84

90.263.305 5,16
1.657.466.444 94,84

‘BkynHo

14. AONrOPOYHU OBBPCKH

006BpCKM CO pOK Ha AocTacyBawe Haa 5 roguHn;

Bun Ha obBpcka:
Bwug Ha obesbenyBatse:

Ob6Bpcku cripema noBp3aHK ApyLUTBa

O6Bpcky koH fobaByBaum

O6Bpcku cnpema NoBp3aHW ApYLUTBA MO OCHOB Ha 3aeMu
OB6BpCKM NO OCHOB Ha KpeanTm

OBBpcKK MO OCHOB Ha 3aemMu

OcraHati fonropoyHM 06BPCKM:

BkynHo:

20

1.747.729.749 100

1.747.729.749 100

TekoBHa roguHa MpeTxoaHa roguHa
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15. KPATKOPO4YHU OBBPCKU CMPEMA IOEABYBAYH

TekoBHa roguHa

HpeTxo.qHa roguHa

[lobaByBaun BO 3emjata 300.738.583 197.329.779
[lobaByBaun BO CTPAHCTBO 137.020.182 109.643.074
[lobaByBaun 3a HehaKTypupaHu CTOKM 23.136.938 40.822.490
BkynHo: 460.895.703 347.795.343

16. KPATKOPOYHU OBBPCKW MO 3AEMU U KPEQUTH

TekoBHa roguHa

KpaTkopouHu 06BpCKY MO 3aeMM 1 KpeauTy cripema
noBp3aHu ApyLITBa

KpaTkopouHu KpeauTu BO 3emjaTa
KpaTkopoyHu KpeauTv BO CTPAHCTBO

MpeTxoaHa roguHa

BkynHo:

17. MPUXOQM O NPOAAXEA

TekoBHa roguHa

MpeTxoaHa roguHa
2.821.543.303
1.556.380.183

Mpuxoam og npogax6ba Bo 3emjata 2.896.204.669
Mpuxoam of npoaaxba BO CTPaHCTBO 1.504.665.484
BkynHo: 4.400.870.153
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CEMENTARNICA USIJE
18. OCTAHATHU NPUXON

Mpuxoau 04 HAEMHUHM

lMpnxoam of HannateHu oTnuwanu nobapysatba
' Mpuxoau of Ap*aBHU NOAAPLLKN

BkynHo:

19. OCTAHATU PACXOQOU

TpaHcnopTHY yenyru

Tpowiouy 3a caemu

HaemuuHa

[HeBH1LM 3a cnyxDOeHu naTyBara U NaTHY TPOLLOLM

TPOLLOLY 3a YNEHOBM Ha OPraHOT Ha YNpaByBatbLe,
HaA30PHUOT OABOP W 3a YNEHOBUTE Ha OCTaHATUTE
opraHv

TpoLouy 3a npoMoLmja, nponaraxza v peknama
lMpemuu 3a ocurypysarse

BaHkapcky ycnym 1 TpOLIOLM 3a nnateH NpoMeT
‘TpoLuouy 3a pesuamja

Tpoluouu 3a ocTaHaT WMHTENEKTYanHu ycnyru

BpeHOCHO ycornacysatbe Ha KpaTkopouHu nobapysatba

3arybu o oTyfyBare Ha HETEKOBHW CpeAcTBa
OcTaHaty pacxoou

BKYI’IHO 0CTaHaTu onepaTUBHWU pacxogun

20. TPAHCAKLMM CO NOBP3AHU APYLUTBA

lMobapysatba No OCHOB Ha KynonpozAaXH! 0AHOCH
06BpckM N0 OCHOB Ha KYNONPOAKHU OAHOCH
Mpuxoav oa npo;;amﬁa Ha roTOBW NPOU3BOAM

Mpuxopm oA })’,qax(ﬁa Ha CTOKM

TekoBHa roguHa
21.958.581

MpeTxoaHa roguHa
20.529.407

21.958.581

20.529.407

TeKkoBHa roguHa

MpeTxoaHa rognHa

162.665.873 141.221.030
7.000.721 6.156.597
9.337.755 6.445.995
3.293.750 3.082.206
6.387.752 6.157.630
1.048.990 1.099.740
1.599.710 1.538.586

17.172.649 19.797.388
1.653.778 608.299
18.586
26.634.935 16.712.585
236.804.499 202.820.056

TekoBHa roguHa
244.058.721
74.696.588
436.520.891
403.707.165

MpeTxoaHa roguHa
246.533.833
69.883.245
454.438.611
468.994.590





